
 
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 
 
Corporate and Legal Services 
Director:  Nigel Stewart 
 

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT 
Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604444 

DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD 
e.mail –nigel.stewart@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

 
25 July 2003 

 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

A meeting of the AUDIT COMMITTEE will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, KILMORY, 
LOCHGILPHEAD on FRIDAY, 1 AUGUST 2003 at 12.00 NOON, which you are requested to attend. 
 
 

Nigel Stewart 
Director of Corporate and Legal Services 

 
 

BUSINESS 
 
 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (IF ANY)  

 
 3. MINUTES  

 
  (a) Audit Committee of 21 February 2003 (Pages 1 - 2) 

 
  (b) Audit Committee of 30 May 2003 (Pages 3 - 6) 

 
 4. ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2002/03 - UNAUDITED 
  Report by Director of Finance (Pages 7 - 14) 

 
 5. (a) PROGRESS REPORT ON EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS FROM 

PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS TO THE COUNCIL FOR 2000/2001 
     Report by Internal Audit Manager (Pages 15 - 24) 

 
  (b) VAT RELATED ISSUES 
     Report by Director of Finance (Pages 25 - 26) 

 
 6. PMP EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS 2002/03 
  Report by Internal Audit Manager (Pages 27 - 76) 

 
 7. PROGRESS REPORT ON EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS 2001/02 
  Report by Internal Audit Manager (Pages 77 - 90) 

Public Document Pack



 
 8. EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS 2002/03 
  Report by Internal Audit Manager (Pages 91 - 106) 

 
 9. PROGRESS REPORT ON INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2003/04 
  Report by Internal Audit Manager (Pages 107 - 110) 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 
 Vincent Bradbury (Vice-Chairman) Councillor Donald MacMillan
 Councillor John McAlpine Graham Michie
 Councillor Gary Mulvaney (Chairman) Councillor Elaine Robertson
 Councillor John Tacchi 
 
 
 Contact: Melissa Jones                    Tel. No. 01546 604406 
 



ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES of MEETING of AUDIT COMMITTEE held in the COUNCIL 
CHAMBER, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on FRIDAY 21 FEBRUARY 2003  

 
Present:  Councillor John Stirling (In the Chair) 

 
 Councillor Robert Macintyre  
 Councillor Alistair MacDougall  
 Mr Graham Michie  
   
Attending: Charles Reppke, Head of Democratic & Community Services 
 Gerry Wilson, Head of IT Infrastructure 
 Bruce West, Head  of Accounting 
 Ian Nisbet, Internal Audit Manager 
 Steve Keightley, KPMG 
 Brian Howarth, Audit Scotland 

 
  
Apologies: Councillor Gordon McKinven Mr Vincent Bradbury 
 Councillor James McQueen  

 
1. MINUTES 

 
 The Committee approved the minutes of the Audit Committee of 8 November 2002 as 

a correct record. 
 

2. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE/RISK MANAGEMENT 
 

 In accordance with Corporate Governance arrangements a formal assessment of 
business risks is required to be undertaken by the Council, and a report set out a 
proposed timetable to achieve this. 
 

 Decision 
 

 The Audit Committee noted the arrangements in place to train staff with regard to 
strategic and operational risks; the creation of a Risk Register and the ongoing 
monitoring and updating of the register. 
 

 (Ref: Report by Head of Legal Services dated 27 January 2003, submitted). 
 

3. PROGRESS REPORT ON EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS FROM 
PRICEWATERHOUSE COOPERS TO THE COUNCIL FOR 2000/2001 
 

 Internal Audit has prepared a list of all external audit management letters where 
recommendations still remain outstanding.  The Head of IT Infrastructure and the Head 
of Accounting updated the Committee on elements of the management letters which 
they still require to complete actions on. 
 

Agenda Item 3aPage 1



 Decision 
 

 1. Agreed to note the contents of the Report. 
 

 2. That Internal Audit continue to pursue completion of the outstanding matters. 
   
 (Ref: Report by Internal Audit Manager dated 21 February 2003, tabled). 

 
4. PROGRESS REPORT ON EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS TO COUNCIL 

FROM 2001/2002 
 

 Internal Audit has prepared a list for all external audit management letters produced by 
Audit Scotland for 2001/02.  A review regarding the progress made by management in 
the implementation of these reports recommendations has been undertaken. 
 

 Decision 
 

 To note the contents of the Internal Audit Manager’s Report and that it be followed up 
by Internal Audit. 
 

 (Ref: Report by Internal Audit Manager dated 21 February 2003, tabled). 
 

5. PROGRESS REPORT ON INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2002-2003 
 

 An interim progress report has been prepared covering the audit work performed by 
Internal Audit during the third quarter of 2002-03. 
 

 Decision 
 

 To note the progress made with the Annual Audit Plan 2002-2003. 
 

 (Ref: Report by Internal Audit Manager dated 21 February 2003, submitted). 
 

6. ANNUAL AUDIT PLAN 2003-2004 
 

 The Internal Audit Manager reported on the Annual  Audit Plan 2003-2004. 
 

 Decision 
 

 That the Annual Audit Plan for 2003/04 be approved. 
 

 (Ref: Report by Internal Audit Manager dated 21 February 2003, submitted). 
 
Audit comm. 21 feb 
 
 
 

Page 2



 
MINUTES of MEETING of AUDIT COMMITTEE held in the MEMBERS’ ROOM, COUNCIL 

CHAMBER, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on FRIDAY, 30 MAY 2003  
 
 

Present: Councillor Gary Mulvaney (Chair) 
 

 Councillor Donald MacMillan Councillor John McAlpine 
   
Attending: Stewart McGregor, Director of Finance 
 Charles Reppke, Head of  Democratic & Community Services 
 Ian Nisbet, Internal Audit Manager 
 Steve Keightley, KPMG 
 Brian Haworth, Audit Scotland 

Bernadette Quinn, Audit Scotland 
 

 

Apologies: Councillor John Tacchi Mr Graham Michie 
 Councillor Elaine Robertson  
 
 
* 1. FIRST YEAR OF PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT WITH KPMG AND 

PROPOSALS FOR THE SECOND YEAR 
 

  A report detailing the progress of the Internal Audit Partnering Agreement in its first year 
of operation and explaining KPMG’s proposals for the forthcoming year was considered. 
 
Decision 
 
1. To note the progress of the agreement in its first year and approve the 

proposals for the forthcoming year. 
 

2. That having heard the guidance from KPMG and the Controller of Audit’s 
view of the position of the Section 95 Officer, the Audit Committee 
recommend to the Council that the Section 95 Officer be a member of the 
Council’s Senior Management Team. 

  
(Ref: Report by KPMG dated 7 May 2003, submitted). 
 

Agenda Item 3bPage 3



 ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 
 

REPORT BY DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE AND LEGAL SERVICES IN 
THE ABSENCE OF A QUORUM FOR THE AUDIT COMMITTEE of 30 

MAY 2003 held in KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD 
 
 

Present: Councillor Gary Mulvaney (Chair) 
 

Attending: Stewart McGregor, Director of Finance 
Charles Reppke, Head of Corporate & Democratic Services 
Ian Nisbet, Internal Audit Manager 
Steve Keightley, KPMG 
Brian Haworth, Audit Scotland 
Bernadette Quinn, Audit Scotland 
 

Apologies Councillor Donald MacMillan 
Councillor John McAlpine 
Councillor Elaine Robertson 
Councillor John Tacchi 
Mr Graham Michie 
 

 
Councillors John McAlpine and Donald MacMillan, having previously given their apologies, 
had left the meeting and the Committee was no longer quorate. 
 

 2. MINUTES 
 

  It had been recommended that the Committee should, at its meeting on 1 August 2003, 
approve the minutes of the Audit Committee of 21 February 2003 as a correct record. 
 

 3. TERMS OF REFERENCE OF AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

  It had been recommended that consideration of this item be continued to the meeting 
scheduled for 1 August 2003. 
 

 4. PROGRESS REPORT ON EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS TO COUNCIL FROM 
2001/2002 

 
  Internal Audit had prepared a list for all external audit management letters produced by 

Audit Scotland for 2001/02 and had provided details regarding the progress made by 
management in the implementation of the report recommendations.  
 
Decision 
 
To recommend that the Audit Committee on 1 August 2003:- 
 
1. Notes the contents of the submitted report and requests that this be followed up by 

Internal Audit. 
 
2. Advises the Information Technology Department of its concern that the Oracle 

Software problems have yet to be rectified.  In the meantime, a report on this matter 

Page 4



should be prepared for submission to the meeting to be held on 1 August 2003 and; 
 
3. Notes that Audit Scotland will be pursuing those items which are outstanding in 

Appendix 4 of the submitted report. 
 
(Ref: Report by Internal Audit Manager dated 30 May 2003, submitted) 
 

 5. FINAL REPORT ON 2002/2003 AUDIT PLAN 
 

  A final report covering audits performed by Internal Audit during 2002-2003 had been 
submitted for consideration. 
 
Decision 
 
1. To recommend that the Committee, at its meeting on 1 August 2003, notes the 

contents of the submitted report and congratulates the Audit team on being within 
the estimate of audit days. 

 
2. That the 2003/4 Audit Plan be submitted to the meeting on 1 August 2003 for 

information. 
 
(Ref: Report by Internal Audit Manager dated 30 May 2003, submitted). 
 
 

 6. REPORT ON 2002/2003 INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL STATEMENT 
(IFCS) 

 
  The Council’s Senior Management have a responsibility to establish an appropriate and 

sound system of internal control and to monitor the continuing effectiveness of that 
system.  In respect of the Council’s annual accounts for the financial year 2002-03, 
Internal Audit have a responsibility to provide an annual overall assessment of the 
robustness of these controls for the Director of Finance. 
 
Decision 
 
That the Audit Committee, at its meeting on 1 August 2003, notes the contents of the 
submitted report. 
 
(Ref: Report by Internal Audit Manager dated 30 May 2003, submitted and updated 
IFCS dated 30 May 2003, tabled) 
 
 

 7. EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS 2002/2003 
 

  External Audit use a method known as Performance Management and Planning (PMP) to 
review the Council’s Best Value Progress.  Executive summaries from the reviews 
carried out by External Audit in 2002-03 had been submitted for  consideration. 
 
Decision 
 
That the Audit Committee, at its meeting on 1 August 2003, notes the contents of the 
submitted report. 
 

Page 5



(Ref: Report by Internal Audit Manager dated 30 May 2003, submitted) 
 
 

 8. PROGRESS REPORT ON EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS FROM 
PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS (PwC) TO THE COUNCIL FOR 2000/2001 

 
  Internal Audit had prepared a list of all external audit management letters where 

recommendations remain outstanding together with details of progress made in the 
implementations of these recommendations. 
 
Decision 
 
That the Audit Committee, at its meeting on 1 August 2003:- 
 
1. Notes the contents of the submitted report and instructs Internal Audit to follow up 

the outstanding matters. 
 
2. Expresses concern about the failure to undertake the VAT related tasks for 

2000/2001 and in the meantime, the Director of Finance should investigate this 
matter and report back to the next meeting of the Committee. 

 
 (Ref: Report by Internal Audit Manager dated 30 May 2003, submitted). 
  
 

 9. INTERNAL AUDIT PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT 2002/2003 
 

  At the outset of the financial year 2002/3 Internal Audit had been tasked to measure the 
performance of its service delivery to allow comparison to be made on a year-on-year 
basis and to set targets for improvement.  By meeting such targets, the Committee would 
have confidence that Internal Audit had been delivering a quality service. 
 
Decision 
 
To recommend that the Audit Committee, at its meeting on 1 August 2003, notes the 
contents of the submitted report. 
 

 

Page 6



  
ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 
FINANCE 

AUDIT COMMITTEE
1 AUGUST 2003

 
  
 
ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2002/2003 (UNAUDITED) 
 
  
1. SUMMARY 

 
 The Accounts were submitted to the Council on 25 June 2003 and sent to the Controller 

of Audit immediately thereafter.  This is in compliance with legislative requirements 
and is within the stipulated timescale. 
 

 My covering report attached,  highlights the main points.   Of particular interest to 
members of the Audit Committee is the improved level of the General Fund Reserve,  
adherence to budgets (particularly Education) and the new statement on Internal 
Financial Control.   In addition,  the financial position of the Building Maintenance 
DLO is highlighted and requires continued monitoring by the Commercial Operations 
Board,  together with reporting to Council. 
 

 The Completion of the audit of Accounts is expected by the end of September and the 
External Auditors report will be submitted to Council and to the Audit Committee 
thereafter. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 

 The Audit Committee notes the submission of unaudited Accounts within statutory 
timescales and notes also the generally satisfactory financial position while recording 
concern over the Building Maintenance DLO financial position. 
 

 
 
Stewart McGregor 
Director of Finance 
20 June 2003 
reports/19junesmgauditcommannualaccounts 

Agenda Item 4Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

  
ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL COUNCIL
FINANCE 25 JUNE 2003
  
 
2002/03 ANNUAL ACCOUNTS (UNAUDITED) 
 
1. SUMMARY 

 
 Departments have adhered to approved budgets and savings have been generated in 

loan charges and local tax income.  As a result,  the General Fund Reserve has 
increased to £5.114m including £1.122m transferred on closure of the Insurance Fund 
and Renewal and Repairs Fund at 31 March 2003, £0.133m transferred from Housing 
Revenue Account and contributions  from reserves during the year amounting to 
£0.845m.   Part of the Reserve in the sum of £1.084m  is ring fenced for specific 
purposes. 
 
The Housing Revenue Account Reserve now stands at £0.423m down from £1.151m.   
The budgeted reduction was £0.468m.  
 
Direct Labour Organisations and Direct Service Organisations achieved a net surplus 
overall of £0.073m although the Building Maintenance DLO returned a deficit of 
£0.204m. 
 
It is particularly pleasing to note that Education have come within budget, when a 
requirement to contain expenditure by approx. £1.3m was identified early in the 
2002/03 financial year. 
 
The balance now on the General Fund Reserve should be retained to meet any future 
unforeseen expenditure. 
  

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

 2.1 Members note the unaudited accounts 
 

 2.2 Members agree to the retention of the General Fund Reserve at a level of 
£4.030m to meet any unforeseen future expenditure.   
 

3. DETAIL 
 

 3.1 Introduction 
 

  There is a statutory requirement to prepare a set of Accounts and submit the 
Accounts to the Controller of Audit and the Council. 
 

  The date set by the Scottish Executive for submission of the Accounts is 30 June 
of each year. 
 

  It should be noted that the Accounts have still to be audited.   The Auditors 
certificate and letter to Members will be submitted to Members immediately after 
the completion of the audit anticipated for 30 September 2003.   Figures are 
therefore subject to change. 
 

 

Page 9



 3.2 Outturn for the Year on the General Fund and the Housing Revenue Account 
 

  3.2.1 A surplus of £3.372m was achieved in the General Fund and a deficit  of 
£0.636m in the Housing Revenue Account,  excluding any brought 
forward balances.  This includes a net contribution of £0.845m from 
reserves to the General Fund.   Details are shown on the page in the 
Accounts headed “Consolidated Revenue Account”. 
 

  3.2.2 The following table shows the variances between actual and budget for the 
year (where actual exceeds budget, the difference is shown as a bracketed 
figure). For the purpose of comparison, the budget for 2002/03 has been 
taken as the original approved budget plus any supplementary estimates 
agreed to by Committee.    Adjustments to budget have also been made in 
respect of additional revenue support grant and items transferred from 
revenue to capital.    In the case of Education, Finance and Transportation 
& Property, the costs associated with Directors early retirement have also 
been added. The Council gave approval prior to 31 March 2003 to the 
incurring of the early retirement costs and did not require the departments 
to contain this extra expenditure within the existing budget. 
 
 £m
Education 0.068
Housing & Social Work 0.048
Transportation & Property 0.164
Development & Environment  0.079
Finance (incl Local Tax Administration) 0.184
Corporate & Legal (incl District Courts) 0.042
Chief Executive ( Personnel,  IT and  incl Corporate Policy)  0.082
Loan Charges 0.880
Local Tax Income 0.978
Other 0.002
Total Saving  2.527
Contributions from reserves as budgeted 
Surplus for year 

0.845
3.372

 
 

  3.2.3 The Education Department outturn  coming within the approved budget is 
a significant achievement, given that the cost of delivering the service was 
identified to be approximately £1.3m greater than budget. The 
identification of the £1.3m was reported by the out posted finance team in 
Education, in June 2002 and correcting action implemented immediately. 
 
External Audit have been asked by the Controller of Audit in Scotland to 
critically examine the Revenue Budget Monitoring Process now in place 
for Education.  Their initial view is satisfaction with the improved process 
while recognising that further improvements are built into an ongoing 
action plan.    
 

 3.3 General Fund Reserve & Housing Revenue Account Reserve 
 

  3.3.1 General Fund Reserve 
 

Page 10



   (a) The General Fund Reserve at 31 March 2002 amounted to £0.487m.  
In February 2003, the Council agreed to close the Insurance Reserve 
and the Renewal & Repairs Reserve and transfer the balances to the 
General Fund Reserve.  Accordingly the sum of £1.122m has been 
transferred as at 31 March 2003.   The Council also agreed to transfer 
£0.133m from the Housing Revenue Account on account of a 
reduction in central support allocations.   In addition, surplus of £ 
3.372m  has been achieved for 2002/03.  Part of this surplus has to be 
regarded as earmarked.   The sum earmarked is made up of the 
following:- 
 

     £m 
 

    • Waste Management PPP Smoothing Fund 0.467 
    • Corporate Property Strategy 0.030 
    • Area Revenue Budgets 0.057 
    • Modernising Government Fund 0.098 
    • Council Tax Benefit Admin Grant 0.016 
    • Digital Communities 0.305 
    • Three Islands Partnership 0.041 
    • Young Scot 0.070 
     1.084 
   As a result of the foregoing, the total sum in the General Fund Reserve, at 

31 March 2003, is as follows:-  
 

    £m 
 

   Balance b/f  at 31 March 2002   0.487 
   Transferred from Insurance and Renewal  

& Repairs Reserves 
  1.122 

   Transferred from HRA   0.133 
   Surplus for Year   3.372 
   TOTAL 

 
£5.114 

   of which earmarked amounts to   1.084 
   “Free” surplus £4.030 

______ 
   (b) At the Council Meeting in February 2003, consideration was given to 

the report on the Council’s Reserves and Balances.  The report 
followed the publication of guidance by the Chartered Institute of 
Public Finance & Accountancy on maintaining a sufficient level of 
General Fund Balance to meet unforeseen events.  The report 
recommended a build up of the General Fund Balance to £3m. 
 
It can be seen that the amount of “free reserve” now standing at 
£4.030m achieves the recommended level. 
 
My advice is that this balance should be retained to meet any 
unforeseen expenditure.  In the event of a draw being made on the 
General Fund Reserve, the sum withdrawn should be replaced no 
later than the following financial year and this would normally be 
done by adding the sum to the amount to be raised through council 
tax, or identifying compensating savings not available in the previous 
year.  
 

Page 11



 
  3.3.2 HRA Reserve 

 
   The Housing Revenue Account Reserve at 31 March 2002 amounted to 

£1.151m.   A deficit of £0.636m  has arisen for the year to 31 March 2003.  
A transfer to the General Fund of £0.133m was made to offset the 
reduction in central support allocations as agreed by the Council in 
February.   Interest of £0.041 on the reserve balance has been added.   The 
total sum carried forward at 31 March 2003 therefore amounts to £0.423. 
 

  3.3.3 Direct Labour Organisations & Direct Service Organisations  
 

   Overall, these organisations have achieved a surplus of £0.073m for 
2002/03.  This sum has been transferred to the General Fund and now 
forms part of the overall General Fund Reserve. 
 
The Building Maintenance DLO was the only unit to return a deficit.  This 
amounted to £0.204m and Members will recall that a projected deficit was 
reported through the Commercial Operations Board to the Council during 
2002.  Steps were taken to minimise the deficit and whereas a deficit of 
£0.157m was projected, the actual deficit can be broken down as follows:- 
 
 Projected Deficit 

£ 
Actual Deficit 

£ 
Deficit on trading  0.157 0.105 
Exceptional Items:- 
   Redundancy Costs 
   Stock Write off 

 
- 
- 

 
0.069 
0.030 

   
0.204 

 
   
It can be seen that successful efforts were made to minimise the deficit 
arising from normal trading.  The action taken to minimise the deficit 
included the preparation of a new business plan.  This was submitted to 
the Commercial Operations Board on 20 March 2003.     Monitoring is 
now taking place against the revised plan.  It is recognised that the 
position by mid 2003/04 is crucial and management are required to advise 
members on the future viability of the Building Maintenance DLO 
immediately following the mid point of the financial year. 
   

 3.4 Statement on the System of Internal Financial Control 2002/03 
 

  The Code of Practice on the Annual Accounts now includes a requirement to 
prepare a statement on the system of internal financial control.   My statement 
appears on page number 37 of the Annual Accounts and is drawn from the 
Internal Audit Manager’s statement on the adequacy and effectiveness of the 
internal financial control system of the Council. The Internal Audit Manager 
presented his statement to the Audit Committee on 30 May 2003. 
 

  My statement sets out the framework within which financial control is managed 
and reviewed and the main components of the system, including the arrangements 
for Internal Audit. 
 

Page 12



  Although some weaknesses in the system of financial control have been 
identified, most of these have been rectified between the time of Internal Audit 
identifying the weakness and the time of preparation of this report.   The main 
item remaining outstanding is the completion of a Risk Register for the Council.  
It is estimated that the Risk Register will be completed by September 2003. 
 

 
 
Stewart McGregor 
Director of Finance 
18 June  2003 
councilmeetingjunesmg200203annualaccounts 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



  
ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL 
FINANCE 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE

1st AUGUST 2003
    
  
PROGRESS REPORT on EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS FROM 
PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS (PwC) TO THE COUNCIL FOR 2000/2001                   
  
  
  
1. SUMMARY 
    
  Internal Audit has prepared a list of all external audit management letters where 

recommendations still remain outstanding. (See Appendix 1). Management progress 
regarding implementation has been reviewed by Internal Audit the results of which are 
detailed below.  

    
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
    
    2.1 The contents of this report are to be noted and to be followed up by Internal Audit. 
      
3. DETAILS 
    
  3.1 As reported by Internal Audit at the last Audit Committee only 1 recommendation 

remains to be implemented by the IT department from the Second Interim 
Management Letter 2000/2001. The IT Manager for Infra Structure, Mr Gerry 
Wilson, stated to Internal Audit that a presentation of 2 reports to the Management 
Team in May did not take place and has been rescheduled for presentation to the 
Strategic Management Team on the 8th of July 2003. However the IT Section has 
now been amalgamated with a part of Finance and the 2 reports may be subject to 
further review. (See Appendix 2).  

    

  3.2  The last review by Internal Audit indicated that there were 2 recommendations yet 
to be fully implemented from the Audit Management Letter 2000/2001. As at the 
30th June 2003, Internal Audit can report that both recommendations have been 
implemented. (See Appendix 3). 

    

4. CONCLUSIONS 
    
  Implementation of recommendations will continue to be monitored by Internal 

Audit as part of the annual audit plan. Those remaining to be implemented will 
continue to be reported to the Audit Committee.  
 

  
5. IMPLICATIONS 
  
  5.1 Policy: None 
        
  5.2 Financial: None 
        
  5.3 Personnel: None 
        
  5.4 Legal: None 

Agenda Item 5aPage 15



        
  5.5 Equal Opportunities: None 
 
 For further information please contact Ian Nisbet, Internal Audit Manager  (01546 604216) 
  
Ian Nisbet 
Internal Audit Manager   1st August 2003.  
1augprogreport01Aug 

Page 16



APPENDIX 1 

EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS 
 
 

PwC Report Name 
Comments 

Obtained from 
Respondents Y/N 

Recommendations 
Outstanding 

Second Interim Management Letter 2000/2001 Y 1 
Audit Management Letter 2000/2001 Y 0 

 
 
 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 2

 
          

A
R

G
Y

L
L

 &
 B

U
T

E
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 IN

T
E

R
IM

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 L
E

T
T

E
R

 2
00

0/
01

 
 

JU
L

Y
 2

00
1 

 (U
pd

at
ed

 3
0th

 J
U

N
E

 2
00

3)
 

          

Page 19



SE
C

O
N

D
 IN

T
E

R
IM

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 L
E

T
T

E
R

 
  SE

C
T

IO
N

 6
: A

C
T

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 N

o.
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

O
ff

ic
er

 
A

gr
ee

d 
D

at
e 

of
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
U

pd
at

e 
as

 a
t 3

0/
06

/0
3 

R
ef

 3
 

In
 o

rd
er

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 sy

st
em

 
re

si
lie

nc
e 

it 
is

 re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
th

at
 

a 
co

nt
in

ge
nc

y 
an

d 
sc

en
ar

io
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
be

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n.

  
Th

is
 sh

ou
ld

 e
na

bl
e 

a 
fu

ll 
ris

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t t
o 

be
 m

ad
e 

an
d 

a 
de

ta
ile

d 
di

sa
st

er
 re

co
ve

ry
 p

la
n 

to
 

be
 d

ev
el

op
ed

.  
Th

is
 p

la
n 

sh
ou

ld
 

th
en

 b
e 

te
st

ed
 a

nd
 u

pd
at

ed
 o

n 
an

 
on

go
in

g 
ba

si
s. 

G
. W

ils
on

 
En

d 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
1 

Th
e 

IT
 M

an
ag

er
, G

er
ry

 W
ils

on
 is

 
pr

es
en

tin
g 

2 
re

po
rts

 to
 th

e 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 fo
r 8

th
 Ju

ly
 2

00
3.

 It
 

is
 h

is
 v

ie
w

 th
at

 if
 th

e 
re

po
rts

 a
re

 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 th

en
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

w
ill

 th
en

 
be

gi
n.

 H
ow

ev
er

 th
e 

IT
 S

ec
tio

n 
ha

s b
ee

n 
am

al
ga

m
at

ed
 w

ith
 a

 se
ct

io
n 

of
 F

in
an

ce
 

an
d 

th
e 

re
po

rts
 m

ay
be

 su
bj

ec
t t

o 
fu

rth
er

 
re

vi
ew

. 
O

n 
th

e 
8th

 Ju
ly

, t
he

 M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 
ag

re
ed

 th
at

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 sh

ou
ld

 n
ow

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
w

ith
 a

 D
is

as
te

r R
ec

ov
er

y 
co

m
pa

ny
 fo

r a
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t u
ni

t i
n 

th
e 

ev
en

t o
f a

 d
is

as
te

r. 
     

   

Page 20



7 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

02
 

 
1

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 3
 

         
A

R
G

Y
L

L
 &

 B
U

T
E

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
 

A
U

D
IT

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 L
E

T
T

E
R

 2
00

0/
01

 
 

7 
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
 2

00
2 

(U
pd

at
ed

 3
0t

h 
JU

N
E

 2
00

3)
 

  

 
 

        

Page 21



7 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

02
 

 
2

 
Fi

nd
in

gs
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
om

m
en

t 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

O
ff

ic
er

 
A

gr
ee

d 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
da

te
 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 
12

/0
5/

03
 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 3
0/

06
/0

3 

9.
01

 
Pa

rt
ia

l E
xe

m
pt

io
n 

 Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s a

 V
A

T 
pa

rti
al

 
ex

em
pt

io
n 

de
-m

in
im

us
 le

ve
l o

f 
5%

. A
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 o

ur
 v

is
it,

 w
e 

no
te

d 
th

at
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

d 
no

t 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

a 
pa

rti
al

 e
xe

m
pt

io
n 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
n 

fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

19
99

/2
00

0 
or

 2
00

0/
20

01
 fi

na
nc

ia
l 

ye
ar

s, 
al

th
ou

gh
 w

e 
w

er
e 

ad
vi

se
d 

th
at

 th
ei

r V
A

T 
ad

vi
se

rs
 w

er
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 w
or

ki
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

19
99

/2
00

0 
ca

lc
ul

at
io

n.
 

 In
 th

e 
ab

se
nc

e 
of

 a
ny

 p
ar

tia
l 

ex
em

pt
io

n 
ca

lc
ul

at
io

ns
 fo

r e
ith

er
 

19
99

/2
00

0 
or

 2
00

0/
20

01
 w

e 
ar

e 
un

ab
le

 to
 c

om
m

en
t a

s t
o 

w
he

th
er

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s r
em

ai
ne

d 
w

ith
in

 
its

 5
%

 d
e 

m
in

im
us

 li
m

it.
 It

 sh
ou

ld
 

be
 n

ot
ed

 th
at

 if
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

er
e 

to
 e

xc
ee

d 
its

 5
%

 li
m

it,
 th

e 
V

A
T 

co
st

 to
 it

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

 e
xc

es
s o

f 
£3

40
,0

00
 p

er
 y

ea
r (

ba
se

d 
on

 5
%

 
of

 th
e 

in
pu

t t
ax

 d
ec

la
re

d 
on

 th
e 

V
A

T 
re

tu
rn

s s
ub

m
itt

ed
 fo

r 
20

00
/2

00
1.

 

  Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

sh
ou

ld
 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

fo
r 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 it

s 
pa

rti
al

 e
xe

m
pt

io
n 

po
si

tio
n 

su
ch

 th
at

 
th

is
 is

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

on
 

a 
tim

el
y 

ba
si

s. 

  Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 g

oi
ng

 
to

 re
vi

ew
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
 

fo
r e

xt
er

na
l 

co
ns

ul
ta

nc
y 

fo
r b

ot
h 

pa
rti

al
 e

xe
m

pt
io

n 
an

d 
ad

vi
ce

 su
pp

or
t. 

 It
 is

 
th

e 
in

te
nt

io
n 

to
 c

ar
ry

 
ou

t a
 te

nd
er

in
g 

ex
er

ci
se

 e
ar

ly
 in

 2
00

2.
 

 It 
is

 st
ill

 th
e 

in
te

nt
io

n 
to

 re
te

nd
er

 fo
r t

hi
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

in
 2

00
2 

  T 
A

rm
ou

r /
 

B
 W

es
t 

  O
ng

oi
ng

 
 

  Th
e 

ad
vi

so
rs

 a
re

 
st

ill
 w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
th

is
 b

ut
 fi

na
l 

pr
op

os
al

s a
re

 to
 

be
 re

vi
ew

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
In

la
nd

 
R

ev
en

ue
 

  C
om

pl
et

e 
as

 a
t 3

0th
 Ju

ne
 

20
03

. 

9.
02

 
D

et
ai

le
d 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f M

ar
ch

 2
00

1 
V

A
T

 r
et

ur
n 

 Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

cu
rr

en
tly

 c
om

pl
et

es
 a

 
V

A
T 

re
tu

rn
 to

 C
us

to
m

s a
nd

 
Ex

ci
se

 o
n 

a 
m

on
th

ly
 b

as
is

.  
Th

e 
re

co
nc

ili
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
re

tu
rn

 to
 th

e 

   C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
sh

ou
ld

 
be

 g
iv

en
 to

 a
gr

ee
in

g 
an

 in
pu

t t
ax

 e
st

im
at

e 
w

ith
 C

us
to

m
s t

o 

   Ex
er

ci
se

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
an

 
in

pu
t t

ax
 e

st
im

at
e 

fo
r 

su
bm

is
si

on
 a

nd
 

ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 

   T 
A

rm
ou

r /
 

B
 W

es
t 

   O
ng

oi
ng

 
  

   O
nc

e 
th

e 
ex

er
ci

se
 

m
en

tio
ne

d 
in

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
9.

01
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

   A
 p

ro
ce

ss
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

fo
r c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t a

 
m

an
ua

l a
cc

ru
al

 to
 b

rin
g 

th
e 

re
cl

ai
m

 o
f V

A
T 

fo
rw

ar
d.

 

Page 22



7 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

02
 

 
3

 
Fi

nd
in

gs
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
om

m
en

t 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

O
ff

ic
er

 
A

gr
ee

d 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
da

te
 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 
12

/0
5/

03
 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 3
0/

06
/0

3 

fin
an

ci
al

 le
dg

er
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 m

an
ua

l a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 re

fle
ct

 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

. 

al
lo

w
 fo

r a
ny

 V
A

T 
on

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
in

vo
ic

es
 d

at
ed

 w
ith

in
 

th
e 

V
A

T 
re

tu
rn

 
pe

rio
d 

th
at

 h
av

e 
no

t 
be

en
 p

ro
ce

ss
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

pe
rio

d 
en

d.
  O

n 
th

e 
ba

si
s t

ha
t t

he
 

av
er

ag
e 

de
la

y 
in

 
pr

oc
es

si
ng

 in
vo

ic
es

 
is

 3
0 

da
ys

, a
 o

ne
 o

ff
 

ad
va

nc
e 

V
A

T 
pa

ym
en

t o
f a

ro
un

d 
£5

65
,0

00
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

ob
ta

in
ed

.  
Th

e 
ca

sh
flo

w
 b

en
ef

it 
in

 
re

sp
ec

t o
f s

uc
h 

an
 

ad
va

nc
e 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

£3
3,

80
0 

pe
r y

ea
r 

(b
as

ed
 o

n 
in

te
re

st
 

ra
te

s a
t 6

%
). 

cu
st

om
s a

nd
 e

xc
is

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t. 
 

A
lth

ou
gh

 it
 w

ill
 

de
pe

nd
 o

n 
th

e 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
of

 st
af

f a
nd

 
ex

te
rn

al
 c

on
su

lta
nt

s. 
 W

e 
ha

ve
 h

ad
 

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

di
sc

us
si

on
s w

ith
 

K
PM

G
 (V

A
T 

ad
vi

so
rs

) a
nd

 w
e 

w
ill

 
lo

ok
 a

t t
hi

s o
nc

e 
th

e 
an

nu
al

 a
cc

ou
nt

s h
av

e 
be

en
 p

re
pa

re
d.

 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 w
ill

 
be

 m
ad

e 
to

 
co

m
m

en
ce

 
re

te
nd

er
in

g.
 

Th
is

 c
om

m
en

ce
d 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 M
ay

 a
nd

 th
e 

in
vo

ic
e 

cl
ai

m
 

w
as

 £
36

0,
00

0.
 T

he
 a

nn
ua

l 
sa

vi
ng

 in
 in

te
re

st
 is

 e
st

im
at

ed
 

at
 £

12
,0

00
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

a 
3.

5%
 

cu
rr

en
t i

nt
er

es
t r

at
e.

 T
hi

s 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
ha

s 
th

er
ef

or
e 

be
en

 im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 
Th

is
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
t i

s f
ul

ly
 

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
 to

 C
us

to
m

s &
 

Ex
ci

se
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

gi
ve

n 
it 

th
ei

r a
pp

ro
va

l. 

 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



  
ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL AUDIT COMMITTEE
FINANCE 1 AUGUST 2003
  
 
VAT RELATED TASKS 
 
  
1. SUMMARY 

 
 At the Audit Committee on 30 May I expressed my concern on the delay in completing 

an item raised by the Council’s former external auditors  PricewaterhouseCoopers.  The 
issue relates to ensuring that VAT on Exempt Inputs does not exceed 5% of total VAT 
on inputs.   If the 5% is breached,  the Council would lose a significant sum in VAT 
recovery from Customs and Excise. 
 

 Ernst & Young have been assisting the Council to complete the calculation to arrive at 
the amount of VAT on exempt inputs for the year in question 2000/2001.  This exercise 
has now been completed and the Council have not breached the 5% limit. 
 

 Further exercises will now be carried out to bring calculations up to date to the year 
2002/2003 and a report on progress will be submitted to the Audit Committee in 
November. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 

 The committee notes the completion of the point on VAT partial exemption for the year 
2000/2001 raised by PricewaterhouseCoopers and instructs the Responsible Financial 
Officer to bring forward a progress report to the November meeting on bringing the 
exercise up to date. 
 

 
 
 

 
Stewart McGregor 
Director of Finance 
30 June 2003 
reports/1augustauditcommsmg 
 
 

Agenda Item 5bPage 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



  
ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL 
FINANCE 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE

1st AUGUST 2003
    
  
PMP EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS 2002 – 03. 
  
  
  
1. SUMMARY 
    
  As part of Audit Scotland’s statutory responsibilities, they are required to satisfy 

themselves that the Council has in place appropriate management arrangements to secure 
value for money from the resources available to it.  The method used by external audit to 
review Council best value progress is Performance Management and Planning (PMP). 
Internal Audit has carried out a review of the progress made by local management in the 
implementation of recommendations from the PMP external audit reports 2002 - 03. (See 
Appendix 1)   

    
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
    
    2.1 The contents of this report are noted and followed up by Internal Audit. 
    
3. DETAILS 
    
    3.1 Appendix 2 to 7 presents the action plans from the PMP follow up reviews carried 

out by external audit. A review of these by Internal Audit as of 30th June 2003 
indicates that local management actions required prior to July have been 
implemented. The only exception to this is recommendation number 5 of the Audit 
of Registration Services report. Action on this point has been delayed to await the 
outcome of Council restructuring. Progress comments have been obtained from 
local management and included within the appended action plans for remaining 
dates, which stretch into 2004.   

    
4. CONCLUSIONS 
    
  Implementation of recommendations will continue to be monitored Internal Audit. 

 
5. IMPLICATIONS 
  5.1 Policy: None 
        
  5.2 Financial: None 
        
  5.3 Personnel: None 
        
  5.4 Legal: None 
        
  5.5 Equal Opportunities: None 
 
 For further information please contact Ian Nisbet, Internal Audit Manager (01546 604216) 
  
Ian Nisbet 
Internal Audit Manager  01August 2003.  
1augfinalreport01aug 

Agenda Item 6Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1 

EXTERNAL AUDIT PMP REPORTS 
 
 

 
Appendix No. PMP Report Name 

No. of 
Recommendations

Outstanding 
2 Personnel 1 
3 Fleet Management 2 
4 Corporate Approach 5 
5 Roads & Transportation 2 
6 Registration 1 
7 Community Care 7 

 
 

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/2

00
3 

AU
D

IT
 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 –

  
FO

LL
O

W
-U

P 
AU

D
IT

 O
F 

PE
RS

O
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 

 
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 2
 

BE
ST

 V
AL

U
E 

AC
H

IE
VE

M
EN

T 
RE

PO
RT

 
 

 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 

FE
BR

U
AR

Y 
20

03
 

PA
G

E 
1 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

  
1.

 A
gr

ee
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

ac
tio

n 
fr

om
 

th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

2.
 

A
gr

ee
d 

ke
y 

m
ile

st
on

e 
da

te
s 

fr
om

 
th

e 
20

00
/0

1 
PM

P 
au

di
t. 

3.
 B

ri
ef

 
de

sc
ri

pt
io

n 
of

 
w

ha
t 

th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

w
as

 
in

te
nd

ed
 

to
 

ac
hi

ev
e.

 

4.
 T

o 
w

ha
t 

ex
te

nt
 h

as
 

th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

ac
tio

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

  P
le

as
e 

de
sc

ri
be

 a
nd

 a
llo

ca
te

 
a 

le
tt

er
 A

-D
 a

s 
pe

r 
E

xh
ib

it 
1.

 

5.
 E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 
ca

n 
be

 
m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 
th

e 
au

di
to

r 
to

 
su

pp
or

t 
th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 

D
at

es
 f

or
 f

ur
th

er
 

fo
llo

w
-u

p 
w

or
k 

ag
re

ed
 

w
ith

 a
ud

ito
r.

 

Pr
og

re
ss

 
as

 
at

 
30

th
 

Ju
ne

 
20

03
. 

9.
  R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
In

du
ct

io
n 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 n

ew
 

in
du

ct
io

n 
co

ur
se

s. 

H
ig

he
r a

tte
nd

an
ce

 a
t 

co
ur

se
s a

nd
 m

or
e 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 
tra

in
in

g 
m

at
er

ia
ls

. 

R
ev

ie
w

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

 (A
) 

R
ev

is
ed

 in
du

ct
io

n 
m

at
er

ia
l a

nd
 re

po
rt 

on
 re

vi
ew

 o
f 

in
du

ct
io

n 
 

N
/A

 
 

11
.  

In
tro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 

N
or

th
ga

te
 P

er
so

nn
el

 
M

od
ul

e.
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

Pe
rs

on
ne

l 
M

od
ul

e 
by

 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

2.
 

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 si
ng

le
 

da
ta

ba
se

 w
ith

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s w
or

kf
or

ce
, 

to
 m

in
im

is
e 

da
ta

 
in

pu
t a

nd
 m

ax
im

is
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

. 

H
R

 sy
st

em
 in

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s o

f b
ei

ng
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

  T
ar

ge
t 

da
te

: A
ut

um
n 

20
03

 
 (B

) 

Pr
oj

ec
t P

la
n 

w
ith

 
ke

y 
da

te
s. 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
04

 
Th

is
 is

 w
el

l 
un

de
r w

ay
 a

nd
 

sh
ou

ld
 m

ee
t 

ta
rg

et
. 

8.
  B

en
ch

m
ar

ki
ng

 o
f 

at
te

nd
an

ce
. 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
th

e 
pr

oc
es

s m
ap

 
fo

r m
an

ag
in

g 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 b
y 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

1.
 

To
 a

ch
ie

ve
 st

at
ut

or
y 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
In

di
ca

to
r a

tte
nd

an
ce

 
ta

rg
et

. 

R
ep

or
t d

el
ay

ed
 d

ue
 to

 
ot

he
r p

re
ss

ur
es

, n
ow

 
co

m
pl

et
e.

  O
ut

co
m

e 
of

 
th

e 
st

ud
y 

no
w

 b
ei

ng
 

pr
og

re
ss

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
A

tte
nd

an
ce

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t G
ro

up
. 

 (B
) 

M
in

ut
es

 o
f 

M
ee

tin
gs

 h
el

d 
si

nc
e 

2n
d 

Ju
ly

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fr

om
 P

er
so

nn
el

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 M

an
ag

er
. 

M
ay

 2
00

3 
C

om
pl

et
ed

  

 

Page 31



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/2

00
3 

AU
D

IT
 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 –

  
FO

LL
O

W
-U

P 
AU

D
IT

 O
F 

PE
RS

O
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 

 
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 2
 

BE
ST

 V
AL

U
E 

AC
H

IE
VE

M
EN

T 
RE

PO
RT

 
 

 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 

FE
BR

U
AR

Y 
20

03
 

PA
G

E 
2 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

N
ot

e:
 

* 
 G

ra
di

ng
s a

re
 e

xp
la

in
ed

 in
 E

xh
ib

it 
1,

 w
hi

ch
 is

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f t
he

 IA
PR

. 
E

xh
ib

it 
1:

 E
xt

en
t o

f a
ct

io
n 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
 A

 –
 T

he
 c

ou
nc

il 
m

an
ag

er
 c

an
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 th

at
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

ha
s 

pr
og

re
ss

ed
 a

s p
la

nn
ed

 in
 th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
ct

io
n 

te
m

pl
at

e 
i.e

. 
ac

tio
n 

co
m

pl
et

e 
or

 p
la

nn
ed

 m
ile

st
on

es
 m

et
 a

nd
 o

n 
ta

rg
et

. 

C
 –

 P
ro

gr
es

s i
s l

es
s t

ha
n 

in
te

nd
ed

 in
 th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
ct

io
n 

te
m

pl
at

e.
  T

he
 c

ou
nc

il 
m

an
ag

er
 c

an
no

t d
em

on
st

ra
te

 th
ey

 h
av

e 
pl

an
s i

n 
pl

ac
e 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

th
e 

ac
tio

n.
 

B
 –

 P
ro

gr
es

s i
s l

es
s t

ha
n 

in
te

nd
ed

 in
 th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
ct

io
n 

te
m

pl
at

e.
  T

he
 c

ou
nc

il 
m

an
ag

er
 c

an
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

pl
an

s i
n 

pl
ac

e 
to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
ac

tio
n.

 

D
 –

 T
he

 c
ou

nc
il 

no
 lo

ng
er

 in
te

nd
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n.

  R
ea

so
ns

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

fo
r n

ot
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 

ac
tio

n.
 

 

Page 32



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/2

00
3 

AU
D

IT
 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 –

  
FO

LL
O

W
 U

P 
AU

D
IT

 O
F 

FL
EE

T 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 (T

RA
N

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N

) 
A

PP
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 

AP
PE

N
D

IX
 1

 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

AC
TI

O
N

 P
RO

G
RE

SS
 R

EP
O

RT
 

 FE
BR

U
AR

Y 
20

03
 

PA
G

E 
7 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

 

 
1.

 
A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 
  

2.
 

A
gr

ee
d 

ke
y 

m
ile

st
on

e 
da

te
s f

ro
m

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 
  

3.
 

B
ri

ef
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 
w

ha
t t

he
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

as
 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
.  

4.
 

T
o 

w
ha

t e
xt

en
t h

as
 th

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
ct

io
n 

be
en

 
im

pl
em

en
te

d?
 

Pl
ea

se
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

an
d 

al
lo

ca
te

 
a 

le
tt

er
 A

-D
 a

s p
er

 E
xh

ib
it 

1.
  

  

5.
 

E
vi

de
nc

e 
th

at
 

ca
n 

be
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 
th

e 
au

di
to

r 
to

 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 
  

6.
 

D
at

es
 fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
fo

llo
w

 
up

 w
or

k 
ag

re
ed

 w
ith

 
au

di
to

r.
   

7.
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
s 

at
 3

0th
 J

un
e 

20
03

. 

1.
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
a 

G
et

tin
g 

To
 

K
no

w
 Y

ou
 

Ex
er

ci
se

 

N
o 

ag
re

ed
 d

at
es

 
bu

t i
t w

as
 

as
se

ss
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

ta
sk

 w
ou

ld
 ta

ke
 

ab
ou

t 2
3 

w
ee

ks
 

w
he

n 
st

ar
te

d 

To
 e

ns
ur

e/
de

m
on

st
ra

te
  

th
at

 th
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

ha
s:

 
 - 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
al

l 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 

- 
co

nf
irm

ed
 

cu
st

om
er

 n
ee

ds
, 

pr
io

rit
ie

s, 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 

pe
rc

ep
tio

ns
 

- 
ag

re
ed

 re
al

is
tic

 
st

an
da

rd
s a

nd
 

ta
rg

et
s 

- 
ag

re
ed

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
po

rti
ng

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

pa
st

 y
ea

r m
ee

tin
gs

 
ha

ve
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

w
ith

 fl
ee

t 
us

er
s. 

 T
hi

s h
as

 b
ee

n 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 

th
ro

ug
h 

us
er

 g
ro

up
 m

ee
tin

gs
 

an
d 

al
so

 w
ith

 u
se

rs
 

in
di

vi
du

al
ly

 w
he

ne
ve

r 
re

qu
ire

d.
  F

le
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

w
as

 a
ls

o 
in

vo
lv

ed
 w

ith
, a

nd
 

co
nt

in
ue

s t
o 

be
 in

vo
lv

ed
 w

ith
 

th
e 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
de

pa
rtm

en
t 

sc
ru

tin
y 

gr
ou

p 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 
he

lp
ed

 to
 in

fo
rm

 b
ot

h 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

an
d 

Fl
ee

t 
M

an
ag

em
en

t. 
 F

ur
th

er
 w

or
k 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

is
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
to

 w
ai

t t
he

 
ou

tc
om

e 
of

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
 c

ou
nc

il 
re

st
ru

ct
ur

in
g 

w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

fu
tu

re
 se

rv
ic

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. 

 (G
ra

de
 B

)*
 

A
ge

nd
as

 a
nd

 
m

in
ut

es
 o

f 
m

ee
tin

gs
 h

el
d 

si
nc

e 
th

e 
PM

P 
au

di
t. 

 PM
P 

SM
A

R
T 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

3 
at

 e
ar

lie
st

 i.
e.

 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 th

e 
pl

an
ne

d 
re

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
  

Th
is

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
de

la
ye

d,
 n

ot
 

lik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
Se

p 
03

. 

 N
ot

e:
* 

G
ra

di
ng

s a
re

 e
xp

la
in

ed
 in

 E
xh

ib
it 

1,
 w

hi
ch

 is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 a

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f t

he
 IA

PR
   

A
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 n
um

be
rin

g 
is

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 y

ea
r’

s f
ol

lo
w

 

Page 33



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/2

00
3 

AU
D

IT
 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 –

  
FO

LL
O

W
 U

P 
AU

D
IT

 O
F 

FL
EE

T 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 (T

RA
N

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N

) 
A

PP
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 

AP
PE

N
D

IX
 1

 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

AC
TI

O
N

 P
RO

G
RE

SS
 R

EP
O

RT
 

 FE
BR

U
AR

Y 
20

03
 

PA
G

E 
7 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

 

up
 re

po
rt.

  

Page 34



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/2

00
3 

AU
D

IT
 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 –

  
FO

LL
O

W
 U

P 
AU

D
IT

 O
F 

FL
EE

T 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 (T

RA
N

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N

) 
A

PP
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 

AP
PE

N
D

IX
 1

 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

AC
TI

O
N

 P
RO

G
RE

SS
 R

EP
O

RT
 

 FE
BR

U
AR

Y 
20

03
 

PA
G

E 
8 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

 

1.
 

A
gr

ee
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

ac
tio

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

00
/0

1 
PM

P 
au

di
t. 

  

2.
 

A
gr

ee
d 

ke
y 

m
ile

st
on

e 
da

te
s f

ro
m

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 
  

3.
 

B
ri

ef
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 w
ha

t t
he

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t w
as

 
in

te
nd

ed
 to

 
ac

hi
ev

e.
   

4.
 

T
o 

w
ha

t e
xt

en
t h

as
 th

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
ct

io
n 

be
en

 
im

pl
em

en
te

d?
 

Pl
ea

se
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

an
d 

al
lo

ca
te

 
a 

le
tt

er
 A

-D
 a

s p
er

 E
xh

ib
it 

1.
  

  

5.
 

E
vi

de
nc

e 
th

at
 

ca
n 

be
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 
th

e 
au

di
to

r 
to

 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 
  

6.
 

D
at

es
 fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
fo

llo
w

 
up

 w
or

k 
ag

re
ed

 w
ith

 
au

di
to

r.
   

7.
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
s 

at
 3

0th
 J

un
e 

20
03

. 

4.
 R

ed
es

ig
n 

th
e 

cu
st

om
er

 su
rv

ey
 

fo
rm

s a
nd

 re
pe

at
 

th
e 

cu
st

om
er

 
su

rv
ey

 e
xe

rc
is

e 

N
o 

ag
re

ed
 d

at
es

 
bu

t i
t w

as
 

as
se

ss
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

ta
sk

 w
ou

ld
 ta

ke
 

ab
ou

t 1
6 

w
ee

ks
 

w
he

n 
st

ar
te

d 

To
 c

on
fir

m
 w

ha
t t

he
 

us
er

 p
er

ce
pt

io
ns

 a
re

 
of

 th
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

on
 a

n 
on

go
in

g 
ba

si
s s

o 
th

at
 

co
nt

in
uo

us
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t c

an
 b

e 
sh

ow
n 

N
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 p

ro
gr

es
s o

n 
th

is
 

ta
sk

 in
 th

e 
la

st
 1

2 
m

on
th

s b
ut

 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 is

 o
bt

ai
ne

d 
re

gu
la

rly
 

at
 m

ee
tin

gs
.  

It 
is

 b
el

ie
ve

d 
th

at
 

H
ou

si
ng

 &
 S

oc
ia

l W
or

k 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
 re

vi
ew

 o
f i

ts
 

se
rv

ic
e 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
la

st
 y

ea
r a

nd
 

it 
w

as
 re

po
rte

d 
ve

rb
al

ly
 th

at
 

ve
hi

cl
e 

us
er

s a
re

 d
el

ig
ht

ed
 w

ith
 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

Fl
ee

t 
M

an
ag

em
en

t. 
(G

ra
de

 C
) 

V
er

ba
l f

ee
db

ac
k 

fr
om

 E
rn

ie
 B

ro
w

n 
– 

H
&

SW
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

3 
Th

is
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

de
la

ye
d,

 n
ot

 
lik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 o
n 

tim
e.

 

6.
 Id

en
tif

y 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 th

at
 

it 
m

ay
 b

e 
be

ne
fic

ia
l t

o 
fo

rm
 

lin
ks

 w
ith

 a
nd

 
de

ve
lo

p 
lin

ks
 

w
ith

 th
os

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 

w
ith

 a
 v

ie
w

 to
 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
co

st
/q

ua
lit

y 
ba

la
nc

e 

N
o 

ag
re

ed
 d

at
es

 
bu

t i
t w

as
 

as
se

ss
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

ta
sk

 w
ou

ld
 ta

ke
 

ab
ou

t 3
0 

w
ee

ks
 

w
he

n 
st

ar
te

d 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 c
os

t/q
ua

lit
y 

ba
la

nc
e 

by
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

fr
om

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 

th
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
a 

be
tte

r b
al

an
ce

 th
an

 
us

 

B
et

w
ee

n 
Se

pt
em

be
r a

nd
 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

2 
m

ee
tin

gs
 w

er
e 

he
ld

 w
ith

 L
ex

 T
ra

ns
fle

et
, M

H
S 

an
d 

Ja
ck

 A
lle

n.
  T

he
se

 a
re

 a
ll 

m
aj

or
 c

on
tra

ct
 h

ire
 c

om
pa

ni
es

.  
A

ll 
th

re
e 

co
m

pa
ni

es
 w

er
e 

ki
nd

 
en

ou
gh

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 q

uo
te

s f
or

 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 th

e 
fle

et
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t, 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
an

d 
it 

w
as

 su
bs

eq
ue

nt
ly

 sh
ow

n 
th

at
 in

-h
ou

se
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f t

he
 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
ou

ld
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 L
ex

 
Tr

an
sf

le
et

, M
H

S 
an

d 
Ja

ck
 A

lle
n 

N
/A

 
 

Page 35



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/2

00
3 

AU
D

IT
 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 –

  
FO

LL
O

W
 U

P 
AU

D
IT

 O
F 

FL
EE

T 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 (T

RA
N

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N

) 
A

PP
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 

AP
PE

N
D

IX
 1

 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

AC
TI

O
N

 P
RO

G
RE

SS
 R

EP
O

RT
 

 FE
BR

U
AR

Y 
20

03
 

PA
G

E 
8 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

 

co
un

ci
l b

y 
ab

ou
t £

20
0,

00
0 

pe
r 

ye
ar

. 
(G

ra
de

 B
) 

Page 36



ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL - 2002/2003 AUDIT 
PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT AND PLANNING –  
FOLLOW UP AUDIT OF FLEET MANAGEMENT SERVICES (TRANSPORTATION) 

APPENDIX 3  

 

FEBRUARY 2003 PAGE 16 AUDIT SERVICES-AUDIT SCOTLAND 

Exhibit 1: Extent of action implementation 
 

A – The council manager can demonstrate that 
implementation has progressed as planned in the 
original improvement action template i.e. action 
complete or planned milestones met and on target. 

C – Progress is less than intended in the original 
improvement action template.  The council 
manager cannot demonstrate they have plans in 
place to complete the action. 

B – Progress is less than intended in the original 
improvement action template.  The council 
manager can demonstrate they have plans in place 
to complete the action. 

D – The council no longer intend implementing the 
original improvement action.  Reasons should be 
given for not implementing the original action. 

 

Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



RG
YL

L 
&

 B
U

TE
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 - 

20
02

/0
3 

AU
D

IT
 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 –

  
FO

LL
O

W
 U

P 
O

F 
TH

E 
20

00
/0

1C
O

RP
O

RA
TE

 A
U

D
IT

 

 
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 4
 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
AC

TI
O

N
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

 R
EP

O
RT

 

 
 

 

M
AR

C
H

 2
00

3 
 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

1

1.
 A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
ct

io
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

2.
 A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s f
ro

m
 

th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

3.
 B

ri
ef

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 w

ha
t t

he
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

as
 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
.

4.
 T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

ac
tio

n 
be

en
 im

pl
em

en
te

d?
 P

le
as

e 
de

sc
ri

be
 a

nd
 a

llo
ca

te
 a

 le
tt

er
 A

-D
 a

s p
er

 
E

xh
ib

it 
1.

 

5.
 E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 

th
e 

au
di

to
r 

to
 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

6.
 

Fo
llo

w
 

up
 d

at
e.

 

Pr
og

re
ss

 
as

 a
t 3

0th
 

Ju
ne

 
20

03
. 

5.
 D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 h

os
t 

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
ha

lle
ng

e 
D

ay
 
� 

D
ev

el
op

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Ju

ne
 

20
01

 
� 

Se
rv

ic
es

 n
om

in
at

e 
st

af
f t

o 
at

te
nd

 d
ay

s 
A

ug
us

t 2
00

1 
� 

Tr
ai

ne
rs

 a
re

 
tra

in
ed

 A
ug

us
t 

20
01

 
� 

O
rg

an
is

e 
ev

en
ts

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
1 

� 
H

os
t e

ve
nt

s 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
1-

20
02

 
� 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 re
vi

se
 

ev
en

ts
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

2 

St
af

f w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

  
� 

gr
ea

te
r 

aw
ar

en
es

s o
f 

B
es

t V
al

ue
  

� 
m

or
e 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

n 
th

e 
B

es
t V

al
ue

 
pr

oc
es

s 
� 

m
or

e 
ow

ne
rs

hi
p 

of
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 

W
e 

ha
ve

 p
os

tp
on

ed
 th

is
 ta

sk
 fo

r t
he

 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

re
as

on
s. 

Th
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
ha

lle
ng

e 
D

ay
 a

im
ed

 to
 in

fo
rm

 st
af

f a
bo

ut
 B

es
t V

al
ue

 
in

 g
en

er
al

 a
nd

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

B
es

t V
al

ue
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t B

ill
 (a

s t
he

y 
ar

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
th

e 
st

af
f r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r i
m

pl
em

en
tin

g 
th

es
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

). 
H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
 L

oc
al

 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t B
ill

 h
as

 st
ill

 n
ot

 re
ce

iv
ed

 
as

se
nt

 a
nd

 th
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

ha
s b

ee
n 

co
ns

id
er

ab
ly

 d
el

ay
ed

. T
he

re
fo

re
, w

e 
ha

ve
 

de
ci

de
d 

to
 w

ai
t u

nt
il 

th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

an
d 

th
e 

B
ill

 h
as

 re
ce

iv
ed

 a
ss

en
t 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

ll 
of

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 g

iv
en

 to
 st

af
f o

th
er

w
is

e 
th

er
e 

is
 a

 h
ig

h 
ris

k 
of

 h
av

in
g 

to
 ru

n 
th

e 
tra

in
in

g 
da

ys
 a

ga
in

 w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

pr
oh

ib
iti

ve
ly

 
ex

pe
ns

iv
e 

an
d 

no
t a

ch
ie

ve
 th

e 
be

st
 u

se
 o

f 
ou

r r
es

ou
rc

es
. S

ec
on

dl
y,

 th
e 

ai
m

 o
f t

he
 

se
rv

ic
e 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
da

y 
is

 to
 tr

ai
n 

3rd
 ti

er
 

m
an

ag
er

s w
ho

 w
er

e 
th

en
 g

oi
ng

 to
 a

ct
 a

s 
ca

sc
ad

es
 to

 th
ei

r s
ta

ff
.  

Th
e 

w
or

k 
is

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 

in
 th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
Po

lic
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

. (
5)

 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
04

 
W

or
ki

ng
 

to
w

ar
ds

 
th

is
 

da
te

, o
n 

ta
rg

et
 to

 
be

 
fin

is
he

d 
on

 ti
m

e.
 

Page 39



RG
YL

L 
&

 B
U

TE
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 - 

20
02

/0
3 

AU
D

IT
 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 –

  
FO

LL
O

W
 U

P 
O

F 
TH

E 
20

00
/0

1C
O

RP
O

RA
TE

 A
U

D
IT

 

 
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 4
 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
AC

TI
O

N
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

 R
EP

O
RT

 

 
 

 

M
AR

C
H

 2
00

3 
 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

2

 1.
 A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
ct

io
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

2.
 A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s f
ro

m
 

th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

3.
 B

ri
ef

 
de

sc
ri

pt
io

n 
of

 
w

ha
t t

he
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

as
 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 

ac
hi

ev
e.

 

4.
 T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

 P
le

as
e 

de
sc

ri
be

 a
nd

 
al

lo
ca

te
 a

 le
tt

er
 A

-D
 a

s p
er

 E
xh

ib
it 

1.
 

5.
 E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 

th
e 

au
di

to
r 

to
 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

6.
 F

ol
lo

w
 

up
 d

at
es

 
 

 
 

 
H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

na
l r

ev
ie

w
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

w
ou

ld
 m

ea
n 

th
at

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f t

he
 

ex
is

tin
g 

3rd
 ti

er
 st

af
f m

ig
ht

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 b

e 
th

e 
m

os
t a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 tr
ai

n.
 

Th
er

ef
or

e,
 to

 a
vo

id
 d

up
lic

at
io

n 
it 

is
 

im
po

rta
nt

 th
at

 w
e 

w
ai

t u
nt

il 
af

te
r t

he
 

re
vi

ew
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 w
e 

tra
in

 th
e 

m
os

t 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 p
eo

pl
e.

 
 W

e 
st

ill
 h

av
e 

th
is

 w
or

k 
sc

he
du

le
d 

in
 o

ur
 

w
or

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ho

w
ev

er
 w

e 
do

 n
ot

 
pl

an
 to

 c
om

m
en

ce
 u

nt
il 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t B
ill

 re
ce

iv
es

 a
ss

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
re

vi
ew

 is
 c

om
pl

et
ed

.  
Th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
tim

es
ca

le
s a

re
 a

s f
ol

lo
w

s 
� 

D
ev

el
op

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

O
ct

 0
3 

� 
Se

rv
ic

es
 n

om
in

at
e 

st
af

f t
o 

at
te

nd
 

N
ov

 0
3 

� 
Tr

ai
ne

rs
 a

re
 tr

ai
ne

d 
D

ec
 0

3 
H

os
t e

ve
nt

s J
an

ua
ry

 0
4(

B
) 

 
 

 

• 
* 

G
ra

di
ng

s a
re

 e
xp

la
in

ed
 in

 E
xh

ib
it 

1,
 w

hi
ch

 is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 o

n 
pa

ge
 1

7 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
IA

PR
. 

Page 40



RG
YL

L 
&

 B
U

TE
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 - 

20
02

/0
3 

AU
D

IT
 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 –

  
FO

LL
O

W
 U

P 
O

F 
TH

E 
20

00
/0

1C
O

RP
O

RA
TE

 A
U

D
IT

 

 
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 4
 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
AC

TI
O

N
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

 R
EP

O
RT

 

 
 

 

M
AR

C
H

 2
00

3 
 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

  
3

1.
 A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

2.
 A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s f
ro

m
 

th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

3.
 B

ri
ef

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 w

ha
t t

he
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

as
 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 

ac
hi

ev
e.

 

4.
 T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

 P
le

as
e 

de
sc

ri
be

 a
nd

 
al

lo
ca

te
 a

 le
tt

er
 A

-D
 a

s p
er

 E
xh

ib
it 

1.
 

5.
 E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 c
an

 
be

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 

th
e 

au
di

to
r 

to
 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

6.
 

Fo
llo

w
 

up
 d

at
e.

 

 

7.
 E

ns
ur

in
g 

te
am

 
m

ee
tin

g 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 
ar

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 to

 
ca

sc
ad

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t 

be
st

 v
al

ue
 to

 
C

ou
nc

il 
st

af
f 

� 
D

es
ig

n 
ca

sc
ad

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

Ju
ly

  
20

01
 

� 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

ca
sc

ad
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
Se

p 
20

01
 

� 
M

on
ito

r a
nd

 
ev

al
ua

te
 th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s o

f 
th

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
2 

St
af

f h
av

e 
  

� 
G

re
at

er
 

aw
ar

en
es

s o
f 

B
es

t V
al

ue
  

� 
m

or
e 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

n 
th

e 
B

es
t V

al
ue

 
pr

oc
es

s 
� 

m
or

e 
ow

ne
rs

hi
p 

of
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 

Th
is

 a
ct

io
n 

is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

as
su

m
pt

io
n 

th
at

 3
rd

 ti
er

 m
an

ag
er

s a
re

 g
oi

ng
 to

 a
ct

 
as

 c
as

ca
de

s t
o 

th
ei

r s
ta

ff
. H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
na

l 
re

vi
ew

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 w
ou

ld
 m

ea
n 

th
at

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f t

he
 e

xi
st

in
g 

3rd
 ti

er
 

st
af

f m
ig

ht
 n

o 
lo

ng
er

 b
e 

th
e 

m
os

t 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 tr

ai
n.

 T
he

re
fo

re
, 

to
 a

vo
id

 d
up

lic
at

io
n 

it 
is

 im
po

rta
nt

 th
at

 
w

e 
w

ai
t u

nt
il 

af
te

r t
he

 re
vi

ew
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

w
e 

tra
in

 th
e 

m
os

t a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 p
eo

pl
e.

 
 Th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
tim

es
ca

le
s a

re
 a

s f
ol

lo
w

s 
� 

D
es

ig
n 

ca
sc

ad
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
O

ct
 0

3 
� 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
ca

sc
ad

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

D
ec

 0
3 

� 
M

on
ito

r a
nd

 e
va

lu
at

e 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s o

f t
he

 st
ru

ct
ur

e 
M

ar
ch

 0
4 

 (B
) 

 

� 
N

/A
 

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

04
 

G
ui

da
nc

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 

is
su

ed
 

fr
om

 
pe

rs
on

n
el

, o
n 

ta
rg

et
 to

 
m

ee
t 

th
is

 
da

te
. 

Page 41



RG
YL

L 
&

 B
U

TE
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 - 

20
02

/0
3 

AU
D

IT
 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 –

  
FO

LL
O

W
 U

P 
O

F 
TH

E 
20

00
/0

1C
O

RP
O

RA
TE

 A
U

D
IT

 

 
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 4
 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
AC

TI
O

N
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

 R
EP

O
RT

 

 
 

 

M
AR

C
H

 2
00

3 
 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

  
4

1.
 A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

2.
 A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s f
ro

m
 

th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

3.
 B

ri
ef

 
de

sc
ri

pt
io

n 
of

 
w

ha
t t

he
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

as
 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 

ac
hi

ev
e.

 

4.
 T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

 P
le

as
e 

de
sc

ri
be

 a
nd

 a
llo

ca
te

 a
 

le
tt

er
 A

-D
 a

s p
er

 E
xh

ib
it 

1.
 

5.
 E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
au

di
to

r 
to

 su
pp

or
t t

he
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

6.
 F

ol
lo

w
 u

p 
da

te
s 

 

10
. A

do
pt

 a
nd

 
im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 

Eq
ua

l 
O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

Po
lic

y 
fo

r s
er

vi
ce

 
us

er
s 

� 
A

do
pt

 p
ol

ic
y 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
2 

� 
Tr

ai
n 

st
af

f 
D

ec
em

be
r  

20
02

 
� 

Im
pl

em
en

t P
ol

ic
y 

Ja
n 

20
03

 

� 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r 

ex
cl

ud
ed

 g
ro

up
s 

Eq
ua

l o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s i
ss

ue
s 

ar
e 

de
al

t w
ith

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

re
ce

nt
ly

 a
do

pt
ed

 e
qu

al
iti

es
 

po
lic

y.
 

 (A
) 

 

� 
C

ou
nc

il 
m

in
ut

es
 to

 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
 th

at
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

w
as

 a
do

pt
ed

 b
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

on
 th

e 
28

th
 

N
ov

em
be

r 0
2 

(1
0.

1)
 

� 
Eq

ua
lit

ie
s P

ol
ic

y 
(1

0.
2)

 
� 

Th
e 

ra
ci

al
 e

qu
al

iti
es

 
po

lic
y 

ha
s b

ee
n 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
on

 o
ur

 w
eb

-
si

te
 (1

0.
3)

 
� 

Th
e 

eq
ua

lit
ie

s p
ol

ic
y 

is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

in
 o

ur
 

Pu
bl

ic
 F

ol
de

rs
.(1

0.
4)

 

N
/A

 
 

Page 42



RG
YL

L 
&

 B
U

TE
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 - 

20
02

/0
3 

AU
D

IT
 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 –

  
FO

LL
O

W
 U

P 
O

F 
TH

E 
20

00
/0

1C
O

RP
O

RA
TE

 A
U

D
IT

 

 
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 4
 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
AC

TI
O

N
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

 R
EP

O
RT

 

 
 

 

M
AR

C
H

 2
00

3 
 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

  
5

1.
 A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

2.
 A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

00
/0

1 
PM

P 
au

di
t. 

3.
 B

ri
ef

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 

w
ha

t t
he

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

w
as

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
. 

4.
 T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

 P
le

as
e 

de
sc

ri
be

 
an

d 
al

lo
ca

te
 a

 le
tt

er
 A

-D
 a

s p
er

 
E

xh
ib

it 
1.

 

5.
 E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 
ca

n 
be

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
au

di
to

r 
to

 su
pp

or
t 

th
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

6.
 F

ol
lo

w
 u

p 
da

te
s. 

 

14
. T

o 
in

tro
du

ce
 

ac
tiv

ity
 b

as
ed

 
co

st
in

g 

� 
A

ct
iv

ity
 b

as
ed

 
co

st
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
02

 

A
 b

et
te

r u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f 
th

e 
co

st
s o

f e
ac

h 
in

di
vi

du
al

 e
le

m
en

t o
f a

 
se

rv
ic

e.
 T

hi
s w

ill
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 b

et
te

r m
an

ag
em

en
t 

de
ci

si
on

s c
an

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
ab

ou
t f

un
di

ng
 se

rv
ic

es
. 

Th
e 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t B

ill
 

re
qu

ire
s c

ou
nc

ils
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 
tra

di
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

s f
or

 si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

op
er

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 it

 re
qu

ire
s 

C
ou

nc
ils

 to
 im

pl
em

en
t 

B
V

A
C

O
P.

 T
he

 le
ga

lis
at

io
n 

pr
ov

id
es

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f n

ew
 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s i

n 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 h
ow

 
w

e 
op

er
at

e 
an

d 
m

an
ag

e 
ou

r 
fin

an
ce

s. 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

in
g 

th
es

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
an

d 
de

vi
si

ng
 a

n 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 th
at

 
m

ay
 o

r m
ay

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
e 

ac
tiv

ity
 

ba
se

d 
co

st
in

g.
 

 (D
) 

 

� 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
 p

ap
er

 (F
eb

 
20

03
) o

n 
th

e 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 o

f 
th

e 
Lo

ca
l 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

B
ill

. (
14

) 
 

N
/A

 
 

Page 43



RG
YL

L 
&

 B
U

TE
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 - 

20
02

/0
3 

AU
D

IT
 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 –

  
FO

LL
O

W
 U

P 
O

F 
TH

E 
20

00
/0

1C
O

RP
O

RA
TE

 A
U

D
IT

 

 
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 4
 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
AC

TI
O

N
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

 R
EP

O
RT

 

 
 

 

M
AR

C
H

 2
00

3 
 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

  
6

 1.
 A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

2.
 A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s f
ro

m
 

th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

3.
 B

ri
ef

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 

w
ha

t t
he

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

w
as

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 

ac
hi

ev
e.

 

4.
 T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

 P
le

as
e 

de
sc

ri
be

 
an

d 
al

lo
ca

te
 a

 le
tt

er
 A

-D
 a

s p
er

 
E

xh
ib

it 
1.

 

5.
 E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 c
an

 
be

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 

th
e 

au
di

to
r 

to
 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

6.
 

Fo
llo

w
 

up
 d

at
e.

 

 

15
. T

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
3 

ye
ar

 b
ud

ge
tin

g 
(p

ro
m

pt
 1

4)
 fu

rth
er

 
by

 in
te

gr
at

in
g 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
pr

oc
es

s w
ith

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
m

or
e 

fu
lly

.  
Th

e 
ke

y 
in

te
nt

io
n 

be
in

g 
to

 p
ro

du
ce

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

co
ur

se
 o

f 2
00

1-
2,

 th
e 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r a
n 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 

co
rp

or
at

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

la
n.

 

� 
In

te
gr

at
ed

 p
la

nn
in

g 
gu

id
an

ce
 is

su
ed

 in
 

dr
af

t J
ul

y 
20

01
 

� 
Fi

rs
t i

nt
eg

ra
te

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
bu

dg
et

 
pl

an
s N

ov
em

be
r 

20
01

 
� 

Fi
rs

t C
or

po
ra

te
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l P
la

n 
Fe

b 
20

02
 

� 
D

ev
el

op
in

g 
a 

co
rp

or
at

e 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 
bu

dg
et

 a
nd

 se
rv

ic
e 

pl
an

 w
ill

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l i
s m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
be

st
 u

se
 o

f s
ca

rc
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s. 
� 

It 
w

ill
 a

ls
o 

en
su

re
 a

 
m

or
e 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 a

nd
 

jo
in

ed
 u

p 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y 

C
om

pl
et

ed
  

 (A
) 

� 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

G
ui

de
 (1

5.
1)

 
� 

A
n 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

bu
dg

et
 

pl
an

 (1
5.

2)
 

� 
Th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an
. 

(1
5.

3)
 

� 
M

in
ut

e 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

(1
5.

4)
 

N
/A

 
 

Page 44



RG
YL

L 
&

 B
U

TE
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 - 

20
02

/0
3 

AU
D

IT
 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 –

  
FO

LL
O

W
 U

P 
O

F 
TH

E 
20

00
/0

1C
O

RP
O

RA
TE

 A
U

D
IT

 

 
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 4
 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
AC

TI
O

N
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

 R
EP

O
RT

 

 
 

 

M
AR

C
H

 2
00

3 
 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

  
7

1.
 A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

2.
 A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s f
ro

m
 

th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

3.
 B

ri
ef

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 w

ha
t t

he
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

as
 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 

ac
hi

ev
e.

 

4.
 T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

 P
le

as
e 

de
sc

ri
be

 
an

d 
al

lo
ca

te
 a

 le
tt

er
 A

-D
 a

s 
pe

r 
E

xh
ib

it 
1.

 

5.
 E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
au

di
to

r 
to

 su
pp

or
t t

he
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

6.
 F

ol
lo

w
 

up
 d

at
es

 
 

20
. D

ev
el

op
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
st

ra
te

gy
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 e
ff

ec
tiv

e,
 

re
le

va
nt

 a
nd

 
tim

el
y 

m
ea

su
re

s o
f 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
re

 in
 

pl
ac

e 
or

 a
re

 in
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

� 
In

iti
al

 p
ro

po
se

d 
m

ea
su

re
s b

y 
A

pr
il 

20
01

 
� 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

on
 

m
ea

su
re

s v
ia

 
C

iti
ze

ns
 P

an
el

 
th

ird
 q

ua
rte

r o
f 

20
01

 
� 

A
gr

ee
d 

pl
an

 fo
r 

ac
tio

n 
23

 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

to
 

In
te

gr
at

ed
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

2 

� 
Id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 

ke
y 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s a

cr
os

s 
al

l s
er

vi
ce

s 

Th
is

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

to
 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l's

 st
ra

te
gi

c 
se

rv
ic

e 
re

vi
ew

 o
n 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t. 
Th

e 
re

vi
ew

 h
as

 a
 

si
x 

m
on

th
 ti

m
es

ca
le

 a
nd

 is
 d

ue
 

to
 st

ar
t i

n 
Fe

br
ua

ry
  

 A
ls

o 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 a

n 
ac

tio
n 

to
 

be
 ta

ke
n 

fo
rw

ar
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

la
te

st
 E

FQ
M

 fa
ce

 to
 fa

ce
 

se
ss

io
n.

  
 (B

) 
 

� 
K

no
w

le
dg

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t B
es

t 
V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 
(1

9th
 D

ec
 2

00
2)

 
(2

1.
1)

 
� 

A
la

sd
ai

r’
s d

ia
ry

 o
f 

ro
ad

 sh
ow

s (
21

.2
)  

� 
Th

e 
ro

ad
 sh

ow
 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

(2
1.

3)
. 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
20

03
 

Fo
llo

w
 u

p 
w

or
k 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

, 
bu

t o
n 

ta
rg

et
 to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

on
 ti

m
e.

 

21
. E

xt
en

si
on

 o
f 

re
po

rti
ng

 to
 

re
le

va
nt

 se
rv

ic
e 

po
in

ts
 

� 
Fo

llo
w

in
g 

ag
re

ed
 

m
ea

su
re

s, 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 b

e 
di

sp
la

ye
d 

at
 a

ll 
se

rv
ic

e 
po

in
ts

 b
y 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
3 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
t p

oi
nt

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
e 

A
s s

om
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
lre

ad
y 

pu
bl

is
h 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
at

 th
e 

po
in

t o
f 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y.

 
 (A

) 
 Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s b
ee

n 
un

de
rg

oi
ng

 a
n 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
na

l 
re

vi
ew

 si
nc

e 
A

ug
us

t 2
00

2.
 T

he
 

re
vi

ew
 is

 li
ke

l y
 to

 c
ha

ng
e 

th
e 

� 
Th

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

an
d 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

on
tro

l 
H

an
db

oo
k 

is
 

se
nt

/g
iv

en
 to

 e
ve

ry
 

on
e 

w
ho

 m
ak

es
 a

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n.
 

(2
2.

1)
 

� 
A

 n
ot

es
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

lo
ca

tio
n/

 a
va

ila
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
fig

ur
es

. T
he

re
 

is
 a

 n
ee

d 
to

 v
is

it 
th

e 

A
t s

om
e 

po
in

ts
 

M
ar

ch
 

20
03

   
 A

t a
ll 

po
in

ts
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
20

03
 

A
s a

 re
su

lt 
of

 o
rg

. 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 
st

af
fin

g 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

th
er

e 
is

 a
 

po
ss

ib
ili

ty
 

th
at

 th
is

 
de

ad
lin

e 
m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
m

et
. 

Page 45



RG
YL

L 
&

 B
U

TE
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 - 

20
02

/0
3 

AU
D

IT
 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 –

  
FO

LL
O

W
 U

P 
O

F 
TH

E 
20

00
/0

1C
O

RP
O

RA
TE

 A
U

D
IT

 

 
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 4
 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
AC

TI
O

N
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

 R
EP

O
RT

 

 
 

 

M
AR

C
H

 2
00

3 
 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

  
8

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
of

 th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

w
ay

 w
e 

in
te

rf
ac

e 
w

ith
 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
.  

 
 

of
fic

es
 to

 v
er

ify
 th

is
. 

(2
2.

2)
  

 

Page 46



RG
YL

L 
&

 B
U

TE
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 - 

20
02

/0
3 

AU
D

IT
 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 –

  
FO

LL
O

W
 U

P 
O

F 
TH

E 
20

00
/0

1C
O

RP
O

RA
TE

 A
U

D
IT

 

 
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 4
 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
AC

TI
O

N
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

 R
EP

O
RT

 

 
 

 

M
AR

C
H

 2
00

3 
 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

  
9

 1.
 A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

2.
 A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s f
ro

m
 

th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

3.
 B

ri
ef

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 w

ha
t t

he
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

as
 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 

ac
hi

ev
e.

 

4.
 T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

 P
le

as
e 

de
sc

ri
be

 
an

d 
al

lo
ca

te
 a

 le
tt

er
 A

-D
 a

s 
pe

r 
E

xh
ib

it 
1.

 

5.
 E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
au

di
to

r 
to

 su
pp

or
t t

he
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

6.
 F

ol
lo

w
 

up
 d

at
es

 
 

 
 

 
Th

er
ef

or
e,

 w
e 

de
ci

de
d 

th
at

 if
 

se
rv

ic
es

 d
id

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
th

ei
r 

po
in

t o
f s

er
vi

ce
 re

po
rti

ng
 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 th

en
 w

e 
w

ou
ld

 su
sp

en
d 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t 

to
 d

o 
so

 u
nt

il 
af

te
r t

he
 re

vi
ew

. 
 Th

er
e 

ha
s a

ls
o 

be
en

 sl
ip

pa
ge

 
be

ca
us

e 
of

 th
e 

la
te

st
 o

f n
at

io
na

l 
gu

id
an

ce
 fr

om
 th

e 
B

es
t V

al
ue

 
Ta

sk
 F

or
ce

. S
ee

 2
3.

 

� 
A

n 
ex

am
pl

e 
of

 th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 fi
gu

re
s 

th
at

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
on

tro
l 

re
po

rt 
at

 th
e 

A
re

as
 

O
ff

ic
es

. (
22

.3
) 

 
 

Page 47



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/0

3 
AU

D
IT

 
PE

RF
O

RM
AN

C
E 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

AN
D

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 –
  

FO
LL

O
W

 U
P 

O
F 

TH
E 

20
00

/0
1C

O
RP

O
RA

TE
 A

U
D

IT
 

 
 

AP
PE

N
D

IX
 2

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
AC

TI
O

N
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

 R
EP

O
RT

 
 

 

M
AR

C
H

 2
00

3 
 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

10

1.
 A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

2.
 A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s f
ro

m
 

th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

3.
 B

ri
ef

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 w

ha
t t

he
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

as
 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 

ac
hi

ev
e.

 

4.
 T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

 P
le

as
e 

de
sc

ri
be

 
an

d 
al

lo
ca

te
 a

 le
tt

er
 A

-D
 a

s 
pe

r 
E

xh
ib

it 
1.

 

5.
 E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
au

di
to

r 
to

 su
pp

or
t t

he
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

6.
 F

ol
lo

w
 

up
 d

at
es

 
 

22
. C

om
pl

et
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

s t
o 

de
liv

er
 

re
qu

ire
d 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 

• 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 to
 

re
vi

ew
 it

s 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

s N
ov

 0
2 

 • 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

as
 h

ow
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

sy
st

em
s D

ec
 0

2 
 • 

Im
pl

em
en

t a
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 M
ar

 0
3 

   

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill

 
ha

ve
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

s, 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 
en

ab
le

 it
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
th

at
 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 re
qu

ire
.

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
a 

re
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
s a

nd
 m

ad
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 fo
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t. 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ol
ic

y 
ha

s a
ls

o 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
a 

re
se

ar
ch

 
fo

ru
m

. H
ow

ev
er

 th
e 

fin
al

ly
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
de

la
ye

d 
du

e 
to

 th
e 

re
st

ru
ct

ur
in

g 
of

 th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

as
 it

 w
ou

ld
 

no
t b

e 
w

is
e 

to
 im

pl
em

en
t a

 
nu

m
be

r o
f r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

un
til

 th
e 

co
rr

ec
t s

tru
ct

ur
es

 a
re

 
in

 p
la

ce
. 

(B
) 

� 
K

no
w

le
dg

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t R
ep

or
t 

to
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
 (1

9th
 D

ec
 

20
02

) (
Se

e 
21

.1
)  

� 
Es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f 
re

se
ar

ch
 

fo
ru

m
.(2

3.
2)

 

In
iti

al
ly

 
sc

he
du

le
d 

fo
r M

ar
ch

 
20

03
  

 C
ou

ld
 b

e 
de

la
ye

d 
un

til
 

au
tu

m
n 

de
pe

nd
in

g 
on

 th
e 

B
es

t 
V

al
ue

 T
as

k 
Fo

rc
e 

- 
A

ut
um

n 
20

03
 –

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
03

 

O
n 

tra
ck

 to
 

m
ee

t 
Se

p’
03

 
de

ad
lin

e 

Page 48



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/0

3 
AU

D
IT

 
PE

RF
O

RM
AN

C
E 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

AN
D

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 –
  

FO
LL

O
W

 U
P 

O
F 

TH
E 

20
00

/0
1C

O
RP

O
RA

TE
 A

U
D

IT
 

 
 

AP
PE

N
D

IX
 2

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
AC

TI
O

N
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

 R
EP

O
RT

 
 

 

M
AR

C
H

 2
00

3 
 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

11

 1.
 A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

2.
 A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s f
ro

m
 

th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

3.
 B

ri
ef

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 w

ha
t t

he
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

as
 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 

ac
hi

ev
e.

 

4.
 T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

 P
le

as
e 

de
sc

ri
be

 
an

d 
al

lo
ca

te
 a

 le
tt

er
 A

-D
 a

s 
pe

r 
E

xh
ib

it 
1.

 

5.
 E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
au

di
to

r 
to

 su
pp

or
t t

he
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

6.
 F

ol
lo

w
 

up
 d

at
es

 
 

23
. E

ns
ur

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

sy
st

em
s 

ar
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
PP

R
 sy

st
em

s f
or

 
su

cc
ee

di
ng

 y
ea

rs
.  

 A
s a

 re
su

lt 
of

 
Au

di
t S

co
tla

nd
’s

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
, 

w
e 

ha
ve

 a
dd

ed
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g-

 
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 

re
po

rt 
on

 lo
ca

l 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

in
di

ca
to

rs
. 

  

      Se
rv

ic
es

 a
re

 to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

qu
al

ita
tiv

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 
ju

st
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

qu
an

tit
at

iv
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
in

di
ca

to
rs

.  
 

� 
Id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 

ke
y 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s a

cr
os

s 
al

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
  Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
co

ul
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

to
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
an

d 
ci

tiz
en

s u
se

fu
l 

an
d 

m
ea

ni
ng

fu
l 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 lo
ca

l c
on

ce
rn

s, 
or

 
ne

ed
s. 

  

O
n 

sc
he

du
le

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

is
 a

s 
w

e 
ha

ve
 e

m
ba

rk
ed

 u
po

n 
th

is
 

ta
sk

 h
ow

ev
er

 d
o 

no
t w

is
h 

to
 

co
m

pl
et

e 
th

is
 w

or
k 

un
til

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t B

ill
 se

co
nd

 
tie

r g
ui

da
nc

e 
fo

r P
PR

g 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 lo
ca

l i
nd

ic
at

or
s i

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

as
 b

ei
ng

 to
o 

pr
oa

ct
iv

e 
m

ay
 re

su
lt 

in
 d

up
lic

at
in

g 
w

or
k.

  
Th

er
ef

or
e,

 w
e 

ar
e 

on
 tr

ac
k 

no
w

 
bu

t i
t i

s c
on

si
de

re
d 

th
at

 th
e 

na
tio

na
l g

ui
da

nc
e 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
un

til
 a

ut
um

n 
he

nc
e 

th
is

 w
ou

ld
 d

el
ay

 o
ur

 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
da

te
. 

 (B
) 

 

� 
PM

P 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

     � 
K

no
w

le
dg

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t R
ep

or
t 

to
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
 (1

9th
 D

ec
 

20
02

) (
Se

e 
21

.1
) 

� 
Es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f 
re

se
ar

ch
 fo

ru
m

. 
(2

4.
2)

 

M
ar

ch
 

20
03

 
     In

iti
al

ly
 

sc
he

du
le

d 
fo

r M
ar

ch
 

20
03

  
 C

ou
ld

 b
e 

de
la

ye
d 

un
til

 
au

tu
m

n 
de

pe
nd

in
g 

on
 th

e 
B

es
t 

V
al

ue
 T

as
k 

Fo
rc

e 
- 

A
ut

um
n 

20
03

 –
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
20

03
. 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

      C
om

pl
et

ed
   

 

Page 49



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/0

3 
AU

D
IT

 
PE

RF
O

RM
AN

C
E 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

AN
D

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 –
  

FO
LL

O
W

 U
P 

O
F 

TH
E 

20
00

/0
1C

O
RP

O
RA

TE
 A

U
D

IT
 

 
 

AP
PE

N
D

IX
 2

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
AC

TI
O

N
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

 R
EP

O
RT

 
 

 

M
AR

C
H

 2
00

3 
 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

12

 E
xh

ib
it 

1:
 E

xt
en

t o
f a

ct
io

n 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

 A
 –

 T
he

 c
ou

nc
il 

m
an

ag
er

 c
an

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

 th
at

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
ha

s 
pr

og
re

ss
ed

 a
s p

la
nn

ed
 in

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
te

m
pl

at
e 

i.e
. a

ct
io

n 
co

m
pl

et
e 

or
 p

la
nn

ed
 m

ile
st

on
es

 m
et

 a
nd

 o
n 

ta
rg

et
. 

C
 –

 P
ro

gr
es

s i
s l

es
s t

ha
n 

in
te

nd
ed

 in
 th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
ct

io
n 

te
m

pl
at

e.
  T

he
 c

ou
nc

il 
m

an
ag

er
 c

an
no

t d
em

on
st

ra
te

 th
ey

 h
av

e 
pl

an
s i

n 
pl

ac
e 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

th
e 

ac
tio

n.
 

B
 –

 P
ro

gr
es

s i
s l

es
s t

ha
n 

in
te

nd
ed

 in
 th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
ct

io
n 

te
m

pl
at

e.
  T

he
 c

ou
nc

il 
m

an
ag

er
 c

an
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

pl
an

s i
n 

pl
ac

e 
to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
ac

tio
n.

 

D
 –

 T
he

 c
ou

nc
il 

no
 lo

ng
er

 in
te

nd
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n.
  R

ea
so

ns
 sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
fo

r n
ot

 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 a

ct
io

n.
 

  

Page 50



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/0

3 
AU

D
IT

 
PE

RF
O

RM
AN

C
E 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

AN
D

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 
FO

LL
O

W
 U

P 
AU

D
IT

 O
F 

RO
AD

S 
AN

D
 T

RA
N

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 5
 

 
AP

PE
N

D
IX

 1
 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
AC

TI
O

N
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

 R
EP

O
RT

 
 M

AR
C

H
 2

00
3 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
1

 
 1

. A
gr

ee
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

ac
tio

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

01
/0

2 
PM

P 
au

di
t. 

  

2.
 A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

01
/0

2 
PM

P 
au

di
t. 

  

3.
 B

ri
ef

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 w

ha
t t

he
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

as
 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
.  

4.
 T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

 
Pl

ea
se

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
an

d 
al

lo
ca

te
 a

 
le

tt
er

 A
-D

 a
s p

er
 E

xh
ib

it 
1.

   
 

5.
 E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 
ca

n 
be

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
au

di
to

r 
to

 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 
  

6.
 D

at
es

 fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

fo
llo

w
 

up
 w

or
k 

ag
re

ed
 

w
ith

 a
ud

ito
r.

   

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
s a

t 
30

th
 J

un
e 

20
03

. 

1.
 P

re
pa

re
 S

ta
ff

 
M

is
si

on
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 
(1

.1
) 

M
ay

 2
00

2 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
an

d 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 a

 
B

es
t V

al
ue

 se
rv

ic
e 

Th
e 

PM
P 

te
am

 p
re

pa
re

d 
dr

af
t 

M
is

si
on

 S
ta

te
m

en
t, 

w
hi

ch
 h

as
 

no
w

 b
ee

n 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 

 (A
) 

M
is

si
on

 
St

at
em

en
t n

ow
 

di
st

rib
ut

ed
 a

nd
 

di
sp

la
ye

d 
on

 
no

tic
e 

bo
ar

ds
 

N
/a

 
 

2 
M

ak
e 

A
nn

ua
l 

R
ep

or
t p

re
pa

re
d 

fo
r 

m
em

be
rs

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 a
ll 

st
af

f 
(1

.2
) 

A
pr

il 
20

03
 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

an
d 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
of

 a
 

B
es

t V
al

ue
 se

rv
ic

e 

Q
ua

rte
rly

 re
po

rti
ng

 re
gi

m
e 

is
 

up
 to

 d
at

e 
 (B

) 

Q
ua

rte
rly

 re
po

rts
 

Ju
ne

 2
00

3 
C

om
pl

et
ed

, 
re

po
rts

 a
re

 n
ow

 
av

ai
la

bl
e.

 

3.
 B

es
t V

al
ue

 a
nd

 
PM

P 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
(1

.3
) 

A
ug

us
t 2

00
2 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

an
d 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
of

 a
 

B
es

t V
al

ue
 se

rv
ic

e 

St
af

f w
er

e 
in

fo
rm

ed
 o

f r
es

ul
ts

 
of

 P
M

P 
au

di
t 

 (A
) 

e-
m

ai
l s

en
t b

y 
A

 
G

ow
 o

n 
7 

Ju
ne

 
20

02
 

N
/a

 
 

 N
ot

e:
 

* 
G

ra
di

ng
s a

re
 e

xp
la

in
ed

 in
 E

xh
ib

it 
1,

 w
hi

ch
 is

 in
cl

ud
ed

 o
n 

pa
ge

 1
1 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

IA
PR

. 

Page 51



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/0

3 
AU

D
IT

 
PE

RF
O

RM
AN

C
E 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

AN
D

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 
FO

LL
O

W
 U

P 
AU

D
IT

 O
F 

RO
AD

S 
AN

D
 T

RA
N

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 5
 

 
AP

PE
N

D
IX

 1
 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
AC

TI
O

N
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

 R
EP

O
RT

 
 M

AR
C

H
 2

00
3 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
2

1.
 A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
01

/0
2 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 
  

2.
 A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

01
/0

2 
PM

P 
au

di
t. 

  

3.
 B

ri
ef

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 w

ha
t t

he
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

as
 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
.  

4.
 T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

 
Pl

ea
se

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
an

d 
al

lo
ca

te
 a

 
le

tt
er

 A
-D

 a
s p

er
 E

xh
ib

it 
1.

   
  

5.
 E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 
ca

n 
be

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
au

di
to

r 
to

 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 
  

6.
 D

at
es

 fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

fo
llo

w
 

up
 w

or
k 

ag
re

ed
 

w
ith

 a
ud

ito
r.

   

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
s a

t 
30

th
 J

un
e 

20
03

. 

4.
 a

s p
ar

t o
f t

he
 

B
es

t V
al

ue
 se

rv
ic

e 
re

vi
ew

 a
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

ex
er

ci
se

 w
as

 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t. 
 A

 fi
na

l 
re

po
rt 

on
 th

e 
fin

di
ng

s s
til

l n
ee

ds
 

to
 b

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 

(2
.1

) 

A
ug

us
t 2

00
2 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 re
su

lts
 fr

om
 

fu
tu

re
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
ex

er
ci

se
s. 

A
ll 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 a
dv

is
ed

 o
f 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
ex

er
ci

se
 

 (A
) 

e-
m

ai
l s

en
t b

y 
A

 
G

ow
 o

n 
20

 M
ay

 
20

02
 

N
/A

 
 

5.
 F

ut
ur

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

ns
 n

ee
d 

to
 re

ac
h 

a 
w

id
er

 
au

di
en

ce
 a

nd
 

ad
dr

es
s e

qu
al

iti
es

 
is

su
es

 
(2

.2
) 

 

A
pr

il 
20

03
 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 re
su

lts
 fr

om
 

fu
tu

re
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
ex

er
ci

se
s. 

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 
pl

an
s 

in
 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pl
an

 t
o 

ca
rr

y 
ou

t 
an

y 
la

rg
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

ex
er

ci
se

s. 
  

Th
ird

 
tie

r 
m

an
ag

er
s 

ha
ve

 
at

te
nd

ed
 

th
e 

ra
ce

 
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

tra
in

in
g.

  (
C

or
po

ra
te

 is
su

e)
 

(D
)  

e-
m

ai
l f

ro
m

 J 
Sw

an
so

n 
on

 5
 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

3 

N
/A

 
 

Page 52



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/0

3 
AU

D
IT

 
PE

RF
O

RM
AN

C
E 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

AN
D

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 
FO

LL
O

W
 U

P 
AU

D
IT

 O
F 

RO
AD

S 
AN

D
 T

RA
N

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 5
 

 
AP

PE
N

D
IX

 1
 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
AC

TI
O

N
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

 R
EP

O
RT

 
 M

AR
C

H
 2

00
3 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
3

1.
 A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
01

/0
2 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 
  

2.
 A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

01
/0

2 
PM

P 
au

di
t. 

  

3.
 B

ri
ef

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 w

ha
t t

he
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

as
 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
.  

4.
 T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

 
Pl

ea
se

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
an

d 
al

lo
ca

te
 a

 
le

tt
er

 A
-D

 a
s p

er
 E

xh
ib

it 
1.

   
  

5.
 E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 
ca

n 
be

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
au

di
to

r 
to

 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 
 

6.
 D

at
es

 fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

fo
llo

w
 

up
 w

or
k 

ag
re

ed
 

w
ith

 a
ud

ito
r.

   

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
s a

t 
30

th
 J

un
e 

20
03

. 

6.
 F

or
 fu

tu
re

 B
es

t 
V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

s t
he

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 se
rv

ic
e 

re
vi

ew
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

do
cu

m
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
4C

’s
 a

re
 ri

go
ro

us
ly

 
ap

pl
ie

d 
(3

.1
) 

A
pr

il 
20

03
 

Th
e 

re
vi

ew
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

w
ill

 c
on

si
de

r a
ll 

op
tio

ns
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

4C
’s

. (
C

ha
lle

ng
e,

 
C

om
pa

re
, C

on
su

lt 
an

d 
C

om
pe

te
) 

N
o 

re
vi

ew
s a

re
 u

nd
er

w
ay

 a
t t

he
 

m
om

en
t. 

So
m

e 
st

af
f a

re
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 a
 

B
es

t V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f a
no

th
er

 
se

rv
ic

e,
 th

er
ef

or
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s i
s 

be
in

g 
ra

is
ed

 
 (D

)  
 

C
or

re
sp

on
de

nc
e 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
Le

ga
l 

Se
rv

ic
es

 R
ev

ie
w

 

N
/A

 
 

7.
 T

he
 S

er
vi

ce
 p

la
n 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 
re

vi
ew

s. 
 T

hi
s i

ss
ue

 
w

ill
 b

e 
dr

iv
en

 
co

rp
or

at
el

y 
(4

.1
) 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

3 
Fu

tu
re

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

pl
an

ni
ng

 w
ill

 b
e 

en
ha

nc
ed

 

N
o 

re
vi

ew
s a

re
 u

nd
er

w
ay

 a
t t

he
 

m
om

en
t. 

 C
or

po
ra

te
 is

su
e 

 (D
) 

 

K
irs

ty
 Ja

ck
so

n-
St

ar
k 

re
sp

on
se

 
A

ug
us

t 2
00

3 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
th

is
. 

8.
 P

ro
vi

de
 

m
em

be
rs

 w
ith

 a
 

co
py

 o
f t

he
 

de
pa

rtm
en

ta
l 

an
nu

al
 re

po
rt 

(5
.1

) 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
3 

El
ec

te
d 

m
em

be
rs

 w
ill

 
be

 b
et

te
r i

nf
or

m
ed

 o
f 

Se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y 

A
nn

ua
l r

ep
or

ts
 to

 b
e 

is
su

ed
 to

 
m

em
be

rs
 

 (B
) 

Q
ua

rte
rly

 re
po

rts
 

ar
e 

up
 to

 d
at

e 
an

d 
fir

st
 a

nn
ua

l r
ep

or
t 

is
 d

ue
 in

 Ju
ne

 
20

03
 

Ju
ne

 2
00

3 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 

Page 53



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/0

3 
AU

D
IT

 
PE

RF
O

RM
AN

C
E 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

AN
D

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 
FO

LL
O

W
 U

P 
AU

D
IT

 O
F 

RO
AD

S 
AN

D
 T

RA
N

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 5
 

 
AP

PE
N

D
IX

 1
 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
AC

TI
O

N
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

 R
EP

O
RT

 
 M

AR
C

H
 2

00
3 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
4

1.
 A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
01

/0
2 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 
  

2.
 A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

01
/0

2 
PM

P 
au

di
t. 

  

3.
 B

ri
ef

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 w

ha
t t

he
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

as
 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
.  

4.
 T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

 
Pl

ea
se

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
an

d 
al

lo
ca

te
 a

 
le

tt
er

 A
-D

 a
s p

er
 E

xh
ib

it 
1.

   
 

5.
 E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 
ca

n 
be

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
au

di
to

r 
to

 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 
  

6.
 D

at
es

 fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

fo
llo

w
 

up
 w

or
k 

ag
re

ed
 

w
ith

 a
ud

ito
r.

   

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
s a

t 
30

th
 J

un
e 

20
03

. 

9.
 P

re
pa

re
 a

 st
af

f 
ba

se
d 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
su

m
m

ar
y 

of
 th

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pl

an
 

(6
.1

) 
 

A
ug

us
t 2

00
2 

St
af

f w
ill

 b
e 

m
or

e 
in

fo
rm

ed
 a

nd
 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y 

La
st

 y
ea

r’
s S

er
vi

ce
 p

la
n 

w
as

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

on
 th

e 
w

eb
si

te
. 

A
 n

ew
 st

yl
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pl
an

 w
ith

 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

na
rr

at
iv

e 
co

nt
en

t h
as

 
be

en
 p

re
pa

re
d 

 (B
)  

A
n 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
su

m
m

ar
y 

is
 n

ot
 

no
w

 re
qu

ire
d 

as
 

th
e 

ne
w

 S
er

vi
ce

 
pl

an
 is

 m
or

e 
re

ad
ab

le
 

Ju
ne

 2
00

3 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 

10
. p

ro
du

ce
 a

 
pr

og
re

ss
 re

po
rt 

of
 

th
e 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

R
ev

ie
w

 p
ro

ce
ss

 
(7

.1
) 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
3 

A
 c

le
ar

 in
di

ca
tio

n 
of

 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t R
ev

ie
w

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

D
is

cu
ss

ed
 a

nd
 m

in
ut

ed
 a

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t t
ea

m
 m

ee
tin

gs
 

 (A
) 

Th
e 

m
in

ut
es

 o
f 

de
pa

rtm
en

ta
l 

m
an

ag
em

en
t t

ea
m

 
re

fle
ct

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
R

ev
ie

w
 b

ei
ng

 
pr

es
en

te
d 

an
d 

di
sc

us
se

d 

N
/A

 
 

11
. A

pp
ly

 fo
r 

SH
A

W
 B

ro
nz

e 
A

w
ar

d 
(8

.1
) 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

3 
A

 h
ea

lth
ie

r, 
fit

te
r 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 w

ith
 

im
pr

ov
ed

 m
or

al
e 

an
d 

m
ot

iv
at

io
n 

Pr
e-

as
se

ss
m

en
t c

om
pl

et
ed

 in
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
03

.  
(O

ut
co

m
e 

w
ill

 
be

 k
no

w
n 

in
 m

ar
ch

 2
00

3)
 

 (A
) 

Su
bm

is
si

on
 to

 
SH

A
W

 
N

/A
 

 

Page 54



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/0

3 
AU

D
IT

 
PE

RF
O

RM
AN

C
E 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

AN
D

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 
FO

LL
O

W
 U

P 
AU

D
IT

 O
F 

RO
AD

S 
AN

D
 T

RA
N

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 5
 

 
AP

PE
N

D
IX

 1
 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
AC

TI
O

N
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

 R
EP

O
RT

 
 M

AR
C

H
 2

00
3 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
5

 1.
 A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
ct

io
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
01

/0
2 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 
  

2.
 A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

01
/0

2 
PM

P 
au

di
t. 

  

3.
 B

ri
ef

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 w

ha
t t

he
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

as
 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
.  

4.
 T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

 
Pl

ea
se

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
an

d 
al

lo
ca

te
 a

 
le

tt
er

 A
-D

 a
s p

er
 E

xh
ib

it 
1.

   
 

5.
 E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 
ca

n 
be

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
au

di
to

r 
to

 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 
  

6.
 D

at
es

 fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

fo
llo

w
 

up
 w

or
k 

ag
re

ed
 

w
ith

 a
ud

ito
r.

   

 

13
 D

ev
el

op
 a

n 
A

ss
et

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
St

ra
te

gy
. 

(9
.1

) 
 

--
 

A
n 

A
ss

et
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

tra
te

gy
 

w
ill

 e
xi

st
. 

 

C
or

po
ra

te
 is

su
e.

 
 (D

) 

N
on

e 
 

 

14
 R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 

pr
ep

ar
e 

cl
ea

r a
nd

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

ab
le

 
fin

an
ci

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fo

r m
an

ag
er

s. 
(1

0.
1)

 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

02
. 

C
le

ar
 a

nd
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
ab

le
 fo

rm
at

 
of

 p
re

se
nt

in
g 

fin
an

ci
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 
 

N
ew

 st
yl

es
 o

f f
in

an
ci

al
 re

po
rts

 
ar

e 
no

w
 b

ei
ng

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
 (A

) 
 

N
ew

 fi
na

nc
ia

l 
re

po
rts

. 
--

 
 

15
 Im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 

do
cu

m
en

t, 
"D

el
iv

er
in

g 
B

es
t 

V
al

ue
 in

 H
ig

hw
ay

 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
" 

(1
1.

1)
 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

3.
 

C
le

ar
er

 a
nd

 
m

ea
su

ra
bl

e 
in

di
ca

tio
n 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

si
on

. 

Th
e 

ac
tio

ns
 re

qu
ire

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f 

th
is

 in
iti

at
iv

e 
ar

e 
pr

og
re

ss
in

g 
 (B

) 
 

N
o 

ta
ng

ib
le

 
ev

id
en

ce
 a

t 
pr

es
en

t 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

4.
 

 

16
 Im

pl
em

en
t 

th
ro

ug
h 

SC
O

TS
 th

e 
A

rg
yl

l &
 B

ut
e 

in
iti

at
iv

e 
fo

r r
oa

ds
 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
be

nc
hm

ar
ki

ng
. 1

1.
2 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

3.
 

C
le

ar
er

 a
nd

 
m

ea
su

ra
bl

e 
in

di
ca

tio
n 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

si
on

. 

Fu
rth

er
 b

en
ch

m
ar

ki
ng

 su
rv

ey
 

ha
s r

ec
en

tly
 b

ee
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

an
d 

re
po

rte
d 

to
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 

SC
O

TS
 w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

 
 (A

) 

Em
ai

l b
et

w
ee

n 
A

la
n 

B
ro

ug
h 

(A
rg

yl
l &

 B
ut

e 
C

ou
nc

il)
 a

nd
 Jo

e 
D

ev
in

e 
(S

C
O

TS
) 

--
 

 

Page 55



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/0

3 
AU

D
IT

 
PE

RF
O

RM
AN

C
E 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

AN
D

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 
FO

LL
O

W
 U

P 
AU

D
IT

 O
F 

RO
AD

S 
AN

D
 T

RA
N

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 5
 

 
AP

PE
N

D
IX

 1
 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
AC

TI
O

N
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

 R
EP

O
RT

 
 M

AR
C

H
 2

00
3 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
6

 1.
 A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
01

/0
2 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 
  

2.
 A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

01
/0

2 
PM

P 
au

di
t. 

  

3.
 B

ri
ef

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 w

ha
t t

he
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

as
 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
.  

4.
 T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

 
Pl

ea
se

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
an

d 
al

lo
ca

te
 a

 
le

tt
er

 A
-D

 a
s p

er
 E

xh
ib

it 
1.

   
 

5.
 E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 
ca

n 
be

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
au

di
to

r 
to

 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 
  

6.
 D

at
es

 fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

fo
llo

w
 

up
 w

or
k 

ag
re

ed
 

w
ith

 a
ud

ito
r.

   

 

17
 E

st
ab

lis
h 

lo
ca

l 
PI

's 
re

le
va

nt
 to

 
se

rv
ic

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

, 
th

at
 a

re
 re

gu
la

rly
 

re
po

rte
d 

to
 se

ni
or

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t. 
(1

1.
3)

 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

3.
 

C
le

ar
er

 a
nd

 
m

ea
su

ra
bl

e 
in

di
ca

tio
n 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

si
on

. 

Lo
ca

l P
Is

 h
av

e 
be

en
 in

cl
ud

ed
 

in
 th

e 
Q

ua
rte

rly
 R

ep
or

t. 
 (A

) 
 

Q
ua

rte
rly

 R
ep

or
ts

 
--

 
 

18
 U

se
 d

iff
er

en
t 

fo
rm

s o
f C

on
tra

ct
. 

(1
2.

1)
 

 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

2.
 

W
or

k 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

us
in

g 
a 

va
rie

ty
 o

f 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

. 

D
al

bu
ie

 B
rid

ge
 te

nd
er

 is
su

ed
 

us
in

g 
th

e 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
an

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
on

tra
ct

. 
 (A

) 

D
al

bu
ie

 B
rid

ge
 

In
st

ru
ct

io
ns

 fo
r 

Te
nd

er
in

g.
 

--
 

 

19
 T

he
 P

ub
lic

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

R
ep

or
t s

ho
ul

d 
ad

dr
es

s e
qu

al
iti

es
, 

an
d 

in
cl

ud
e 

m
or

e 
lo

ca
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

m
ea

su
re

s f
or

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e.

 
(1

3.
1)

 

A
pr

il 
20

03
. 

St
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 w
ill

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 c

le
ar

ly
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 h

ow
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 a
re

 
pe

rf
or

m
in

g.
 

 In
te

rn
al

 re
po

rti
ng

 a
nd

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 w
ill

 
be

co
m

e 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e.
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 is

su
e.

 
      (D

) N
FA

 b
y 

Se
rv

ic
e.

  R
ef

er
 to

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 R
ep

or
t 

N
on

e.
 

 A
 c

op
y 

of
 th

e 
A

nn
ua

l P
ub

lic
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
R

ep
or

t c
an

 b
e 

ob
ta

in
ed

 fr
om

 
K

irs
ty

 Ja
ck

so
n 

St
ar

k 
 

--
 

 

Page 56



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/0

3 
AU

D
IT

 
PE

RF
O

RM
AN

C
E 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

AN
D

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 
FO

LL
O

W
 U

P 
AU

D
IT

 O
F 

RO
AD

S 
AN

D
 T

RA
N

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 5
 

 
AP

PE
N

D
IX

 1
 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
AC

TI
O

N
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

 R
EP

O
RT

 
 M

AR
C

H
 2

00
3 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
7

 1.
 A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
01

/0
2 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 
 

2.
 A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

01
/0

2 
PM

P 
au

di
t. 

  

3.
 B

ri
ef

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 

w
ha

t t
he

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

w
as

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 

ac
hi

ev
e.

   

4.
 T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

 
Pl

ea
se

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
an

d 
al

lo
ca

te
 a

 
le

tt
er

 A
-D

 a
s p

er
 E

xh
ib

it 
1.

   
 

5.
 E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 
ca

n 
be

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
au

di
to

r 
to

 su
pp

or
t 

th
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

  

6.
 D

at
es

 fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

fo
llo

w
 u

p 
w

or
k 

ag
re

ed
 w

ith
 

au
di

to
r.

   

20
. I

nc
re

as
e 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

s 
N

ot
ic

eb
oa

rd
 to

 
in

fo
rm

 e
le

ct
ed

 
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 st

af
f o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
. 

(1
3.

2)
 

 

M
ay

 2
00

2.
 

St
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 w
ill

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 c

le
ar

ly
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 h

ow
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 a
re

 
pe

rf
or

m
in

g.
 

 In
te

rn
al

 re
po

rti
ng

 a
nd

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 w
ill

 
be

co
m

e 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e.
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ha
s b

ee
n 

po
st

ed
 o

n 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

s N
ot

ic
eb

oa
rd

.  
(e

.g
. r

oa
d 

ac
ci

de
nt

 tr
en

d 
fig

s.)
 

 (A
) 

 

Se
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 F

ol
de

rs
 

an
d 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
’s

 
N

ot
ic

eb
oa

rd
. 

--
 

21
. S

tri
ve

 to
 p

la
ce

 
m

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
eb

si
te

. 
(1

3.
3)

 
 

M
ay

 2
00

2.
 

St
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 w
ill

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 c

le
ar

ly
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 h

ow
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 a
re

 
pe

rf
or

m
in

g.
 

 In
te

rn
al

 re
po

rti
ng

 a
nd

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 w
ill

 
be

co
m

e 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e.
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ha
s b

ee
n 

po
st

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
w

eb
 si

te
.  

 (A
) 

 

V
ie

w
 th

e 
w

eb
 si

te
 

an
d 

in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 
th

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
t a

nd
 

St
re

et
s s

ec
tio

n.
 –

 
D

un
oo

n 
Pi

er
, T

he
 

A
ve

nu
e 

In
ve

ra
ra

y,
 

W
in

te
r D

riv
in

g 
A

dv
ic

e 

--
 

Page 57



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/0

3 
AU

D
IT

 
PE

RF
O

RM
AN

C
E 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

AN
D

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 
FO

LL
O

W
 U

P 
AU

D
IT

 O
F 

RO
AD

S 
AN

D
 T

RA
N

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 5
 

 
AP

PE
N

D
IX

 1
 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
AC

TI
O

N
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

 R
EP

O
RT

 
 M

AR
C

H
 2

00
3 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
8

 1.
 A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
01

/0
2 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 
  

2.
 A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

01
/0

2 
PM

P 
au

di
t. 

  

3.
 B

ri
ef

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 w

ha
t t

he
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

as
 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
.  

4.
 T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

 
Pl

ea
se

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
an

d 
al

lo
ca

te
 a

 
le

tt
er

 A
-D

 a
s p

er
 E

xh
ib

it 
1.

   
 

5.
 E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 
ca

n 
be

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
au

di
to

r 
to

 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 
  

6.
 D

at
es

 fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

fo
llo

w
 

up
 w

or
k 

ag
re

ed
 

w
ith

 a
ud

ito
r.

   

 

22
. P

ro
du

ce
 re

po
rts

 
fo

r m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 
se

ni
or

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
PP

R
g 

fr
am

ew
or

k.
 

(1
3.

4)
 

 

A
ug

us
t 2

00
3.

 
St

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 w

ill
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 c
le

ar
ly

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 h
ow

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 

pe
rf

or
m

in
g.

 
 In

te
rn

al
 re

po
rti

ng
 a

nd
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 w

ill
 

be
co

m
e 

m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e.

 

Th
is

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 it

 is
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
sy

st
em

 o
f 

qu
ar

te
rly

 re
po

rts
 a

de
qu

at
el

y 
co

ve
rs

 th
is

 is
su

e.
 

 (A
) 

 

--
 

--
 

 

Page 58



ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL - 2002/03 AUDIT 
PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT AND PLANNING 
FOLLOW UP AUDIT OF ROADS AND TRANSPORTATION 

APPENDIX 5  

 

MARCH 2003  AUDIT SERVICES-AUDIT SCOTLAND 9

Exhibit 1: Extent of action implementation 
 

A – The council manager can demonstrate 
that implementation has progressed as 
planned in the original improvement 
action template i.e. action complete or 
planned milestones met and on target. 

C – Progress is less than intended in the 
original improvement action 
template.  The council manager 
cannot demonstrate they have plans 
in place to complete the action. 

B – Progress is less than intended in the 
original improvement action template.  
The council manager can demonstrate 
they have plans in place to complete 
the action. 

D – The council no longer intend 
implementing the original 
improvement action.  Reasons 
should be given for not 
implementing the original action. 

 
 

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/2

00
3 

AU
D

IT
 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 –

  
FO

LL
O

W
-U

P 
AU

D
IT

 O
F 

RE
G

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 

 
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 6
 

BE
ST

 V
AL

U
E 

AC
H

IE
VE

M
EN

T 
RE

PO
RT

 
 

 
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 

FE
BR

U
AR

Y 
20

03
 

PA
G

E 
1 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

  
 1.

 
A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

2.
 

A
gr

ee
d 

ke
y 

m
ile

st
on

e 
da

te
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 
  

3.
 

B
ri

ef
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 w
ha

t t
he

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t w
as

 
in

te
nd

ed
 to

 
ac

hi
ev

e.
   

4.
 

T
o 

w
ha

t e
xt

en
t h

as
 

th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

ac
tio

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

 

Pl
ea

se
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

an
d 

al
lo

ca
te

 a
 le

tt
er

 A
-D

 
as

 p
er

 E
xh

ib
it 

1.
   

5.
 

E
vi

de
nc

e 
th

at
 c

an
 

be
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

au
di

to
r 

to
 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

  

6.
 

D
at

es
 fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
fo

llo
w

-u
p 

w
or

k 
ag

re
ed

 w
ith

 
au

di
to

r.
   

7.
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
s a

t 
30

/0
6/

03
 

4.
 In

iti
at

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

re
vi

ew
s 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

pa
rtm

en
ta

l 
m

an
ag

em
en

t t
ea

m
 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

1.
 

M
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 a

nd
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
– 

re
vi

ew
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

in
 o

ff
ic

es

R
ev

ie
w

 u
nd

er
w

ay
.  

A
lte

ra
tio

ns
 a

bo
ut

 to
 

ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 in

 Is
la

y 
an

d 
C

am
pb

el
to

w
n.

  

(G
ra

de
 B

)  

A
m

en
de

d 
st

af
fin

g 
st

ru
ct

ur
e.

 
 N

/A
 

 

5.
 R

ec
ru

itm
en

t o
f 

an
 A

cc
ou

nt
an

t 

    

A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t b
y 

Ju
ly

 2
00

1.
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
gr

ea
te

r 
de

gr
ee

 o
f s

cr
ut

in
y 

of
 fi

na
nc

ia
l 

pr
oc

es
se

s a
nd

 
se

rv
ic

e 
re

vi
ew

s. 

U
na

bl
e 

to
 re

cr
ui

t a
n 

ac
co

un
ta

nt
.  

N
eg

ot
ia

te
d 

gr
ea

te
r 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 c
en

tra
l 

fin
an

ce
 a

cc
ou

nt
an

t. 
 

  (G
ra

de
 C

) 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l n
ot

es
. 

 A
pr

il 
20

03
 

O
ng

oi
ng

, a
w

ai
tin

g 
ou

tc
om

e 
of

 
C

ou
nc

il 
re

st
ru

ct
ur

in
g.

 

  N
ot

e:
 

 * 
G

ra
di

ng
s a

re
 e

xp
la

in
ed

 in
 E

xh
ib

it 
1,

 w
hi

ch
 is

 in
cl

ud
ed

 o
n 

pa
ge

 1
1 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

IA
PR

.  

Page 61



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/2

00
3 

AU
D

IT
 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 –

  
FO

LL
O

W
-U

P 
AU

D
IT

 O
F 

RE
G

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 

 
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 6
 

BE
ST

 V
AL

U
E 

AC
H

IE
VE

M
EN

T 
RE

PO
RT

 
 

 
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 

FE
BR

U
AR

Y 
20

03
 

PA
G

E 
2 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

 1.
 

A
gr

ee
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

ac
tio

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

00
/0

1 
PM

P 
au

di
t. 

2.
 

A
gr

ee
d 

ke
y 

m
ile

st
on

e 
da

te
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 
  

3.
 

B
ri

ef
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 
w

ha
t t

he
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

as
 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 

ac
hi

ev
e.

   

4.
 

T
o 

w
ha

t e
xt

en
t h

as
 

th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

ac
tio

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

 

Pl
ea

se
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

an
d 

al
lo

ca
te

 a
 le

tt
er

 A
-

D
 a

s p
er

 E
xh

ib
it 

1.
  

5.
 

E
vi

de
nc

e 
th

at
 c

an
 

be
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

au
di

to
r 

to
 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

  

6.
 

D
at

es
 fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
fo

llo
w

-u
p 

w
or

k 
ag

re
ed

 w
ith

 
au

di
to

r.
   

7.
 

 

6.
 D

ev
el

op
 c

lo
se

r 
lin

ks
 w

ith
 

Pr
op

er
ty

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Id
en

tif
y 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

pe
rs

on
ne

l 
To

 a
ch

ie
ve

 m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

pr
io

rit
is

ed
 u

se
 o

f 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

bu
dg

et
s. 

  

Es
ta

te
s S

er
vi

ce
 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s. 

 
C

ou
nc

il 
lo

ok
in

g 
at

 
ba

si
ng

 C
en

tra
l 

Pr
op

er
ty

 U
ni

t i
n 

C
or

po
ra

te
 &

 L
eg

al
. 

(G
ra

de
 B

)  

C
om

m
itt

ee
 R

ep
or

ts
 

N
/A

 
 

9.
 S

ee
k 

to
 h

av
e 

G
R

O
 p

ub
lis

h 
co

m
pa

ra
tiv

e 
da

ta
. 

In
iti

at
e 

di
sc

us
si

on
s 

w
ith

 G
R

O
 in

 M
ay

 
20

01
. S

ee
k 

to
 

ac
hi

ev
e 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 d

at
a 

in
 2

00
2.

  

Pu
bl

ic
 m

ea
su

re
 o

f 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

al
lo

w
in

g 
be

nc
hm

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 

ta
rg

et
 se

tti
ng

. 

D
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 
un

de
rw

ay
.  

 

M
ee

tin
g 

ar
ra

ng
ed

 
w

ith
 P

au
l P

ie
r o

f 
G

en
er

al
 R

eg
is

te
rs

 
O

ff
ic

e.
  E

rr
or

 ra
te

s 
no

w
 b

ei
ng

 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

by
 G

R
O

. 

(G
ra

de
 A

)  

C
or

re
sp

on
de

nc
e.

   
N

/A
 

 

Page 62



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/2

00
3 

AU
D

IT
 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 –

  
FO

LL
O

W
-U

P 
AU

D
IT

 O
F 

RE
G

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 

 
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 6
 

BE
ST

 V
AL

U
E 

AC
H

IE
VE

M
EN

T 
RE

PO
RT

 
 

 
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 

FE
BR

U
AR

Y 
20

03
 

PA
G

E 
3 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

 1.
 

A
gr

ee
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

ac
tio

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

00
/0

1 
PM

P 
au

di
t. 

  

2.
 

A
gr

ee
d 

ke
y 

m
ile

st
on

e 
da

te
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 
  

3.
 

B
ri

ef
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 
w

ha
t t

he
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

as
 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 

ac
hi

ev
e.

   

4.
 

T
o 

w
ha

t e
xt

en
t h

as
 

th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

ac
tio

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

 

Pl
ea

se
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

an
d 

al
lo

ca
te

 a
 

le
tt

er
 A

-D
 a

s p
er

 
E

xh
ib

it 
1.

   

5.
 

E
vi

de
nc

e 
th

at
 c

an
 

be
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

au
di

to
r 

to
 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

  

6.
 

D
at

es
 fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
fo

llo
w

-u
p 

w
or

k 
ag

re
ed

 w
ith

 
au

di
to

r.
   

7.
 

 

10
. I

de
nt

ify
 

be
nc

hm
ar

ki
ng

 
pa

rtn
er

s 

In
iti

at
e 

re
se

ar
ch

 to
 

id
en

tif
y 

pa
rtn

er
s 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

th
is

 b
y 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

1.
   

A
 m

ea
su

re
 o

f 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
. 

Is
su

e 
of

 
be

nc
hm

ar
ki

ng
 to

 b
e 

ra
is

ed
 a

t t
he

 
R

eg
is

tra
r G

en
er

al
’s

 
se

m
in

ar
 in

 M
ay

 
20

02
. R

ev
is

ed
 d

at
e 

fo
r c

om
pl

et
io

n 
– 

Ju
ne

 2
00

2.
   

(G
ra

de
 B

)  

C
O

SL
A

 re
po

rt 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

po
ss

ib
le

 
pa

rtn
er

s f
or

 
co

m
pa

ris
on

.  
N

ow
 

se
ek

in
g 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

w
ill

in
g 

pa
rtn

er
s w

ith
 

w
ho

m
 to

 
be

nc
hm

ar
k.

 

N
/A

 
 

11
. E

xp
lo

ra
tio

n 
of

 
eq

ua
lit

y 
is

su
es

 
Ex

am
in

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
po

si
tio

n 
an

d 
re

co
m

m
en

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 b
y 

Ju
ly

 
20

01
. 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
op

en
ne

ss
 

of
 a

cc
es

s 
Su

rv
ey

 o
f p

re
m

is
es

 
fo

r d
is

ab
ili

ty
 a

cc
es

s 
co

m
pl

et
e.

  A
w

ai
tin

g 
fe

ed
ba

ck
.  

R
ai

se
d 

w
ith

 so
ci

al
 

in
cl

us
io

n 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s –
 n

o 
is

su
es

 to
 re

po
rt.

  

(G
ra

de
 B

) 

Pr
op

er
ty

 su
rv

ey
 

on
go

in
g.

  H
as

 b
ee

n 
af

fe
ct

ed
 b

y 
re

st
ru

ct
ur

in
g 

of
 

Pr
op

er
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

s, 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 d
el

ay
ed

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

   

N
/A

 
 

Page 63



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/2

00
3 

AU
D

IT
 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 –

  
FO

LL
O

W
-U

P 
AU

D
IT

 O
F 

RE
G

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 

 
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 6
 

BE
ST

 V
AL

U
E 

AC
H

IE
VE

M
EN

T 
RE

PO
RT

 
 

 
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 

FE
BR

U
AR

Y 
20

03
 

PA
G

E 
4 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

 1.
 

A
gr

ee
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

ac
tio

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

00
/0

1 
PM

P 
au

di
t. 

  

2.
 

A
gr

ee
d 

ke
y 

m
ile

st
on

e 
da

te
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 
  

3.
 

B
ri

ef
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 w
ha

t t
he

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
w

as
 in

te
nd

ed
 to

 
ac

hi
ev

e.
   

4.
 

T
o 

w
ha

t e
xt

en
t 

ha
s t

he
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

ac
tio

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

 

Pl
ea

se
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

an
d 

al
lo

ca
te

 a
 

le
tt

er
 A

-D
 a

s p
er

 
E

xh
ib

it 
1.

 

5.
 

E
vi

de
nc

e 
th

at
 c

an
 

be
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

au
di

to
r 

to
 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

  

6.
 

D
at

es
 fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
fo

llo
w

-u
p 

w
or

k 
ag

re
ed

 w
ith

 
au

di
to

r.
   

7.
 

 

12
. P

ub
lic

 d
is

pl
ay

 
of

 e
rr

or
 ra

te
s a

nd
 

nu
m

be
r o

f 
ev

en
ts

 re
co

rd
ed

 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

pa
rt 

ye
ar

. 

D
is

pl
ay

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 o

ff
ic

es
 su

m
m

er
 

20
01

 a
nd

 a
nn

ua
lly

 
th

er
ea

fte
r. 

Pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 o

n 
se

rv
ic

e 
st

an
da

rd
s a

nd
 

se
tti

ng
 o

f 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

ta
rg

et
s. 

Pu
bl

is
he

d 
in

 o
ff

ic
es

 
in

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
1.

 
A

im
 to

 p
ub

lis
h 

on
 

in
te

rn
et

 w
eb

si
te

 a
t a

 
la

te
r d

at
e.

 

(G
ra

de
 A

)  

 

O
ff

ic
e 

no
tic

e 
bo

ar
d.

 
N

/A
 

 

 

Page 64



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/2

00
3 

AU
D

IT
 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 –

  
FO

LL
O

W
-U

P 
AU

D
IT

 O
F 

RE
G

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 

 
 

A
PP

E
N

D
IX

 6
 

BE
ST

 V
AL

U
E 

AC
H

IE
VE

M
EN

T 
RE

PO
RT

 
 

 
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 

FE
BR

U
AR

Y 
20

03
 

PA
G

E 
5 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

E
xh

ib
it 

1:
 E

xt
en

t o
f a

ct
io

n 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

 

A
 –

 T
he

 c
ou

nc
il 

m
an

ag
er

 c
an

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

 th
at

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
ha

s p
ro

gr
es

se
d 

as
 p

la
nn

ed
 in

 
th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
ct

io
n 

te
m

pl
at

e 
i.e

. a
ct

io
n 

co
m

pl
et

e 
or

 p
la

nn
ed

 m
ile

st
on

es
 m

et
 

an
d 

on
 ta

rg
et

.  

C
 –

 P
ro

gr
es

s i
s l

es
s t

ha
n 

in
te

nd
ed

 in
 th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
ct

io
n 

te
m

pl
at

e.
  T

he
 c

ou
nc

il 
m

an
ag

er
 c

an
no

t d
em

on
st

ra
te

 th
ey

 h
av

e 
pl

an
s i

n 
pl

ac
e 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

th
e 

ac
tio

n .
 

B
 –

 P
ro

gr
es

s i
s l

es
s t

ha
n 

in
te

nd
ed

 in
 th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
ct

io
n 

te
m

pl
at

e.
  T

he
 c

ou
nc

il 
m

an
ag

er
 c

an
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

pl
an

s i
n 

pl
ac

e 
to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
ac

tio
n.

 
D

 –
 T

he
 c

ou
nc

il 
no

 lo
ng

er
 in

te
nd

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

ac
tio

n.
  R

ea
so

ns
 sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
fo

r n
ot

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 
ac

tio
n.

 

 

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/2

00
3 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 

FO
LL

O
W

 U
P 

AU
D

IT
 O

F 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
C

AR
E 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 
A

PP
E

N
D

IX
 7

 
 

AP
PE

N
D

IX
 1

 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

AC
TI

O
N

 P
RO

G
RE

SS
 R

EP
O

RT
 

 
 

 

M
AR

C
H

 2
00

3 
 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

1

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t A

ct
io

n 
Pr

og
re

ss
 R

ep
or

t 
C

ou
nc

il:
   

 A
rg

yl
l a

nd
 B

ut
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

 
Se

rv
ic

e:
   

  C
om

m
un

ity
 c

ar
e 

 
 

 
 

C
on

ta
ct

:  
 S

an
dr

a 
G

re
er

, H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

  
 1.

  A
gr

ee
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

ac
tio

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

00
/0

1 
PM

P 
au

di
t. 

2.
  A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

02
/0

3 
PM

P 
A

ud
it 

3.
  B

rie
f d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 w
ha

t t
he

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t w
as

 
in

te
nd

ed
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

. 

4.
  T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

  P
le

as
e 

de
sc

rib
e 

an
d 

al
lo

ca
te

 a
 

le
tte

r A
-D

 a
s p

er
 e

xh
ib

it 
1.

 

5.
  E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
au

di
to

r t
o 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

6.
  D

at
es

 fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

fo
llo

w
 

up
 w

or
k 

ag
re

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
au

di
to

r.
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
s a

t 3
0th

 J
un

e 
20

03
. 

1.
  N

ee
d 

fo
r f

ro
nt

lin
e 

st
af

f 
to

 h
av

e 
a 

be
tte

r 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

an
d 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 B

es
t V

al
ue

. 
  

St
af

f b
eg

in
 to

 
de

ve
lo

p 
an

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 

B
es

t V
al

ue
 a

nd
 

ho
w

 it
 a

pp
lie

s t
o 

th
ei

r w
or

k 

R
ol

l o
ut

 B
es

t V
al

ue
 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 

W
or

ks
ho

ps
 d

el
ay

ed
 d

ue
 to

 
la

ck
 o

f s
ta

ff
 re

so
ur

ce
.  

In
te

nt
io

n 
to

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 

al
on

gs
id

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
Pr

oc
ed

ur
al

 G
ui

da
nc

e 
tra

in
in

g.
 

 (B
) 

Q
ua

lit
y 

A
ss

ur
an

ce
 

Te
am

 –
 

va
ca

nc
ie

s a
nd

 
M

an
ag

er
 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s, 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 

by
 D

M
T.

 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

3 
D

el
ay

ed
 b

y 
st

af
fin

g 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

bu
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 o

n 
tim

e.
 

2.
  N

ee
d 

fo
r C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ar
e 

st
af

f t
o 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 th

e 
pr

og
re

ss
 m

ad
e 

in
 te

rm
s o

f 
th

e 
B

es
t V

al
ue

 re
vi

ew
s s

o 
fa

r. 

St
af

f w
ill

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 b
et

te
r 

th
e 

B
es

t V
al

ue
 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 a
nd

 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 w
he

n 
ac

tio
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

ta
ke

n 
fo

rw
ar

d 

B
es

t V
al

ue
 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t r

ep
or

t 
w

ill
 b

e 
w

id
el

y 
di

ss
em

in
at

ed
.  

M
an

ag
er

s w
ill

 b
e 

ur
ge

d 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 it
 

w
ith

 st
af

f a
t 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

te
am

 m
ee

tin
gs

.  
It 

w
ill

 b
e 

lin
ke

d 
to

 th
e 

B
es

t V
al

ue
 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
. 

     

B
es

t V
al

ue
 A

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t 

R
ep

or
t D

is
se

m
in

at
ed

. 
 (A

) 

M
in

ut
e 

of
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t/ 

st
af

f m
ee

tin
gs

. 

N
/A

 
 

Page 67



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/2

00
3 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 

FO
LL

O
W

 U
P 

AU
D

IT
 O

F 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
C

AR
E 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 
A

PP
E

N
D

IX
 7

 
 

AP
PE

N
D

IX
 1

 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

AC
TI

O
N

 P
RO

G
RE

SS
 R

EP
O

RT
 

 
 

 

M
AR

C
H

 2
00

3 
 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

2

1.
  A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

2.
  A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

02
/0

3 
PM

P 
A

ud
it 

3.
  B

rie
f d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 w
ha

t t
he

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t w
as

 
in

te
nd

ed
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

. 

4.
  T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

  P
le

as
e 

de
sc

rib
e 

an
d 

al
lo

ca
te

 a
 

le
tte

r A
-D

 a
s p

er
 e

xh
ib

it 
1.

 

5.
  E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
au

di
to

r t
o 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

6.
  D

at
es

 fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

fo
llo

w
 

up
 w

or
k 

ag
re

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
au

di
to

r.
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
s a

t 3
0th

 J
un

e 
20

03
. 

3.
  N

ee
d 

fo
r a

ll 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ar
e 

st
af

f t
o 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 th

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 
ha

pp
en

in
g 

at
 a

ny
 ti

m
e 

w
ith

in
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
ar

e 
 

St
af

f w
ill

 fe
el

 
m

or
e 

co
m

fo
rta

bl
e 

ab
ou

t c
ha

ng
e,

 
w

ill
 fe

el
 p

ar
t o

f 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 a

nd
 

co
nf

id
en

t i
n 

th
ei

r 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s. 
  

A
 p

ub
lic

 fr
ie

nd
ly

 
ne

w
sl

et
te

r w
ill

 b
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 e
ve

ry
 4

/6
 

w
ee

ks
 a

nd
 se

nt
 to

 
ev

er
y 

m
em

be
r o

f 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ar

e 
st

af
f. 

N
ew

sl
et

te
r –

 “
C

ar
e 

In
fo

rm
” 

- p
ro

du
ce

d 
an

d 
di

st
rib

ut
ed

. 
 (A

) 
      

C
op

y 
of

 
ne

w
sl

et
te

r a
nd

 
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
Li

st
 

N
/A

 
 

4.
  N

ee
d 

fo
r m

or
e 

ex
pl

ic
it 

lin
k 

be
tw

ee
n 

lo
ca

l S
er

vi
ce

 
C

en
tre

 p
la

ns
 w

ith
in

 B
es

t 
V

al
ue

 fr
am

ew
or

k.
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
en

tre
s 

to
 h

av
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 
pl

an
s w

hi
ch

 ta
ke

 
a 

B
es

t V
al

ue
 

ap
pr

oa
ch

. 
   

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
en

tre
s w

ill
 

be
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 
pr

od
uc

e 
an

nu
al

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 p

la
ns

 a
nd

 
to

 h
av

e 
th

em
 

re
vi

ew
ed

. 

2 
of

 4
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

en
tre

 
Pl

an
s d

ra
fte

d 
20

02
/0

3.
 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
 2

 w
ill

 b
e 

ro
lle

d 
ou

t 2
00

3/
04

. 
 (B

) 

C
op

ie
s o

f P
la

ns
 

av
ai

la
bl

e.
 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

3 
A

 w
or

ki
ng

 te
m

pl
at

e 
be

in
g 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
t m

om
en

t, 
sh

ou
ld

 
be

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 in

 ti
m

e.
 

5.
  N

ee
d 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

lin
ks

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

en
tre

s, 
Se

rv
ic

e 
O

ff
ic

er
s 

an
d 

Pl
an

ne
rs

. 

A
ll 

se
ct

io
ns

 o
f 

th
e 

de
pa

rtm
en

t t
o 

w
or

k 
m

or
e 

co
-

op
er

at
iv

el
y 

an
d 

cr
ea

tiv
el

y 
to

ge
th

er
. 

      

Ex
am

in
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 

an
d 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 
fo

r p
ro

du
ci

ng
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

s. 

Th
is

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
re

st
ru

ct
ur

in
g 

ex
er

ci
se

. 
 (B

) 

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

00
4 

O
ng

oi
ng

. 

Page 68



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/2

00
3 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 

FO
LL

O
W

 U
P 

AU
D

IT
 O

F 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
C

AR
E 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 
A

PP
E

N
D

IX
 7

 
 

AP
PE

N
D

IX
 1

 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

AC
TI

O
N

 P
RO

G
RE

SS
 R

EP
O

RT
 

 
 

 

M
AR

C
H

 2
00

3 
 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

3

1.
  A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

2.
  A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

02
/0

3 
PM

P 
A

ud
it 

3.
  B

rie
f d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 w
ha

t t
he

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t w
as

 
in

te
nd

ed
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

. 

4.
  T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

  P
le

as
e 

de
sc

rib
e 

an
d 

al
lo

ca
te

 a
 

le
tte

r A
-D

 a
s p

er
 e

xh
ib

it 
1.

 

5.
  E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
au

di
to

r t
o 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

6.
  D

at
es

 fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

fo
llo

w
 

up
 w

or
k 

ag
re

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
au

di
to

r.
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
s a

t 3
0th

 J
un

e 
20

03
. 

6.
  N

ee
d 

fo
r s

en
io

r 
m

an
ag

em
en

t t
o 

be
 m

or
e 

vi
si

bl
e 

an
d 

ex
pl

ic
it 

in
 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ar
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 o
ve

ra
ll 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e.
 

St
af

f h
av

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s t
o 

m
et

 w
ith

 se
ni

or
 

m
an

ag
er

s a
nd

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 th
e 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
di

re
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e.
 

In
vo

lv
em

en
t i

n 
ag

re
ei

ng
 b

us
in

es
s 

pl
an

s w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s f
or

 
se

ni
or

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

to
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 d

ire
ct

ly
 to

 
st

af
f. 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 m
ee

ts
 

qu
ar

te
rly

 w
ith

: 
• 

U
ni

t M
an

ag
er

s –
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 
D

is
ab

ili
ty

/R
es

id
en

tia
l 

• 
H

om
e 

H
el

p 
O

rg
an

is
er

s 
• 

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l 
Th

er
ap

is
ts

 
• 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
er

s 
• 

Se
rv

ic
e 

O
ff

ic
er

s a
nd

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
A

ss
ur

an
ce

 
M

an
ag

er
 

• 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 
R

ed
es

ig
n 

D
ay

s. 
• 

M
an

ag
er

s M
ee

tin
gs

 
(H

ea
lth

 &
 S

oc
ia

l 
W

or
k)

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t D

ay
s x

 4
(A

) 

A
ge

nd
a 

an
d 

m
in

ut
es

 o
f 

m
ee

tin
gs

. 

N
/A

 
 

7.
  N

ee
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

ex
er

ci
se

s l
in

k 
di

re
ct

ly
 a

s p
os

si
bl

e 
to

 B
es

t 
V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
. 

C
le

ar
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

in
 

B
es

t V
al

ue
 

re
vi

ew
s o

f t
he

 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n.

 

Fo
rth

co
m

in
g 

B
es

t 
V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

s t
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

an
 a

na
ly

si
s 

of
 th

e 
lin

k 
be

tw
ee

n 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
re

po
rt.

 
 

N
o 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ar
e 

B
es

t 
V

al
ue

 re
vi

ew
s c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t 
w

ith
in

 2
00

2.
  T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
ad

op
te

d 
a 

th
em

at
ic

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 e

.g
. K

no
w

le
dg

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 W
or

ki
ng

 
R

ev
ie

w
s w

er
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t. 

 (A
) 

 

 
N

/A
 

 

Page 69



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/2

00
3 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 

FO
LL

O
W

 U
P 

AU
D

IT
 O

F 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
C

AR
E 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 
A

PP
E

N
D

IX
 7

 
 

AP
PE

N
D

IX
 1

 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

AC
TI

O
N

 P
RO

G
RE

SS
 R

EP
O

RT
 

 
 

 

M
AR

C
H

 2
00

3 
 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

4

1.
  A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

2.
  A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

02
/0

3 
PM

P 
A

ud
it 

3.
  B

rie
f d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 w
ha

t t
he

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t w
as

 
in

te
nd

ed
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

. 

4.
  T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

  P
le

as
e 

de
sc

rib
e 

an
d 

al
lo

ca
te

 a
 

le
tte

r A
-D

 a
s p

er
 e

xh
ib

it 
1.

 

5.
  E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
au

di
to

r t
o 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

6.
  D

at
es

 fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

fo
llo

w
 

up
 w

or
k 

ag
re

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
au

di
to

r.
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
s a

t 3
0th

 J
un

e 
20

03
. 

8.
  N

ee
d 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 

be
nc

hm
ar

ki
ng

 o
f 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

co
st

s. 

A
t p

re
se

nt
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

co
st

s 
ar

e 
ab

so
rb

ed
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
de

pa
rtm

en
t a

nd
 

no
t s

ep
ar

at
el

y 
co

st
ed

. 

Im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 
co

rp
or

at
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 
to

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

ex
er

ci
se

s f
ul

ly
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
de

pa
rtm

en
t. 

Se
t u

p 
be

nc
hm

ar
ki

ng
 

fr
am

ew
or

k.
 

  

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

ex
er

ci
se

s 
co

st
ed

.  
 

(A
) 

N
o 

be
nc

hm
ar

ki
ng

 
un

de
rta

ke
n.

 
(D

is
tin

ct
 g

eo
gr

ap
hi

ca
l 

ar
ea

 n
ot

 e
xa

ct
ly

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e)
. 

 (D
) 

 
N

/A
 

 

9.
  N

ee
d 

to
 h

av
e 

ac
tio

n/
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
pl

an
s 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
on

 fr
om

 B
es

t 
V

al
ue

 re
vi

ew
s. 

A
ll 

B
es

t V
al

ue
 

R
ev

ie
w

s w
ill

 
ha

ve
 a

n 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 w
ith

 d
et

ai
le

d 
ta

rg
et

s/
 

tim
es

ca
le

s, 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 

w
ill

 b
e 

ex
pl

ic
itl

y 
st

at
ed

.  

B
es

t V
al

ue
 

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t R
ep

or
t 

su
m

m
ar

is
es

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
an

d 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

s w
ill

 
be

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 fo

r 
fu

rth
er

 a
ct

io
n 

fr
om

 
th

e 
re

po
rt.

 
  

A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

s i
n 

pl
ac

e.
 

 (A
) 

Pl
an

s a
va

ila
bl

e.
  

M
on

ito
re

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
B

es
t 

V
al

ue
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
G

ro
up

. 

N
/A

 
 

10
.  

N
ee

d 
to

 h
av

e 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

sy
st

em
 in

 p
la

ce
 

to
 c

he
ck

 p
ro

gr
es

s o
f B

es
t 

V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w
s  

R
eg

ul
ar

 a
nd

 
sy

st
em

at
ic

 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 

B
es

t V
al

ue
 

re
vi

ew
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
s 

Q
ua

rte
rly

 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

at
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l 
M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
 

le
ve

l t
o 

be
 in

 p
la

ce
 

  

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l W

or
k 

B
es

t V
al

ue
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
gr

ou
p 

m
on

ito
r a

nd
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

to
 D

M
T 

bi
-a

nn
ua

lly
. 

 (A
) 

    

 
N

/A
 

 

Page 70



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/2

00
3 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 

FO
LL

O
W

 U
P 

AU
D

IT
 O

F 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
C

AR
E 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 
A

PP
E

N
D

IX
 7

 
 

AP
PE

N
D

IX
 1

 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

AC
TI

O
N

 P
RO

G
RE

SS
 R

EP
O

RT
 

 
 

 

M
AR

C
H

 2
00

3 
 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

5

1.
  A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

2.
  A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

02
/0

3 
PM

P 
A

ud
it 

3.
  B

rie
f d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 w
ha

t t
he

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t w
as

 
in

te
nd

ed
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

. 

4.
  T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

  P
le

as
e 

de
sc

rib
e 

an
d 

al
lo

ca
te

 a
 

le
tte

r A
-D

 a
s p

er
 e

xh
ib

it 
1.

 

5.
  E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
au

di
to

r t
o 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

6.
  D

at
es

 fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

fo
llo

w
 

up
 w

or
k 

ag
re

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
au

di
to

r.
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
s a

t 3
0th

 J
un

e 
20

03
. 

11
.  

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 to
 b

e 
di

ss
em

in
at

ed
 to

 a
ll 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ar
e 

st
af

f 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t. 

A
ll 

st
af

f w
ill

 h
av

e 
an

 im
pr

ov
ed

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 

th
e 

di
re

ct
io

n 
of

 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ta

rg
et

s a
nd

 
ou

tc
om

es
 

ex
pe

ct
ed

. 

N
ew

sl
et

te
rs

 a
s 

ab
ov

e 
w

ill
 h

el
p.

  A
 

su
m

m
ar

y 
in

 e
as

ily
 

re
ad

ab
le

 fo
rm

 o
f t

he
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 to
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 a
ll 

st
af

f. 
 

Lo
ca

l w
or

ks
ho

ps
 to

 
be

 se
t u

p 
ro

ut
in

el
y 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 th

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an
 in

 
pr

og
re

ss
. 

  

O
n 

ag
en

da
 fo

r S
W

M
T 

fo
r 

w
id

e 
ca

sc
ad

in
g 

of
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

  D
is

cu
ss

ed
 a

t 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ar

e 
M

ee
tin

g.
 

 (B
) 

 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
3 

(p
ro

vi
si

on
al

) 
O

ng
oi

ng
. 

12
.  

N
ee

d 
fo

r s
ta

ff
 to

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 th
e 

pl
an

. 
A

s a
bo

ve
. 

A
s a

bo
ve

. 
D

is
cu

ss
ed

 w
ith

 M
an

ag
er

s. 
Se

rv
ic

e 
O

ff
ic

er
s h

ad
 in

pu
t 

to
 th

em
. 

(B
) 

 

 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
3 

(p
ro

vi
si

on
al

) 
O

ng
oi

ng
. 

13
.  

N
ee

d 
to

 h
av

e 
pu

bl
ic

/s
ta

ff
 fr

ie
nd

ly
 

su
m

m
ar

ie
s o

f p
la

n 

A
s a

bo
ve

. 
     

A
s a

bo
ve

. 
Sh

or
te

r, 
us

er
 fr

ie
nd

ly
 

se
rv

ic
e 

pl
an

 in
 p

la
ce

.  
R

ev
is

ed
 th

is
 y

ea
r. 

 (A
) 

        

C
op

y 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 
Pl

an
 

N
/A

 
 

Page 71



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/2

00
3 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 

FO
LL

O
W

 U
P 

AU
D

IT
 O

F 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
C

AR
E 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 
A

PP
E

N
D

IX
 7

 
 

AP
PE

N
D

IX
 1

 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

AC
TI

O
N

 P
RO

G
RE

SS
 R

EP
O

RT
 

 
 

 

M
AR

C
H

 2
00

3 
 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

6

1.
  A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

2.
  A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

02
/0

3 
PM

P 
A

ud
it 

3.
  B

rie
f d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 w
ha

t t
he

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t w
as

 
in

te
nd

ed
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

. 

4.
  T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

  P
le

as
e 

de
sc

rib
e 

an
d 

al
lo

ca
te

 a
 

le
tte

r A
-D

 a
s p

er
 e

xh
ib

it 
1.

 

5.
  E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
au

di
to

r t
o 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

6.
  D

at
es

 fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

fo
llo

w
 

up
 w

or
k 

ag
re

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
au

di
to

r.
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
s a

t 3
0th

 J
un

e 
20

03
. 

14
.  

N
ee

d 
fo

r S
er

vi
ce

 
C

en
tre

 b
us

in
es

s p
la

ns
 to

 
lin

k 
to

 th
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

. 

Th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

en
tre

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 p

la
ns

 
flo

w
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an
. 

  

A
s a

bo
ve

. 
Sh

or
te

r, 
us

er
 fr

ie
nd

ly
 

se
rv

ic
e 

pl
an

 in
 p

la
ce

.  
R

ev
is

ed
 th

is
 y

ea
r. 

 (B
) 

H
Q

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ar

e 
PD

R
 

tra
in

in
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 –

 
co

lla
te

d.
  

Su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

no
te

s a
va

ila
bl

e.
 

L
IN

K
 T

O
 P

O
IN

T
 4

 
 

15
. N

ee
d 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
st

af
f 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 st

af
f w

ho
 h

av
e 

an
 u

p 
to

 
da

te
 P

D
R

. 

St
af

f w
ill

 fe
el

 
sa

fe
r a

nd
 b

et
te

r 
su

pp
or

te
d 

an
d 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
an

 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 
an

nu
al

ly
 to

 
re

vi
ew

 th
ei

r 
pr

og
re

ss
 a

nd
 

ne
ed

s l
in

ke
d 

to
 

th
e 

di
re

ct
io

n 
of

 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e.
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
en

tre
s 

M
an

ag
er

s a
nd

 H
ea

ds
 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
 to

 b
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 
en

su
rin

g 
th

at
 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 a
re

 in
 

pl
ac

e 
fo

r a
ll 

st
af

f. 
 

Th
ey

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
au

di
t 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f s
ta

ff
 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
PD

R
s a

nd
 

in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 st

af
f w

ith
 a

 
cu

rr
en

t P
D

R
. 

  

H
Q

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ar
e 

PD
R

s u
nd

er
ta

ke
n.

  
Su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

4-
6 

w
ee

kl
y.

 
A

nn
ua

l r
ep

or
t o

n 
ag

en
da

 
fo

r S
W

M
T 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

3 
fo

r c
om

pl
et

io
n 

Ju
ne

. 
 (B

) 

Su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

N
ot

es
. 

D
ia

rie
d 

da
te

s. 

Ju
ne

 2
00

3 
C

om
pl

et
ed

  

16
.  

N
ee

d 
to

 h
av

e 
an

 
an

nu
al

ly
 u

pd
at

ed
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 

pl
an

 

Th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
an

 
an

nu
al

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 
pl

an
 li

nk
ed

 to
 

PD
R

, 
de

pa
rtm

en
ta

l 
pr

io
rit

ie
s a

nd
 

ex
te

rn
al

 
im

pe
ra

tiv
es

. 

Th
e 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
 

w
ill

 p
ro

du
ce

 a
 

tra
in

in
g 

pl
an

 fo
r 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
fr

om
 n

ex
t y

ea
r. 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 S
tra

te
gy

 a
nd

 
Pl

an
 p

ro
du

ce
d.

 
 (A

) 

St
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 
Pl

an
 a

va
ila

bl
e.

 
N

/A
 

 

Page 72



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/2

00
3 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 

FO
LL

O
W

 U
P 

AU
D

IT
 O

F 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
C

AR
E 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 
A

PP
E

N
D

IX
 7

 
 

AP
PE

N
D

IX
 1

 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

AC
TI

O
N

 P
RO

G
RE

SS
 R

EP
O

RT
 

 
 

 

M
AR

C
H

 2
00

3 
 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

7

1.
  A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

2.
  A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

02
/0

3 
PM

P 
A

ud
it 

3.
  B

rie
f d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 w
ha

t t
he

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t w
as

 
in

te
nd

ed
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

. 

4.
  T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

  P
le

as
e 

de
sc

rib
e 

an
d 

al
lo

ca
te

 a
 

le
tte

r A
-D

 a
s p

er
 e

xh
ib

it 
1.

 

5.
  E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
au

di
to

r t
o 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

6.
  D

at
es

 fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

fo
llo

w
 

up
 w

or
k 

ag
re

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
au

di
to

r.
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
s a

t 3
0th

 J
un

e 
20

03
. 

17
.  

N
ee

d 
to

 h
av

e 
a 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 a

ss
et

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t d
oc

um
en

t 
ou

tli
ni

ng
 p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

. 

Po
lic

y 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

in
 

pl
ac

e.
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 w

or
ki

ng
 

gr
ou

p 
to

 b
e 

se
t u

p 
to

 
pr

od
uc

e 
do

cu
m

en
t. 

      

(D
) 

 
N

/A
 

 

18
.  

N
ee

d 
to

 h
av

e 
us

er
 

fr
ie

nd
ly

 b
ud

ge
t m

on
ito

rin
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 

M
an

ag
er

s a
t a

ll 
le

ve
ls

 w
ill

 e
as

ily
 

re
co

gn
is

e 
th

ei
r 

bu
dg

et
 p

os
iti

on
 

an
d 

ar
ea

s o
f 

co
nc

er
n 

  

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f f

or
m

at
 o

f 
bu

dg
et

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

gi
ve

n 
to

 b
ud

ge
t 

M
an

ag
er

s 

B
as

ic
 fo

rm
at

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 
by

 C
ou

nc
il 

 
• 

B
ud

ge
t m

on
ito

rin
g 

• 
D

el
ay

ed
 D

is
ch

ar
ge

 
pr

oc
es

s 
  (A

) 
 

 
N

/A
 

 

19
.  

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
en

tre
 

bu
si

ne
ss

 p
la

ns
 n

ee
d 

to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

lo
ca

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t c

rit
er

ia
. 

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
en

tre
 

bu
si

ne
ss

 p
la

ns
 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t 

cr
ite

ria
 in

 p
la

ce
 

w
hi

ch
 is

 in
 

ad
di

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
de

pa
rtm

en
ta

l 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. 

    

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
by

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

e 
O

ff
ic

er
s 

to
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

en
tre

s t
o 

de
ve

lo
p 

lo
ca

l 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

ts
. 

Th
is

 w
ill

 b
e 

fu
rth

er
 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
20

03
/0

4 
w

he
n 

al
l f

ou
r p

la
ns

 a
re

 fi
na

lis
ed

. 
 (B

) 

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

00
4 

O
ng

oi
ng

. 

Page 73



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

02
/2

00
3 

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 

FO
LL

O
W

 U
P 

AU
D

IT
 O

F 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
C

AR
E 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 
A

PP
E

N
D

IX
 7

 
 

AP
PE

N
D

IX
 1

 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

AC
TI

O
N

 P
RO

G
RE

SS
 R

EP
O

RT
 

 
 

 

M
AR

C
H

 2
00

3 
 

AU
D

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

-A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
TL

AN
D

 
 

8

1.
  A

gr
ee

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
00

/0
1 

PM
P 

au
di

t. 

2.
  A

gr
ee

d 
ke

y 
m

ile
st

on
e 

da
te

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

02
/0

3 
PM

P 
A

ud
it 

3.
  B

rie
f d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 w
ha

t t
he

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t w
as

 
in

te
nd

ed
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

. 

4.
  T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t h
as

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d?

  P
le

as
e 

de
sc

rib
e 

an
d 

al
lo

ca
te

 a
 

le
tte

r A
-D

 a
s p

er
 e

xh
ib

it 
1.

 

5.
  E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
au

di
to

r t
o 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

6.
  D

at
es

 fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

fo
llo

w
 

up
 w

or
k 

ag
re

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
au

di
to

r.
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
s a

t 3
0th

 J
un

e 
20

03
. 

20
.  

N
ee

d 
fo

r P
D

R
 a

nd
 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

to
 su

pp
or

t 
co

nt
in

uo
us

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

t 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y 
le

ve
l. 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 

an
d 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 

us
e 

of
 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

sc
he

m
e 

al
re

ad
y 

in
 

pl
ac

e.
 

A
s a

bo
ve

 (1
5)

 
A

s a
bo

ve
 (1

5)
 

B
ei

ng
 re

vi
ew

ed
. 

 (B
) 

 
Ju

ne
 2

00
3 

So
m

e 
m

in
or

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 is
su

es
 

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g,

 h
ow

ev
er

 
ev

er
yt

hi
ng

 e
ls

e 
O

K
 

21
.  

N
ee

d 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il’
s P

M
P 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

re
po

rti
ng

 

Sy
st

em
at

ic
 (i

.e
. 

qu
ar

te
rly

) 
re

po
rti

ng
 a

t a
ll 

le
ve

ls
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t i

n 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 
  

Th
e 

PM
P 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

tro
du

ce
d.

 

R
ep

or
t o

n 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

In
di

ct
or

s s
ub

m
itt

ed
 fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

to
 D

M
T 

qu
ar

te
rly

, S
er

vi
ce

 b
y 

Se
rv

ic
e.

 
 (A

) 

M
in

ut
e 

an
d 

Q
ua

rte
rly

 
re

po
rt.

 

N
/A

 
 

22
.  

N
ee

d 
to

 h
av

e 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

le
af

le
ts

 fo
r 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 st

af
f i

n 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 B
es

t V
al

ue
 

R
ev

ie
w

s a
nd

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ac

tio
n.

 

R
eg

ul
ar

 u
se

r 
fr

ie
nd

ly
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 

A
s a

bo
ve

. 
N

ot
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

as
 y

et
. 

 (B
) 

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
  2

00
4 

O
ng

oi
ng

. 

 N
ot

e:
 

• 
* 

G
ra

di
ng

s a
re

 e
xp

la
in

ed
 in

 E
xh

ib
it 

1,
 w

hi
ch

 is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 o

n 
pa

ge
 1

7 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
IA

PR
. 

Page 74



ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL - 2002/2003 
PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT AND PLANNING 
FOLLOW UP AUDIT OF COMMUNITY CARE SERVICES 

  
APPENDIX 1

IMPROVEMENT ACTION PROGRESS REPORT 
 

MARCH 2003  AUDIT SERVICES-AUDIT SCOTLAND 9

Exhibit 1: Extent of action implementation 
 

A – The council manager can demonstrate that 
implementation has progressed as planned 
in the original improvement action 
template i.e. action complete or planned 
milestones met and on target. 

C – Progress is less than intended in the 
original improvement action template.  
The council manager cannot demonstrate 
they have plans in place to complete the 
action. 

B – Progress is less than intended in the 
original improvement action template.  
The council manager can demonstrate they 
have plans in place to complete the action. 

D – The council no longer intend 
implementing the original improvement 
action.  Reasons should be given for not 
implementing the original action. 

 

 

Page 75



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



  
ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL 
FINANCE 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE

1st AUGUST 2003
    
  
PROGRESS REPORT on EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS 2001/2002                                   
  
  
  
1. SUMMARY 
    
  Internal Audit has prepared a list for all external audit management letters produced by 

Audit Scotland for 2001/02. (See Appendix 1). A review regarding the progress made by 
management in the implementation of these reports recommendations has been performed 
the results of which are detailed below.  

    
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
    
    2.1 The contents of this report are to be noted and followed up by Internal Audit. 
      
3. DETAILS 
    
  3.1 The Council received an external audit management report from Audit Scotland 

entitled Regularity & Governance 2001/2002. As previously reported to the Audit 
Committee one recommendation remains outstanding. (See Appendix 2). The IT 
Manager, Gerry Wilson informed Internal Audit that the problem over 
implementation was due to our Oracle software provider’s poor support. He 
further commented that a consultant had now been tasked to resolve the problem 
and that progress was being made. However, Internal Audit has requested a report 
from the IT Manager detailing for the committee the progress made to date, see 
Appendix 2.  

    
  3.2  An external report was received from Audit Scotland entitled Management Report 

– Regularity & Governance 2001/2002. The audit focused on a number of key 
systems from which 19 recommendations were agreed. Internal Audit can report 
that as of the 30th June 2003, 14 have been implemented. Out of the 5 remaining, 2 
have implementation dates of January 2005 with the other 3 relating to the Unified 
Benefits System, one has an implementation date of Feb 2003. Of the 2 remaining 
recommendations one is in the process of being implemented whilst 
implementation the other has been stopped by the Council’s Data Protection 
Officer. The Officer considers that the recommendation is in breach of the Data 
Protection Act. (See Appendix 3).  

    
  3.3 The 2001/02 final report for Argyll & Bute Council on the audit of Final Accounts 

was presented to the Council in November 2002. As at the 30th June 2003 out of 9 
recommendations, 5 have been implemented. Of the remaining 4 and one has an 
implementation date of January 2005 and management have given comments on 
progress for the remaining 3 recommendations.  (See Appendix 4). 

    
  3.4 An audit memorandum for Audit of Accounts 2001/02 was presented to the 

Council in October 2002. The memorandum addressed matters of accounting 
principle not previously reported in the final report. Internal Audit can report that 
as at the 30th June 2003 all recommendations have been implemented.   

    

Agenda Item 7Page 77



  3.5 Audit Scotland in December 2002 produced a report entitled Performance Audit of 
Trading Standards. The conclusion drawn was that the Trading Standards Service 
has performed above the Scottish average. As at the 30th June 2003 out of 11 
recommendations 2 still remain outstanding, management comments are 
appended. (See Appendix 5). 

    
4. CONCLUSIONS 
    
  Implementation of recommendations will continue to be monitored by Internal 

Audit as part of the annual audit plan. Those remaining to be implemented will 
continue to be reported to the Audit Committee.  

  
  
5. IMPLICATIONS 
  
  5.1 Policy: None 
        
  5.2 Financial: None 
        
  5.3 Personnel: None 
        
  5.4 Legal: None 
        
  5.5 Equal Opportunities: None 
 
 For further information please contact Ian Nisbet, Internal Audit Manager  (01546 604216) 
  
Ian Nisbet 
Internal Audit Manager  1Aug2003.  
1augprogreport01Aug2003 

Page 78



APPENDIX 1 

EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS 2001/2002 
 
 
 

Audit Scotland Report Name 
Comments 

Obtained from 
Respondents Y/N 

Recommendations 
Outstanding 

Regularity and Governance 2001/02  Y 1 
Management Report – Regularity and Governance 
2001/02 

Y 5 

Final Report Argyll & Bute Council 2001/02 Y 4 
Audit of Accounts 2001/02 – Audit Memorandum Y 0 
2001/02 Performance Audit – Trading Standards Y 2 
Managing Pre School Education 2001/02 Y 0 
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

Page 79



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

01
/2

00
1 

 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
RE

PO
RT

 –
 R

EG
U

LA
RI

TY
 &

 G
O

VE
RN

AN
C

E 
AP

PE
N

D
IX

 
 A

C
T

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

 –
 R

E
G

U
L

A
R

IT
Y

 &
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  A

PP
E

N
D

IX
 2

 

Pa
ge

/
Pa

ra
 

R
ef

 

N
o 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ff
ic

er
 

A
ct

io
n 

D
at

e 
U

pd
at

e 
as

 a
t 

11
/1

0/
02

 
 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 
30

/0
6/

03
 

8/
10

 
9 

A
 re

vi
ew

 o
f s

up
pl

ie
rs

 o
n 

th
e 

cr
ed

ito
rs

 sy
st

em
 sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
. W

he
re

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

, d
up

lic
at

e 
en

tri
es

 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
m

ov
ed

. 
Pr

io
ri

ty
: M

ed
iu

m
 

A
 A

lla
n,

 IT
 

Th
is

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
pl

an
ne

d 
w

ith
 IT

 fo
r s

om
e 

co
ns

id
er

ab
le

 ti
m

e.
  A

 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s n

ow
 u

nd
er

w
ay

 
to

 re
m

ov
e 

on
e-

of
f 

su
pp

lie
rs

.  
It 

is
 p

re
su

m
ed

 
th

at
 th

e 
ex

am
pl

e 
re

fe
rr

ed
 

re
la

te
d 

to
 c

ou
nc

il 
ta

x 
or

 
N

D
R

 re
fu

nd
s w

he
re

 a
 

on
e-

tim
e 

su
pp

lie
r 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
is

 c
re

at
ed

 e
ac

h 
tim

e 
by

 th
e 

in
te

rf
ac

e.
  

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

pr
ac

tic
al

 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
to

 th
is

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 
  

26
th

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
02

 

R
ev

is
ed

 
da

te
  

31
st
 M

ay
 

20
03

 

Ba
la

 A
vu

la
, o

ur
 c

on
su

lta
nt

 
br

ou
gh

t i
n 

to
 re

so
lv

e 
th

is
 

is
su

e,
  h

as
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

2 
m

ai
n 

bu
gs

 in
 th

e 
O

ra
cl

e 
Pa

ya
bl

es
 

pu
rg

e 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

 Th
e 

fir
st

 is
 a

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
is

su
e 

w
hi

ch
 O

ra
cl

e 
Su

pp
or

t 
ha

ve
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 a
nd

 
gi

ve
n 

Ba
la

 d
et

ai
ls

 o
f t

he
 c

od
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

re
qu

ire
d.

 
 Th

e 
se

co
nd

 p
ro

bl
em

 w
as

 th
at

 
th

e 
In

vo
ic

e 
Pu

rg
e 

w
ou

ld
n'

t 
re

m
ov

e 
an

y 
m

or
e 

th
an

 
10

,0
00

 in
vo

ic
es

 a
lth

ou
gh

 it
 

re
po

rte
d 

pu
rg

in
g 

m
or

e 
th

an
 

20
0,

00
0.

 
 Ba

la
 h

as
 fi

xe
d 

th
is

 h
im

se
lf 

an
d 

ha
s 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 p
ur

ge
d 

in
vo

ic
es

, p
ay

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 

in
ac

tiv
e 

or
 'o

ne
-o

ff'
 s

up
pl

ie
rs

 
up

 to
 th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
in

g 
M

ar
ch

 
20

00
 o

n 
th

e 
TE

ST
 s

ys
te

m
. 

W
e 

ar
e 

st
ill 

w
ai

tin
g 

fo
r O

ra
cl

e 
to

 re
le

as
e 

pa
tc

he
s 

fo
r t

he
se

 
fix

es
 b

ut
 th

is
 w

ill 
no

t h
in

de
r 

ou
r p

ro
gr

es
s.

 
 Ba

la
 w

ill,
 h

ow
ev

er
, d

oc
um

en
t 

Page 81



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

01
/2

00
1 

 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
RE

PO
RT

 –
 R

EG
U

LA
RI

TY
 &

 G
O

VE
RN

AN
C

E 
AP

PE
N

D
IX

 
 Pa

ge
/

Pa
ra

 
R

ef
 

N
o 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ff
ic

er
 

A
ct

io
n 

D
at

e 
U

pd
at

e 
as

 a
t 

11
/1

0/
02

 
 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 
30

/0
6/

03
 

hi
s 

fin
di

ng
s 

en
ab

lin
g 

IT
 to

 
te

st
 th

es
e 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 n

ex
t 

w
ee

k.
 I 

am
, t

he
re

fo
re

, 
co

nf
id

en
t t

ha
t w

e 
w

ill 
be

 
st

ar
tin

g 
th

e 
pu

rg
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

on
 

th
e 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
sy

st
em

 in
 th

e 
w

ee
k 

co
m

m
en

ci
ng

 M
on

. 2
8t

h 
Ju

ly
. T

he
se

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 a

re
 

le
ng

th
y 

an
d 

re
so

ur
ce

 h
un

gr
y 

an
d 

w
ill,

 th
er

ef
or

e,
 re

qu
ire

 to
 

be
 ru

n 
ou

t w
ith

 n
or

m
al

 
w

or
ki

ng
 h

ou
rs

. I
 w

ou
ld

 e
xp

ec
t 

th
e 

Su
pp

lie
r p

ur
ge

 to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

Fr
i. 

6t
h 

Au
gu

st
." 

 
 

Page 82



ar
gy

ll 
&

 b
ut

e 
co

un
ci

l -
 2

00
1/

20
01

 
A

PP
EN

D
IX

 3
 

 A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 –

 R
E

G
U

L
A

R
IT

Y
 &

 G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 2
00

0/
20

01
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Pa
ge

/P
ar

a 
R

ef
 

N
o 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ff
ic

er
 

A
ct

io
n 

D
at

e 
U

pd
at

e 
as

 a
t 

30
/0

6/
03

 

 
 

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
 

 
 

 

10
/8

 
4 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

sh
ou

ld
 

co
ns

id
er

 
th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ne
ss

 
of

 
th

e 
st

af
fin

g 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

of
 

in
te

rn
al

 
au

di
t. 

Pr
io

ri
ty

: M
ed

iu
m

S.
 M

cG
re

go
r 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

re
ce

nt
ly

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 t

he
 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
of

 
In

te
rn

al
 

A
ud

it 
an

d 
en

te
re

d 
in

to
 

a 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 
fo

r 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

w
ith

 K
PM

G
 f

or
 a

 3
-

ye
ar

 p
er

io
d.

 I
t 

is
 n

ot
 p

ro
po

se
d 

to
 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

pr
io

r t
o 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

. 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
05

 

 

W
ill

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 n
ea

re
r t

he
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
da

te
 

11
/1

1 
6 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

sh
ou

ld
 

co
ns

id
er

 
th

e 
re

la
tiv

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 

of
 

in
te

rn
al

 
au

di
t 

an
d 

cu
rr

en
t 

re
po

rti
ng

 li
ne

s. Pr
io

ri
ty

: M
ed

iu
m

S.
 M

cG
re

go
r 

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
ha

s 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o 

th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 
of

 
Fi

na
nc

e,
 

th
e 

C
hi

ef
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
an

d 
th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
 o

f 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
. 

H
ow

ev
er

 t
hi

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

t 
th

e 
te

rm
in

at
io

n 
of

 
th

e 
In

te
rn

al
 

A
ud

it 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 K
PM

G
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
05

 
W

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 n

ea
re

r t
he

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

da
te

 

 
 

U
ni

fie
d 

B
en

ef
its

 S
ys

te
m

 
 

 
 

 

13
/2

7 
14

 
Th

e 
B

en
ef

its
 S

ys
te

m
 sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
co

nc
ile

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 

le
dg

er
 o

n 
a 

m
on

th
ly

 b
as

is
. 

Pr
io

ri
ty

: H
ig

h

J. 
Pr

es
to

n 
A

gr
ee

d 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
02

 
A

s r
ep

or
te

d 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 in
 M

ay
, 

re
gu

la
r r

ec
on

ci
lia

tio
n 

co
ul

d 
no

t 
ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 d
ue

 to
 a

 la
ck

 o
f 

su
ita

bl
e 

re
po

rts
 b

ei
ng

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
I –

 w
or

ld
 sy

st
em

. 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 a
n 

at
te

m
pt

 to
 re

co
nc

ile
 

on
 a

 re
gu

la
r b

as
is

 is
 b

ei
ng

 m
ad

e.
 

Page 83



ar
gy

ll 
&

 b
ut

e 
co

un
ci

l -
 2

00
1/

20
01

 
A

PP
EN

D
IX

 3
 

 Pa
ge

/P
ar

a 
R

ef
 

N
o 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ff
ic

er
 

A
ct

io
n 

D
at

e 
U

pd
at

e 
as

 a
t 

30
/0

6/
03

 

13
/2

8 
15

 
C

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

to
 st

an
da

rd
is

in
g 

th
e 

ro
ta

tio
n 

of
 

st
af

f d
ut

ie
s a

cr
os

s a
ll 

ar
ea

 
of

fic
es

. 

Pr
io

ri
ty

: M
ed

iu
m

J. 
Pr

es
to

n 
M

at
te

r w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

Fe
b 

20
03

 
St

ill
 o

ng
oi

ng
 a

t p
re

se
nt

 b
ut

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s w

ill
 b

e 
as

si
st

ed
 w

he
n 

a 
D

oc
um

en
t M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

 
is

 in
tro

du
ce

d 
in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
3.

  

14
/2

9 
16

 
C

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

to
 c

on
du

ct
in

g 
a 

da
ta

 m
at

ch
in

g 
ex

er
ci

se
 

fo
r 

al
l 

C
ou

nc
il 

em
pl

oy
ee

s. 

Pr
io

ri
ty

: M
ed

iu
m

J. 
Pr

es
to

n 
A

ss
es

s 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 
w

ith
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

Pe
rs

on
ne

l a
nd

 P
ay

ro
ll.

 
Ja

n 
20

03
 

Th
e 

D
at

a 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

O
ff

ic
er

 h
as

 
ad

vi
se

d 
th

at
 th

is
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

is
 n

ot
 

po
ss

ib
le

. 

  
 

Page 84



A
rg

yl
l &

 B
ut

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
R

ep
or

t o
n 

th
e 

20
01

/2
00

2 
A

ud
it 

 
A

pp
en

di
x 

4 
 

 31
 O

C
TO

B
ER

 2
00

2 
PA

G
E 

1 
A

U
D

IT
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 –
 A

U
D

IT
 S

C
O

TL
A

N
D

 

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
A

PP
E

N
D

IX
 4

 
 

Fi
na

l R
ep

or
t 

 
A

ct
io

n 
Pa

ge
/P

ar
ag

ra
ph

 
R

ef
er

en
ce

 
Is

su
e 

to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 

M
an

ag
em

en
t r

es
po

ns
e 

 
W

ho
 b

y 
W

he
n 

by
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
s a

t  
30

/0
6/

03
 

7/
18

 
W

as
te

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

PP
P.

  T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

sh
ou

ld
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
fin

al
 re

si
du

al
 v

al
ue

 o
f 

as
se

ts
 re

ve
rti

ng
 b

ac
k 

to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
ag

re
em

en
t 

is
 re

co
gn

iz
ed

 fr
om

 
20

02
/0

3 
on

w
ar

ds
. 

Th
e 

vi
ew

 o
n 

th
is

 is
 th

at
 th

e 
fin

al
 re

si
du

al
 v

al
ue

 o
f t

he
 

as
se

ts
 re

ve
rti

ng
 b

ac
k 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

PP
P 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

ga
rd

ed
 a

s z
er

o.
  W

e 
w

ill
 

ha
ve

 p
ai

d 
fo

r t
he

ir 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
vo

lv
ed

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
pa

st
 y

ea
r a

nd
 th

e 
ne

xt
 2

4.
  

A
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f t
he

 c
on

tra
ct

 th
e 

ph
ys

ic
al

 a
ss

et
s w

ill
 h

av
e 

5 
ye

ar
s’

 c
ap

ac
ity

 o
r o

pe
ra

tio
na

l 
lif

e 
(e

xc
ep

tin
g 

m
ov

ea
bl

e 
pl

an
t, 

w
hi

ch
 is

 si
m

pl
y 

to
 b

e 
op

er
at

io
na

l a
t t

he
 ti

m
e)

.  
Th

at
 

5 
ye

ar
s, 

ho
w

ev
er

, i
s o

ff
se

t b
y 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
lia

bi
lit

y,
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 la
st

 
po

ss
ib

ly
 u

p 
to

 3
0 

ye
ar

s a
fte

r 
si

te
 c

lo
su

re
.  

I t
hi

nk
 it

 to
o 

ea
rly

 to
 se

co
nd

 g
ue

ss
 th

e 
as

se
t 

va
lu

e 
vs

 li
ab

ili
ty

 c
os

t 
ar

gu
m

en
t. 

B
 W

es
t 

31
/0

3/
20

03
 fo

r 
20

02
/0

3 
A

nn
ua

l 
A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Th
e 

po
si

tio
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 re
vi

ew
ed

 
an

d 
du

e 
to

 th
e 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 
es

tim
at

in
g 

th
e 

as
se

t v
al

ue
 in

 2
5 

ye
ar

s t
im

e 
pl

us
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f t
he

 
hi

st
or

ic
 

co
nt

am
in

at
io

n 
lia

bi
lit

y,
 it

 h
as

 
be

en
 d

ec
id

ed
 to

 
as

su
m

e 
no

 v
al

ue
 

re
co

gn
iti

on
. 

 

Page 85



A
rg

yl
l &

 B
ut

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
R

ep
or

t o
n 

th
e 

20
01

/2
00

2 
A

ud
it 

 
A

pp
en

di
x 

4 
 

 31
 O

C
TO

B
ER

 2
00

2 
PA

G
E 

2 
A

U
D

IT
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 –
 A

U
D

IT
 S

C
O

TL
A

N
D

 

Fi
na

l R
ep

or
t 

 
A

ct
io

n 
Pa

ge
/P

ar
ag

ra
ph

 
R

ef
er

en
ce

 
Is

su
e 

to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 

M
an

ag
em

en
t r

es
po

ns
e 

 
W

ho
 b

y 
W

he
n 

by
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
s a

t  
30

/0
6/

03
 

8/
24

 
N

on
-o

pe
ra

tio
na

l 
as

se
ts

.  
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
sh

ou
ld

 re
vi

ew
 a

ll 
no

n-
op

er
at

io
na

l 
as

se
ts

 to
 a

ss
es

s 
w

he
th

er
 th

es
e 

as
se

ts
 

ar
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

in
g 

to
 th

e 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

t o
f o

ne
 o

r 
m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

po
lic

y 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 fo
r 

a 
se

rv
ic

e.
 

Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

Es
ta

te
s w

ill
 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
no

n-
op

er
at

io
na

l 
as

se
ts

 w
ith

 a
 v

ie
w

 to
 

re
cl

as
si

fy
in

g 
th

os
e 

as
se

ts
, 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 to

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 a
 

se
rv

ic
e’

s o
bj

ec
tiv

es
. 

M
 M

ill
er

 
31

/0
3/

20
03

 fo
r 

20
02

/0
3 

A
nn

ua
l 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 

A
s a

 d
ire

ct
 e

ff
ec

t 
of

 re
st

ru
ct

ur
in

g 
 

th
is

 is
su

e 
is

 
lik

el
y 

to
 re

ce
iv

e 
hi

gh
 p

rio
rit

y 
an

d 
be

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
is

 
fin

an
ci

al
 y

ea
r. 

 

14
/2

5 
In

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it.

  T
he

 
C

ou
nc

il 
sh

ou
ld

 
re

vi
ew

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
re

po
rti

ng
 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 o
f 

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it.
 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

re
ce

nt
ly

 
re

vi
ew

ed
 th

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

re
po

rti
ng

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 o

f 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

an
d 

en
te

re
d 

in
to

 a
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 fo

r I
nt

er
na

l 
A

ud
it 

w
ith

 K
PM

G
 fo

r a
 3

 y
ea

r 
pe

rio
d.

 It
 is

 n
ot

 p
ro

po
se

d 
to

 
re

vi
ew

 th
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
pr

io
r t

o 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
. 

    

S 
M

cG
re

go
r

Ja
nu

ar
y2

00
5 

W
ill

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 
ne

ar
er

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
da

te
. 

Page 86



A
rg

yl
l &

 B
ut

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
R

ep
or

t o
n 

th
e 

20
01

/2
00

2 
A

ud
it 

 
A

pp
en

di
x 

4 
 

 31
 O

C
TO

B
ER

 2
00

2 
PA

G
E 

3 
A

U
D

IT
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 –
 A

U
D

IT
 S

C
O

TL
A

N
D

 

Fi
na

l R
ep

or
t 

 
A

ct
io

n 
Pa

ge
/P

ar
ag

ra
ph

 
R

ef
er

en
ce

 
Is

su
e 

to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 

M
an

ag
em

en
t r

es
po

ns
e 

 
W

ho
 b

y 
W

he
n 

by
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
s a

t  
30

/0
6/

03
 

20
/1

6                     
20

/1
6 

co
nt

d 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 (P

M
P)

.  
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
sh

ou
ld

 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 
an

d 
re

fin
e 

its
 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 a

ss
et

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
co

m
m

itm
en

t 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

an
d 

Pu
bl

ic
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
R

ep
or

tin
g.

 
 

Th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ro
pe

rty
 U

ni
t 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill
 p

la
y 

a 
le

ad
 

ro
le

 in
 c

o-
or

di
na

tin
g 

th
e 

w
or

k 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
st

af
f, 

w
ith

 in
pu

t t
o 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
s f

ro
m

 P
ro

pe
rty

 , 
Es

ta
te

s a
nd

 p
os

si
bl

y 
Fi

na
nc

e.
 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

m
ad

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r t

he
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t o

f 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s t
o 

pr
od

uc
e 

an
 

as
se

t m
an

ag
em

en
t s

tra
te

gy
. 

Th
is

 w
ill

 b
e 

pr
og

re
ss

ed
 in

 th
e 

lig
ht

 o
f t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 “

W
ha

t &
 

H
ow

 R
ev

ie
w

” 
co

nc
lu

si
on

s. 
 In

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 c
om

m
itm

en
t 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
an

d 
th

e 
m

ov
e 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
 fu

ll 
ac

cr
ua

ls
 b

as
ed

 
bu

dg
et

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
is

 
de

pe
nd

en
t u

po
n 

pr
og

re
ss

 o
n 

e-
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t. 
Th

is
 w

ill
 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
pl

at
fo

rm
 fo

r t
he

se
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

.  
W

ith
ou

t 
e-

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t p

ro
gr

es
s i

t i
s 

no
t p

os
si

bl
e 

to
 g

iv
e 

ta
rg

et
 d

at
e 

fo
r i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n.
 

 

N
 S

te
w

ar
t 

             B
 W

es
t 

           

A
 ta

rg
et

 d
at

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
fix

ed
 in

 
lig

ht
 o

f t
he

 
“W

ha
t &

 H
ow

 
R

ev
ie

w
” 

co
nc

lu
si

on
s 

        
A

 ta
rg

et
 d

at
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

on
ce

 su
ff

ic
ie

nt
 

pr
og

re
ss

 is
 

m
ad

e 
w

ith
 

e-
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t. 
    

 

O
ng

oi
ng

 a
t 

pr
es

en
t a

s 
re

st
ru

ct
ur

in
g 

de
ci

si
on

s a
re

 y
et

 
to

 b
e 

co
nc

lu
de

d 
al

th
ou

gh
 th

e 
po

si
tio

n 
sh

ou
ld

 
be

 re
so

lv
ed

 in
 

th
e 

ne
xt

 fe
w

 
m

on
th

s  
         N

o 
ch

an
ge

  
          

Page 87



A
rg

yl
l &

 B
ut

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
R

ep
or

t o
n 

th
e 

20
01

/2
00

2 
A

ud
it 

 
A

pp
en

di
x 

4 
 

 31
 O

C
TO

B
ER

 2
00

2 
PA

G
E 

4 
A

U
D

IT
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 –
 A

U
D

IT
 S

C
O

TL
A

N
D

 

Fi
na

l R
ep

or
t 

 
A

ct
io

n 
Pa

ge
/P

ar
ag

ra
ph

 
R

ef
er

en
ce

 
Is

su
e 

to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 

M
an

ag
em

en
t r

es
po

ns
e 

 
W

ho
 b

y 
W

he
n 

by
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
s a

t  
30

/0
6/

03
 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s P
PR

 p
ro

ce
ss

 is
 

ke
pt

 u
nd

er
 c

on
st

an
t r

ev
ie

w
.  

Th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

la
nn

ed
 fo

r 
20

01
-0

2 
w

as
 to

 c
irc

ul
at

e 
a 

Pu
bl

ic
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

al
l h

ou
se

 h
ol

ds
 in

 A
rg

yl
l a

nd
 

B
ut

e.
  T

hi
s w

as
 n

ot
 p

os
si

bl
e 

si
nc

e 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t t
o 

ad
ve

rti
se

 P
Is

 in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l p

re
ss

 
ha

d 
no

, d
es

pi
te

 e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

, 
be

en
 re

pe
al

ed
 a

nd
 w

e 
di

d 
no

t 
ha

ve
 th

e 
m

on
ey

 to
 d

o 
bo

th
. 

 

          A
 B

ov
ai

rd
 

          

           C
om

pl
et

e 

 c:
\u

se
r\a

ng
el

af
\d

av
e 

m
cc

 0
1-

02
 a

ud
its

\a
&

b 
co

un
ci

l 0
1-

02
\fi

na
l m

br
s r

ep
or

t_
31

oc
t0

2.
do

c 

Page 88



AR
G

YL
L 

AN
D

 B
U

TE
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 - 

20
01

/2
00

2 
AU

D
IT

 
PE

RF
O

RM
AN

C
E 

AU
D

IT
 O

F 
TR

AD
IN

G
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
S 

 
A

PP
E

N
D

IX
 5

 
 

 
  

1.
 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
A

G
EN

D
A 

- T
R

A
D

IN
G

 S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
S 

C
ol

.1
 

C
ol

. 2
 

C
ol

.3
 

C
ol

.4
 

C
ol

.5
 

C
ol

.6
 

C
ol

.7
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
pl

an
ne

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
ct

io
n.

 

W
ha

t p
ro

bl
em

 is
 th

is
 

ac
tio

n 
ad

dr
es

si
ng

? 
W

ha
t i

s t
hi

s 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
in

te
nd

ed
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

? 
T

hi
s s

ho
ul

d 
be

 b
ot

h 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
an

d 
m

ea
su

ra
bl

e.
 

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e 

ke
y 

pr
oj

ec
t m

ile
st

on
es

 
fo

r 
th

is
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t?

 

W
ha

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
w

ill
 y

ou
 u

se
 to

 a
ss

es
s 

th
at

 in
te

nd
ed

 
be

ne
fit

s h
av

e 
be

en
 

ac
hi

ev
ed

? 

W
hi

ch
 o

f t
he

 
he

ad
in

gs
 in

 P
F 

11
 

do
es

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
re

la
te

 to
? 

Po
si

tio
n 

as
 a

t 3
0t

h 
Ju

ne
 2

00
3.

 

 U
pd

at
e 

po
lic

ie
s f

or
 

co
re

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

 

Ex
is

tin
g 

po
lic

ie
s a

re
 

da
te

d 
an

d 
re

la
te

 to
 

pr
ev

io
us

 st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 

W
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 c
ur

re
nt

, 
cl

ea
r g

ui
da

nc
e 

fo
r 

of
fic

er
s. 

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fo

r 
se

rv
ic

e 
us

er
s. 

C
om

pi
le

 li
st

 o
f 

up
da

te
s r

eq
ui

re
d.

 
 Id

en
tif

y 
pr

io
rit

ie
s. 

 R
ed

ra
ft 

ke
y 

po
lic

ie
s. 

 Is
su

e 
ne

w
 p

ol
ic

ie
s t

o 
of

fic
er

s. 
 

C
om

pa
ris

on
 o

f A
&

B
 

po
lic

ie
s v

 ‘m
od

el
’ T

S 
se

rv
ic

e 
 Fe

ed
ba

ck
 fr

om
 

of
fic

er
s 

 Fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 
se

rv
ic

e 
us

er
s. 

In
te

rn
al

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

pr
oc

es
se

s. 
 Po

lic
y 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
. 

Th
is

 is
 st

ill
 in

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s o

f b
ei

ng
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
. 

10
. D

et
ai

ls
 o

f t
ar

ge
ts

 
fo

r p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 
re

su
lts

 to
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

w
ith

in
 P

ub
lic

 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

A
nn

ua
l 

R
ep

or
t. 

 

R
es

ul
ts

 o
f 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
ga

in
st

 
ta

rg
et

 is
 n

ot
 a

lw
ay

s 
m

ad
e 

pu
bl

ic
 in

 a
 

sy
st

em
at

ic
 w

ay
. 

R
es

ul
ts

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 
co

ns
um

er
s a

nd
 tr

ad
er

s 
in

 re
ad

ily
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
fo

rm
. 

Pu
bl

is
h 

a 
Pu

bl
ic

 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

R
ep

or
t, 

de
ta

ili
ng

 a
m

on
gs

t 
ot

he
r t

hi
ng

s t
ar

ge
ts

 
an

d 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

ou
tc

om
es

 a
nn

ua
lly

. 
 

C
us

to
m

er
 fe

ed
ba

ck
. 

C
us

to
m

er
 se

rv
ic

e.
 

Ex
te

rn
al

 
R

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

. 

A
 d

oc
um

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 a
nd

 w
ill

 b
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
to

 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 in
 n

ex
t f

ew
 

m
on

th
s b

y 
th

e 
H

ea
d 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
. 

    

Page 89



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



  
ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL 
FINANCE 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE

1st AUGUST 2003
    
  
EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS 2002 – 03. 
  
  
  
1. SUMMARY 
    
  Internal Audit has prepared a list of all external audit management letters where 

recommendations still remain outstanding. (See Appendix 1). Management progress 
regarding the implementation of these recommendations has been performed by Internal 
Audit the results of which are detailed below. (See Appendix 1)   

    
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
    
    2.1 The contents of this report are noted and to be followed up by Internal Audit. 
    
3. DETAILS 
    
    3.1 The Council has received an external audit management report entitled Regularity 

& Governance 2002/2003. This report covers the nature and extent of the 
Council’s involvement with external funding bodies. A review by Internal Audit 
of this reports recommendations as at the 30th June 2003 indicates that out of 4 
agreed recommendations 1 has been implemented and 3 remain outstanding. The 
remaining recommendations have implementation dates of both September and 
October 2003. (See Appendix 2). 

    
  3.2 A Performance Audit Report – Early Retirement was received by the Council, 

which was a follow up to an Accounts Commission published report entitled “Bye 
Now, Pay Later?” This report looked at the management of early retirement in 
local authorities and joint boards in Scotland. Follow-up work was then 
undertaken across all 32 local authorities and a local report produced providing an 
analysis of the performance that Argyll & Bute had made in implementing the 
recommendations contained in the original report. Consequently, 2 
recommendations were made in the local report and as at the 30th June 2003, both 
have been implemented by Personnel. Internal Audit will report back on any future 
action taken by the Council. Appendix 3 gives both executive summaries from the 
local and national reports.   

    
  3.3 A report was received by the Council from Audit Scotland covering Moving to 

Mainstream – The Inclusion of Pupils with Special Education Needs in 
Mainstream Schools. This issues raised in the report may have significant 
consequences for the Council. Internal Audit was advised by the Education, Head 
of Support Services that he would be looking into the implications of the report for 
the Council over the summer months. Internal Audit will report back to the audit 
committee on any future developments and a copy of the key points given in 
Appendix 4. The main points are as follows: 
� New and refurbished buildings will need to meet the needs of pupils with 

SEN. This has implications for the Education NPDO project. 
� SEN budgets are likely to increase by 15% - 40% 
� The Council will need a strategy to respond to the requirements resulting 

Agenda Item 8Page 91



from legislation coming into effect in August. 
    

 
 
 

4. CONCLUSIONS 
    
  Implementation of recommendations will continue to be monitored by Internal 

Audit.  
 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS 
  5.1 Policy: None 
        
  5.2 Financial: None 
        
  5.3 Personnel: None 
        
  5.4 Legal: None 
        
  5.5 Equal Opportunities: None 
 
 For further information please contact Ian Nisbet, Internal Audit Manager (01546 604216) 
  
Ian Nisbet 
Internal Audit Manager  01August 2003.  
1augfinalreport01aug 

Page 92



APPENDIX 1 

EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS 
 
 
 

Audit Scotland Report Name 2002 - 2003 

Comments 
Obtained from 
Respondents 

Y/N 

Recommendations 
Outstanding 

Regularity & Governance (1) Y 3 
Performance Audit Report - Early Retirement Follow-Up Y 0 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

Page 93



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 2 

MARCH 2003  AUDIT SERVICES – AUDIT SCOTLAND  

Argyll & Bute Council 2002/03 
Management Report 
Regularity & Governance (1) 
Brian Howarth – Senior Audit Manager, Audit Scotland 
7th Floor, Plaza Tower, East Kilbride, G74 1LW 
T  01355 619200   F  01355 619201 

Page 95



Argyll & Bute Council 
2002/03 Audit 
Regularity & Governance (1) 
 

 
Section 3

 

 

MARCH 2003  AUDIT SERVICES – AUDIT SCOTLAND  

ACTION PLAN Following the Public Pound APPENDIX 2 

No. Recommendation Responsible 
Officer 

Action Date Progress as 
at 30/06/03 

1 A register or database of 
funding arrangements with 
external organisations should be 
created.  This should include a 
register of members and officers 
who sit on the boards or 
committees of external 
organisations and the purpose of 
each body funded. 

High Priority 

Moira Miller 
Corporate 
Accounting 
Manager 

Will develop database.  
Led by finance but 
require input from 
departments. 

30 
September 
2003 

Ongoing 

2 Quarterly budget reports from 
Argyll, the Isles, Loch Lomond 
& Trossachs Tourist Board 
should be reviewed by Finance 
staff. 

High Priority 

Peter Cupples 
Accounting 
Services 
Manager 

Request copies of 
quarterly budget reports 
from staff in DES.  Carry 
out review of quarterly 
budget reports. 

Immediate Done 

3 Financial and non-financial 
performance measures should 
be defined for funded 
organisations above a 
significant value. 

Medium Priority 

Bruce West 
Head of 
Accounting 

Will develop measures 
for financial and non-
financial performance in 
conjunction with 
departments – led by 
finance but will require 
departmental input. 

30 
September 
2003 

Ongoing 

4 A monitoring procedure should 
be prepared to ensure that 
available performance measures 
are collected and reported. 

Medium Priority 

Bruce West 
Head of 
Accounting 

Will develop reporting 
procedures following 
development of 
performance measures as 
outlined in 
recommendations – led 
by finance but will 
require departmental 
input. 

31 October 
2003 

Ongoing 

 

Page 96



APPENDIX 3 
 
 
 
 
Performance Audit Report -  
Early Retirement Follow-Up 

Argyll & Bute Council 2002/03 
Performance Audit Report -  
Early Retirement Follow-Up 

Brian Howarth, Senior Audit Manager, Audit Scotland 
7th Floor, Plaza Tower, East Kilbride, G74 1LW 
T  01355 619200   F  01355 619201 

Page 97



Argyll & Bute Council 
2002/03 audit 
Early retirement follow up 
 

 
Section 1

 

 

 1

 

1. Executive Summary 

Introduction 

1.1 In 1997, the Accounts Commission published a report on the management of early 
retirement in local authorities and joint boards in Scotland entitled “Bye Now, Pay 
Later?”.  The report produced a number of recommendations aimed at identifying the 
reasons behind the high number of early retirals from Scottish local authorities.  At the 
time there was a concern that if the trend for early retirals continued then authorities 
would build up pension liabilities for the future that would threaten their capacity to 
deliver front line services.  

1.2 Follow-up work has been undertaken across all 32 local authorities, 11 administering 
authorities, and 12 police and fire joint boards looking at the management of the early 
retirals from the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS).  It should be noted that 
the audit excludes other pension schemes that council employees may be members of. 

1.3 This local performance audit report has been produced as part of the national follow-up 
and is intended to provide an analysis of the performance of Argyll & Bute Council 
(“the Council”) in its management of early retirements and the progress that it has 
made in implementing the recommendations in the original report. 

National report findings  

1.4 A national report summarising the findings across all local authorities and joint boards 
will be issued by Audit Scotland in summer 2003.  The main findings in the national 
report can be summarised as follows: 

♦ the numbers of early retirals have fallen between 1998 and 2002; 
♦ the use of voluntary retirals has increased over the same period; 
♦ ill-health retirals have decreased in total terms, however they remain around 55% of 

all early retirals from pension funds; 
♦ most audited bodies have policies in place to manage early retirals; 
♦ the change in the regulations that requires authorities to repay to the pension funds 

any strain that granting an early retiral has placed on the fund, has ensured that the 
full costs associated with early retirals are taken into account in the decision 
making process; 

♦ in general where decisions are made by management under devolved powers, 
information on the number and associated financial impact on the councils is not 
disclosed to members; and 

♦ most audited bodies consider alternatives to early retirement, including retraining 
and redeployment of staff. 

Local findings 

1.5 The Council experienced a reduction in the number of early retirals over the period 
1998 to 2002.   

Page 98



Argyll & Bute Council 
2002/03 audit 
Early retirement follow up 
 

 
Section 1

 

 

 2

1.6 The use of voluntary retirals has increased and represented 36% of all early retirals 
from the Council in 2002.  There were no voluntary early retirals in the Councils 
between 1998 and 2000.  Voluntary early retirals tend only to be granted where they 
do not incur a strain-on-the-fund cost to be met by the Council. 

1.7 We found that the general trend over the period 1998 to 2002 in respect of ill-health 
retirals is downwards.  In 1998, there were 18 ill-health retirals, whereas in 2002 the 
number had fallen to 10.  The Council has taken steps in-line with the recommendation 
in the baseline report that all early retirals are initially ratified by a scheme-approved 
occupational therapist.  

1.8 The Council expressed concern that they were not receiving enough technical support 
from Glasgow City Council, the administering authority for the Strathclyde Pension 
Fund.   

1.9 In general, the Council had adequate policies and procedures for the management of 
early retirals and ensured that all costs associated with these retirals were taken into 
account in the decision making process. 

Management action  

1.10 Detailed recommendations on those areas where further improvement could be 
achieved have been agreed with Council officers and are included in our audit findings 
and are summarised in the action plan, which follows this summary.   

1.11 The assistance and co-operation we received during the course of our audit from the 
Personnel department of the Council is gratefully acknowledged.  

Page 99



Argyll & Bute Council 
2002/03 audit 
Early retirement follow up 
 

 
Section 1

 

 

 3

 

2. Action Plan 

 
No. Recommendation Responsible 

Officer 
Action Date 30/06/03 

1 All relevant information 
including details of the 
employees final salary 
should be held in their case 
file, irrespective of the 
reason for early retiral.  

Head of 
Personnel 

Put in place a 
procedure for final 
salary details for ill 
health retirals to be 
held in case files. 

1 July 
2003 
 

Completed 

2 The Council should seek to 
obtain technical updates 
from the pension fund 
administrator. 

Head of 
Personnel 

Write to 
administering body to 
request they put in 
place a system for 
technical updates to 
be issued to member 
bodies and agreed to 
raised at the next 
pension fund forum. 

1 July 
2003 

Completed 

 

Page 100



Appendix 3Page 101



Page 102



Appendix 4Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



  
ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL 
FINANCE 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE

1st AUGUST 2003
    
  
PROGRESS REPORT ON INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2003 - 2004 
  
  
  
1. SUMMARY 
    
  An interim progress report has been prepared covering the audit work performed by 

Internal Audit during the first quarter of 2003 – 04. The objective of the report is to 
advise members of the progress with the annual audit plan. (See Appendix 1).  

    
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
    

2.1 The Audit Committee is asked to approve the progress made with the annual audit 
plan for 2003 - 04. 

    

    
3. BACKGROUND 
    
    3.1 The progress report contained in Appendix 1, lists the audits scheduled for the 

financial year 2003 –2004 and ordered by section and level of completion.  
    
  3.2 A total of 20 core financial systems audits have been planned for this financial 

year, the appended report shows that the Debtor Accounts audit has been 
completed and a final report issued. Of the remaining 19 audits preparation work 
has been carried out for the General Ledger Operations audit. Remaining days 
from Stocktaking will be used for review of the Operational Services Department 
stores and new stock system.  

    
  3.3 A total of 11 non-financial audit areas have been planned for this financial year, 2 

areas have been progressed, a DLO Building Services Business Plan review has 
been carried out and a draft report produced. Performance Indicator work has also 
been done for external audit. The remaining days expended was due to carry over 
audit work from the previous financial year.  

    
  3.4 A total of 100 days was allocated for Special Investigations and to date 86 days 

have been expended at the end of the 1st quarter. This leaves this part of the audit 
plan constrained and still facing a requirement to expend further audit days on the 
Councils new HR/Payroll System. This may well lead to the audit programme 
being affected.  

      
   3.5 Follow-up work has been covered for both internal and external audit management 

reports. The reviews carried out for the external audit reports are the subject of 
separate reports to the Audit Committee.  

    
4.   
  

 SUMMARY OF 1st QUARTER AUDIT ACTIVITIES FOR 2003 - 2004 

  4.1 At the commencement of the 1st quarter the section was short of an Audit 
Assistant and Auditor for the month of April. However, in May, Internal Audit 
was able to contract a temporary auditor and an Audit Assistant was started.  

    

Agenda Item 9Page 107



5.   
  

 CONCLUSION 

 
 
 

Progress is being made on audits planned for 2003 – 04. 

6. IMPLICATIONS 
  
  5.1 Policy: Update on audit plan for 2003 – 04. 
        
  5.2 Financial: The audit plan is based on existing budgeted 

provision. 
        
  5.3 Personnel: None 
        
  5.4 Legal: None 
        
  5.5 Equal Opportunities: None 
 
 For further information please contact Ian Nisbet, Internal Audit Manager (01546 604216) 
  
Ian Nisbet 
Internal Audit Manager  1august2003.  
1augprogreport1Aug 

Page 108



APPENDIX 1

Assessment of audit days: 2003-2004 strategic plan

AUDIT WORK Last
audited

Risk ranking 
2003 - 04

Original
Estimated Audit 

Days 2003-04 

Revised Estimated 
Audit Days 2003-04 

Actual Audit Days 
2003-04

Out Come Days 
for Internal 

Audit
Core financial systems
Budgetary preparation & control 2002-03 1 20 20 0 20
Debtor Accounts 2002-03 1 20 20 14 6
Government grants 2002-03 1 20 20 0 20
Stock taking 2002-03 1 27 27 12 15
Cash & Income Banking 2002-03 2 20 20 0 20
Council Tax & NDR 2002-03 2 30 30 4 27
Creditor Payments 2002-03 2 30 30 0 30
Purchase of Equipement & Materials 2002-03 2 20 20 0 20
Unified Benefits System 2002-03 2 30 30 0 30
General Ledger Operations 2002-03 2 20 20 3 17
Treasury management 2002-03 2 20 20 0 20
Car Allowances 2002-03 3 20 20 0 20
Payroll 2002-03 3 30 30 0 30
Purchase Ordering & Certification 2002-03 3 30 30 0 30
Tendering Procedures 2002-03 3 20 20 0 20
Registration of Births, Marriages & Deaths 2001-02 3 15 15 0 15
Direct Transport Costs 2000-01 4 20 20 0 20
Payments to Voluntary Associations 2000-01 4 20 20 0 20
Contract Hire & Operating Leases 2000-01 5 20 20 0 20
Public Transport Costs 2000-01 6 20 20 0 20
Section Total 452 452 33 419

Non-financial systems / Best Value / VFM
DLO's 2002-03 1 20 20 29 -9
IT/MIS Strategy & Controls 2002-03 1 30 30 0 30
Performance Indicators 2002-03 1 40 40 20 20
Corporate governance compliance/risk management 2002-03 1 50 50 6 44
Transportation & Property 2002-03 2, 8 20 20 0 20
Best Value Reviews 2002-03 3 30 30 1 29
Performance Indicators (PMP) 2002-03 3 33 33 0 33
Education 2002-03 3, 4, 11 40 40 10 30
Devopment & Environmental Services 2002-03 3, 6 20 20 0 20
DSO's 2002-03 4, 7, 9 35 35 10 25
Housing & Social Work 2002-03 9, 10 30 30 0 30
Section Total 348 348 76 272

Actual Direct Audit Time 800 800 108 692

Special investigations contingency - - 100 100 14
Fleet Management 5
Petty Cash - Helensburgh 5
HR Payroll 28
TPS - Oban 39
Argyll College 9

Section Total 100 100 86 14

Other Areas
Follow-up external audit management letter - - 20 20 4 16
Risk assessment, strategic plan, annual plans - - 20 20 3 17
Internal audit follow up Section Total - - 40 40 10 30
Section Total 80 80 17 63

TOTAL 980 980 211 769

Page 109



1 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   
A

pp
en

di
x 

6
1.

1 
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it
 r

es
ou

rc
e

T
o 

D
at

e 
B

al
an

ce
T

o 
D

at
e 

B
al

an
ce

T
o 

D
at

e 
B

al
an

ce
T

o 
D

at
e 

B
al

an
ce

T
o 

D
at

e 
B

al
an

ce
T

o 
D

at
e 

B
al

an
ce

T
o 

D
at

e 
B

al
an

ce
T

o 
D

at
e 

B
al

an
ce

T
ot

al
T

o 
D

at
e 

B
al

an
ce

26
0

26
0

19
5

13
2

24
6

23
5

14
0

14
68

L
es

s:
Pu

bl
ic

 H
ol

id
ay

s
13

5
8

13
5

8
13

0
13

13
0

13
13

5
8

13
3

10
0

0
0

78
A

nn
ua

l L
ea

ve
25

10
15

28
2

26
15

0
15

0
0

0
38

21
17

20
9

11
0

0
0

12
6

Si
ck

ne
ss

 L
ea

ve
5

0
5

5
0

5
5

0
5

0
0

0
5

1
4

5
0

5
0

0
0

25

21
7

15
21

4
7

16
2

0
11

9
0

19
0

27
19

7
12

14
0

0
12

39

IA
 m

an
ag

em
en

t
60

7
53

50
16

34
-

-
-

-
32

14
2

23
11

9

6
44

6
24

1
-1

1
-1

T
ra

in
in

g
2

1
1

2
1

1
2

0
2

2
0

2
2

1
1

2
2

0
35

47
5

42

O
th

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

5
0

5
5

0
5

3
0

3
3

0
3

3
0

3
3

0
3

-
22

0
22

Se
m

in
ar

s 
an

d 
au

di
t m

ee
tin

gs
15

0
15

15
0

15
2

0
2

2
0

2
2

0
2

2
0

2
8

46
0

46
A

dv
is

or
y

10
3

7
10

0
10

2
0

2
2

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

40
64

3
61

17
12

5
23

89
0

9
0

9
2

5
3

4
0

11
5

40
1

D
ir

ec
t 

A
ud

it
 W

or
k

75
10

2
15

3
11

0
18

3
19

0
25

83
8

26
-2

1
47

23
2

13
1

0
25

46
12

2
47

14
3

C
om

pu
te

r 
A

ud
it

15
0

15
-

-
10

15
-5

7
23

6
9

10
5

26
59

11
-1

7
-7

0
15

Fr
au

d 
C

on
tin

ge
nc

ie
s

20
0

20
7

7
0

O
th

er
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

ie
s

5
19

-1
4

10
2

8
5

8
-3

0
0

0
5

0
5

75
52

23
10

2
55

47
15

3
20

13
3

11
0

26
84

18
3

57
12

6
19

0
54

13
6

25
15

10
83

8
27

9
55

9

15
85

T
ot

al
 f

or
 D

ir
ec

t 
A

ud
it

 W
or

k

10
O

pe
ra

tio
na

l /
 V

al
ue

 f
or

 M
on

ey
 / 

B
es

t V
al

ue
30

15
15

13
3

25
16

8
19

0
C

or
e 

fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ys

te
m

s 
/ r

eg
ul

ar
ity

 
5

70

45
35

6

T
im

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r

D
ir

ec
t A

ud
it 

W
or

k:
-

14
66

T
ot

al
 f

or
 A

ud
it

 S
up

po
rt

 W
or

k
14

2
11

2
9

9
7

7
11

5

0
0

-
80

50
30

-
-

N
um

be
r 

of
 d

ay
s 

in
 f

ul
l y

ea
r

W
or

ki
ng

 d
ay

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e

A
ud

it
 S

up
po

rt
 W

or
k:

-

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 r
ep

or
tin

g

K
P

M
G

A
ud

it
M

an
ag

er
A

cc
ou

nt
an

t
A

cc
ou

nt
an

t
Se

ni
or

 a
ud

it
 

as
si

st
an

t
A

ud
it

M
an

ag
er

A
ud

it
as

si
st

an
t

Page 110


